South Dakota State University Open PRAIRIE: Open Public Research Access Institutional Repository and Information Exchange

Hilton M. Briggs Library Faculty Publications

Hilton M. Briggs Library

11-1-1996

South Dakota Farm & Home Research Index: 1978 - 1994

Clark N. Hallman South Dakota State University

Mary E. Caspers
South Dakota State University, mary.caspers-graper@sdstate.edu

Mary Kraljic
South Dakota State University, Mary.Kraljic@sdstate.edu

Follow this and additional works at: http://openprairie.sdstate.edu/library pubs

Recommended Citation

Hallman, Clark N.; Caspers, Mary E.; and Kraljic, Mary, "South Dakota Farm & Home Research Index: 1978 - 1994" (1996). Hilton M. Briggs Library Faculty Publications. Paper 4.

 $http://openprairie.sdstate.edu/library_pubs/4$

This Index is brought to you for free and open access by the Hilton M. Briggs Library at Open PRAIRIE: Open Public Research Access Institutional Repository and Information Exchange. It has been accepted for inclusion in Hilton M. Briggs Library Faculty Publications by an authorized administrator of Open PRAIRIE: Open Public Research Access Institutional Repository and Information Exchange. For more information, please contact michael.biondo@sdstate.edu.



South Dakota Farm & Home Research Index 1978 - 1994

Compiled by

Clark N. Hallman

Mary E. Caspers

Mary B. Kraljic

Hilton M. Briggs Library South Dakota State University Brookings, South Dakota 57007

Introduction

South Dakota Farm & Home Research Index 1978-1994 aids researchers, extension personnel, historians, librarians, and others in locating information about the research of the state's Agricultural Experiment Station. It facilitates the identification of articles describing relevant research and researchers.

South Dakota Farm & Home Research has been published by the Agricultural Experiment Station, South Dakota State University, Brookings, since 1949. The quarterly journal features brief reports on a wide variety of experiment station and university research activities focusing on agriculture and home economics.

This index supplements the previous index to South Dakota Farm & Home Research, compiled by Leon Raney and Jane Kinch, which covers 1949 through 1977. It provides subject and author indexing of the contents of the journal from 1978 (volume 29, number 1) through 1994 (volume 45, number 3). All articles published in the journal during those years are indexed, resulting in approximately 1,900 subject and author index entries.

All subject headings were assigned by the indexers. Although some title words may have been assigned as subject headings, this is not a title-keyword index. Approximately 450 subject headings appear in the index, including many cross-references, i.e., "SEE" and "SEE ALSO" references. Most articles are listed under more than one subject heading to facilitate access.

The author index lists articles under the names of all authors or coauthors. Therefore, an article written by five coauthors, is listed in the author index under each of the five names. Articles which do not identify the author(s) are not listed in the author index.

There are four abbreviations used in this index:

V - Volume number of the journalNO - Issue number of the journal

P - Page(s) where the article appears SUPPL - Supplement section of the journal

Contents

Subject Index ----- Page 1
Author Index ----- Page 66



SOUTH DAKOTA FARM AND HOME RESEARCH INDEX SUBJECT INDEX

ABORTION - CATTLE

PINE NEEDLE ABORTION. V 30, NO 1, P 14-15, 1979.

ABORTION - SHEEP

KIRKBRIDE, C. MORE SHEEP, MORE DISEASES. V 37, NO 2, P 13-15, 1986.

AGED

ARWOOD, D. NETWORKING SENIOR CENTERS: KEEP THE SMALL-TOWN WARMTH, ADD BUREAUCRACY. IS THIS THE ANSWER? V 41, NO 1, P 16-18, 1990.

AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS SEE ALSO FARM FINANCE

AG LENDERS: ADVICE TO FARMERS. V 36, NO 1, P 3-4, 1985.

RESEARCH NOTES: THIS NOT THE TURNAROUND YEAR (FOR LAND PRICES). V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

BRASHIER, M. WHAT IF ... WE ALL SWITCH TO SUSTAINABLE AG TOMORROW? V 43, NO 2, P 12-15, SUM 1992.

BUTZ, E. NOT ON ITS DEATHBED (AG ECONOMY). V 38, NO 2, P 5-6, 1988.

FEUZ, D.; FAUSTI, S.; WAGNER, J. BEEF MARKETING: OFFERING CONSUMERS MORE LEAN. V 45, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1994.

FJELDHEIM, A. THE BOTTOM LINE: ENVIRONMENTAL STRESSES TRANSLATE INTO ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL STRESSES. V 40, NO 2, P 20, 1989.

LAMBERTON, C. STATE RAIL ANALYSIS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 11-15, 1985.

LESLIE, J.R. LAND VALUES: WHERE'S BOTTOM? V 36, NO 1, P 14-16, 1985.

LESLIE, J.R. SOUTH DAKOTA: NOT TOO COLD FOR CATTLE...SOUTH DAKOTA FEED IS BETTER QUALITY AND CHEAPER THAN IN TEXAS. V 45, NO 1, P 5-6, SPR 1994.

LUNDEEN, A. ECONOMICS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 15-16, 1986.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: WHO SHOULD PAY FOR NEW VARIETY DEVELOPMENT? V 44, NO 1, P 1, SPR 1993.

TENNYSON, L.K. AG LAND VALUES HOLDING STRONG. V 44, NO 1, P 12-13, SPR 1993.

TENNYSON, L.K.; HEINE, R. HUMAN STRESS RESEARCH SEEKS TO IMPROVE QUALITY OF LIFE. V 43, NO 3, P 8-10, FAL 1992.

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING RESEARCH

RESEARCH NOTES: KIT WILL PROTECT ANIMALS AND HUMAN HEALTH IN CONFINEMENT BUILDINGS. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: NEW DRAINAGE METHODS MAY FLUSH SALTS FROM SOILS. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: WATER FLOW NETWORK WILL TRACE CHEMICAL MOVEMENT. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

HELLICKSON, M. AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 3-5, 1986.

YOUNG, K. PING-PONG PIGLETS. V 36, NO 2, P 17-19, 1985.

AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION - S.D. SEE ALSO FIELD STATIONS

A DAY'S WORK (EXPERIMENT STATION). V 31, NO 4, P 18-19, 1980.

MEASURING BIOMASS. V 32, NO 1, P 11, 1981.

RANCH WITH A DIFFERENCE. V 29, NO 4, P 9-12, 1978.

SOUTH DAKOTA AG EXPERIMENT STATION DIRECTORS. V 45, NO 3, P 2, NOV 1994.

- SPECIAL ISSUE: COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE & BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES 1993 CALENDAR. V 43, NO 4, P ALL, WIN 1993.
- THE FARM (BERESFORD). V 30, NO 2, P 6, 1979.
- WEST RIVER CENTER. V 29, NO 4, P 20-23, 1978.
- BRASHIER, M. BIOSTRESS RESEARCH HIGHLIGHTS. V 43, NO 2, P 16-18, SUM 1992.
- BRYANT, D.A. DEAN'S COMMENTS: A SALUTE TO A MAN WHO CREATED OPPORTUNITIES FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS (RAY MOORE). V 45, NO 1, P 1,17, SPR 1994.
- CHOLICK, F. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: THE BETTER PART OF COMMUNICATION IS LISTENING. V 45, NO 3, P 1-2, NOV 1994.
- HALL, H. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (HOLLIS HALL COMMENTS ON THE EXPERIMENT STATION, EXTENSION, AND AG RESEARCH). V 35, NO 2, P 2, 1984.
- HORTON, M.L. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: LEAVING HOME WASHINGTON-BOUND MAURY HORTON CALLS ON US TO INTENSIFY CARE OF SOIL & WATER RESOURCES. V 41, NO 3-4, P 2,16, 1990.
- LESLIE, J.R. CHEM LAB MOVED. V 34, NO 4, P 7-8, 1983.
- LESLIE, J.R. MORE ROOM FOR RESEARCH: TRIPLING OF FEEDLOT CAPACITY RESULTS IN RESEARCH EXPANSION. V 34, NO 1, P 11-12, 1983.
- LESLIE, J.R. RAY MOORE REFLECTS ON CHANGES IN FARMING AND IN AG RESEARCH. V 44, NO 3-4, P 2-5, WIN 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. SHARED GOALS: SEEDSMEN AND SDSU ARE PARTNERS IN RESEARCH & EDUCATION. V 37, NO 2, P 10-11, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. THE NORBECK EXPERIENCE. V 36, NO 2, P 6-8, 1985.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (A CALL FOR PRIVATE CITIZENS TO EXPRESS THEIR RESEARCH NEEDS). V 30, NO 3, P 2, 1979.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (EXPERIMENT STATION BUDGET). V 36, NO 3-4, P 2, 1985.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (GOALS FOR THE EXPERIMENT STATION). V 29, NO 4, P 3-4, 1978.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (NEW BUILDINGS AT BRANCH FIELD STATIONS). V 30, NO 1, P 2, 1979.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON THE AG EXPERIMENT STATION CENTENNIAL). V 38, NO 2, P 2,31, 1988.
- MODRE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON THE AG EXPERIMENT STATION REVIEW COMMITTEE). V 37, NO 2, P 2, 1986.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON THE SD EXPERIMENT STATION). V 37, NO 4, P 2,50, 1986.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RALPH TREVILLYAN, ANTELOPE RANGE STATION). V 34, NO 3, P 2, 1983.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RESEARCH). V 31, NO 4, P 2-3, 1980.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (STATE AG ORGANIZATIONS). V 36, NO 2, P 2, 1985.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (THE NEED FOR CONTINUED RESEARCH). V 35, NO 1, P 2, 1984.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (WE'RE STUCK WITH OUR SOIL & CLIMATE, BUT RESEARCH MAKES THE BEST OF ENVIRONMENT). V 31, NO 3, P 2, 1980.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ZERO BASE BUDGET PROCESS). V 30, NO 4, P 2, 1979.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS WILL THE SECRET BE TOLD? V 42, NO 2, P 2, 1991.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: A SHORT DISTANCE (FIELD STATIONS RESEARCH). V 43, NO 1, P 1, SPR 1992.

- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: ADVISORS TELL US TO ADJUST OUR BASIC APPLIED RESEARCH RATIO. V 33, NO 3-4, P 2, 1982.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: FIELD DAYS LOTS OF VISITING GOES ON. V 43, NO 2, P 1, SUM 1992.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: LOOKING BACK TO THE FUTURE. V 44, NO 3-4, P 1, WIN 1994.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: OUR STATION CELEBRATES ITS CENTENNIAL. V 38, NO 1, P 2-4, 1987.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS:...REDFIELD CLGSES, DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM OPENS. V 40, NO 3, P 2,31, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. THE BASICS OF BIOSTRESS. V 42, NO 1, P 3-5, 1991.
- OLSON, O.E. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH). V 31, NO 1, P 2, 1980.
- PALMER, I.S. SELENIUM: VILLAIN OR HERO? V 31, NO 1, P 7-10, 1980.
- PATES, J.L. FRED SHUBECK: "ONE OF THEIR OWN" (SOUTHEASTERN S.D. AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT FARM, BERESFORD). V 36, NO 1, P 5-7, 1985.
- TENNYSON, L.K. COTTONWOOD (EXPERIMENT STATION). V 32, NO 1, P 7-10, 1981.
- TENNYSON, L.K. PUTTING THE INFORMATION INTO YOUR HANDS. V 44, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1993.
- TENNYSON, L.K. RESEARCH ON WHEELS. V 34, NO 2, P 11-13, 1983.
- TENNYSON, L.K. THE LONG BATTLE WITH BIOSTRESS. V 44, NO 2, P 24, SUM 1993.
- THOMPSON, K. ROOTS AND REWARDS. V 33, NO 3-4, P 20-23, 1983.
- TSCHETTER, E. JACK-OF-ALL-TRADES: THAT'S A RESEARCH STATION MANAGER. V 33, NO 3-4, P 11-12, 1982.
- TSCHETTER, E. NEW DIRECTOR ENCOURAGES INTEGRATED APPROACH TO AG RESEARCH. V 45, NO 3, P 3-4, NOV 1994.

AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION - S.D. - ANNUAL REPORTS

- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 100TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 38, NO 2, P 15-29, 1988.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 101ST ANNUAL REPORT. V 39, NO 1, P 20-34, 1989.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 102ND ANNUAL REPORT. V 40, NO 4, P 21-37, 1990.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 103RD ANNUAL REPORT. V 41, NO 3-4, P 17-37, 1990.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 104TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 42, NO 3, P 21-36, 1991.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 105TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 43, NO 3, P 11-20, FAL 1992.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 106TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 44, NO 3-4, P 13-24, WIN 1994.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 107TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 45, NO 3, P 14-24, NOV 1994.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 91ST ANNUAL REPORT. V 29, NO 4, P SUPPL, 1978.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 92ND ANNUAL REPORT. V 30, NO 4, P 24-34, 1979.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 93RD ANNUAL REPORT. V 31, NO 4, P SUPPL, 1980.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 94TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 32, NO 4, P SUPPL, 1981.

- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 95TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 33, NO 3-4, P SUPPL, 1982.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 96TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 34, NO 4, P SUPPL, 1983.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 97TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 35, NO 3-4, P SUPPL, 1984.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 98TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 36, NO 3-4, P 24-38, 1985.
- AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION, S.D.S.U., 99TH ANNUAL REPORT. V 37, NO 4, P 37-49, 1986.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON THE SD EXPERIMENT STATION). V 37, NO 4, P 2,50, 1986.

AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION - SD - PUBLICATIONS

TO OUR READERS--(PUBLICATIONS OVERSTOCKS). V 41, NO 1, P 15, 1990.

AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION SERVICE SEE COOPERATIVE EXTEN. SERV. - S.D.

AGRICULTURAL PESTS SEE PESTS; SPECIFIC PESTS

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS - TRANSPORTATION

LAMBERTON, C. STATE RAIL ANALYSIS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 11-15, 1985.

AGRICULTURE

- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (BROADEN THE DEFINITION OF AGRICULTURE). V 31, NO 2, P 2, 1980.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON THE SD EXPERIMENT STATION). V 37, NO 4, P 2,50, 1986.
- TENNYSON, L.K. FORCES OF CHANGE (WITHIN AGRICULTURE). V 34, NO 4, P 15-18, 1983.

AGRICULTURE - ADMINISTRATION

- BRASHIER, M. NEITHER ONE NOR THE OTHER, BUT BOTH, FARM MANAGEMENT AND FARM LIVING. SUCCESS IN ONE IS LINKED TO SUCCESS IN THE OTHER. V 41, NO 3-4, P 3-6, 1990.
- BRASHIER, M. WOMEN IN AG FARMING IS NO GO-IT-ALONE OPERATION. WIFE IS, MORE OFTEN THAN NOT, A FULL PARTNER IN PLANNING AND WORK. V 42, NO 3, P 3-7, 1991.
- DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; TAYLOR, D.C. LISA: PUBLIC POLICY FROM CAPITAL TO COURTHOUSE, DEBATE OVER AG AND ENVIRONMENT CONTINUES. V 41, NO 1, P 3-6, 1990.
- EDELMAN, M.; JANSSEN, L. THE GREAT DEBATE. V 35, NO 2, P 16-18, 1984.
- JANSSEN, L. POLICY DIRECTIONS: SOUTH DAKOTANS GIVE OPINIONS ON UPCOMING 1990 FARM BILL. V 40, NO 4, P 10-13, 1990.
- LESLIE, J.R. VOLUNTARY FARMING PRACTICES MORE PALATABLE THAN REGULATIONS. V 42, NO 4, P 20, 1992.
- ULLERY, C. THREE PRIZE USDA WATER PROJECTS START ON THE LAND. V 42, NO 4, P 8-11, 1992.

AGRICULTURE - HISTORY

CHRONOLOGY OF AGRICULTURAL HISTORY AND RESEARCH. V 38, NO 1, P 4-27, 1987.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: OUR STATION CELEBRATES ITS CENTENNIAL. V 38, NO 1, P 2-4, 1987.

- TENNYSON, L.K. FORCES OF CHANGE (WITHIN AGRICULTURE). V 34, NO 4, P 15-18, 1983.
- ULLERY, J. A HANDFUL OF SEED. V 29, NO 3, P 3-7, 1978.
- AGRICULTURE MARKETING SEE ALSO BEEF MARKETING; CROPS MARKETING
 - CITE AT SDSU: IF IDEA WOULD CREATE NEW JOBS, CITE FINDS THE SCIENTIST TO HELP WITH R&D. V 40, NO 4, P 17-19, 1990.
 - RESEARCH NOTES: REVAMPED MARKETING COULD ADD MILLIONS IN BEEF INDUSTRY PROFITS. V 41, NO 3-4, P 9, 1990.
 - BOONE, D.V. THE FUTURE OF BEEF AT STAKE. V 34, NO 4, P 11-14, 1983.
 - FROEHLICH, D.; JULSON, J.; DERICKSON, R. EASY WAY TO LOSE MONEY: CLEAN THE BIN, STORE THE GRAIN, AND WALK AWAY. V 42, NO 2, P 19-21, 1991.
 - HEWLETT, D.B. DIRECT BEEF MARKETING. V 31, NO 1, P 3-6, 1980.
 - LESLIE, J.R. REMODELING THE CHUCK (ROAST). V 38, NO 1, P 25-27, 1987.
 - MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: HOW CAN WE MAKE A BUSHEL OF OATS MORE LIKE A HAMBURGER? V 40, NO 4, P 2,38, 1990.
 - NASER, R. THEY COME IN ALL SIZES...IN THE PAST 20 YRS, THE STATE'S LARGE FEEDLOTS HAVE CAPTURED THE LION'S SHARE OF FED-CATTLE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 14-15, 1990.
 - SEIDEMAN, S. FAKED STEAK. V 31, NO 3, P 11-13, 1980.

AGRICULTURE - RESEARCH SEE ALSO MORE SPECIFIC TOPICS

- CHRONOLOGY OF AGRICULTURAL HISTORY AND RESEARCH. V 38, NO 1, P 4-27, 1987.
- BENTLEY, D. CRITICAL ISSUES (IN AG RESEARCH). V 38, NO 2, P 11-12, 1988.
- BRASHIER, M. BIOSTRESS RESEARCH HIGHLIGHTS. V 43, NO 2, P 16-18, SUM 1992.
- BRYANT, D.A. DEAN'S COMMENTS: A SALUTE TO A MAN WHO CREATED OPPORTUNITIES FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS (RAY MOORE). V 45, NO 1, P 1,17, SPR 1994.
- HALL, H. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (HOLLIS HALL COMMENTS ON THE EXPERIMENT STATION, EXTENSION, AND AG RESEARCH). V 35, NO 2, P 2, 1984.
- HORTON, M.L. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: LEAVING HOME WASHINGTON-BOUND MAURY HORTON CALLS ON US TO INTENSIFY CARE OF SOIL & WATER RESOURCES. V 41, NO 3-4, P 2,16, 1990.
- HURLEY, D.J. GUEST COMMENTS: NEW WAY OF DOING RESEARCH IN NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY. V 45, NO 2, P 1, SUM 1994.
- JORDAN, J.P. THE BUSINESS OF RESEARCH. V 38, NO 2, P 7-8, 1988.
- JOST, S. BEYOND OUR BORDERS (RESEARCH). V 31, NO 4, P 6-8, 1980.
- LESLIE, J.R. RAY MOORE REFLECTS ON CHANGES IN FARMING AND IN AG RESEARCH. V 44, NO 3-4, P 2-5, WIN 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. SDSU SCIENTISTS ADD A NEW DIMENSION TO RESEARCH. V 45, NO 2, P 2-7, SUM 1994.
- MALES, J.R. WHEN IT'S WINTER IN THE FEEDLOT--ANIMAL SCIENTISTS PLAN WORK ON COLD STRESS (IN LIVESTOCK). V 40, NO 2, P 7-8, 1989.
- MALO, D. OUR BEST RELEASE (TECHNOLOGY HAS IMPROVED AG IN SD). V 30, NO 4, P 18-22, 1979.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON BIOTECHNOLOGY VS. USE OF AG CHEMICALS). V 40, NO 1, P 2,26, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RALPH TREVILLYAN, ANTELOPE RANGE STATION). V 34, NO 3, P 2, 1983.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RESEARCH). V 31, NO 4, P 2-3, 1980.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (THE NEED FOR CONTINUED RESEARCH). V 35, NO 1, P 2, 1984.

- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (WE'RE STUCK WITH OUR SOIL & CLIMATE, BUT RESEARCH MAKES THE BEST OF ENVIRONMENT). V 31, NO 3, P 2, 1980.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS ADDING TO THE TOOLBOX IT CONTAINS BOTH OLD & NEW TOOLS. OUR JOB IS TO USE THEM WISELY. V 42, NO 3, P 2, 1991.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS WILL THE SECRET BE TOLD? V 42, NO 2, P 2, 1991.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: ADVISORS TELL US TO ADJUST OUR BASIC APPLIED RESEARCH RATIO. V 33, NO 3-4, P 2, 1982.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: AN EAR OF CORN, DAHE WHEAT GRASS, AND HIDDEN MESSAGES (RE AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH). V 37, NO 1, P 2, 1986.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: HOW CAN WE MAKE A BUSHEL OF OATS MORE LIKE A HAMBURGER? V 40, NO 4, P 2,38, 1990.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: LOOKING BACK TO THE FUTURE. V 44, NO 3-4, P 1, WIN 1994.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: SYSTEMS APPROACH MESHES ECONOMICS AND ECOLOGY. V 41, NO 1, P 2,23, 1990.
- MOORE, R.A. THE NPBL (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB) IDEA. V 40, NO 2, P 4-6, 1989.
- OLSON, O.E. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH). V 31, NO 1, P 2, 1980.
- PATES, J.L. RESEARCHER FRIENDLY (COMPUTERS). V 34, NO 2, P 6-8, 1983.
- SCHULTZ, T.W. THE HUMAN FACTOR. V 31, NO 4, P 4-5, 1980.
- TENNYSON, L.K. THE COMPLEXITIES OF BIOSTRESS. V 44, NO 2, P 22-23, SUM 1993.
- TENNYSON, L.K. THE LONG BATTLE WITH BIOSTRESS. V 44, NO 2, P 24, SUM 1993.
- TSCHETTER, E. NEW DIRECTOR ENCOURAGES INTEGRATED APPROACH TO AG RESEARCH. V 45, NO 3, P 3-4, NOV 1994.

AIR QUALITY

RESEARCH NOTES: KIT WILL PROTECT ANIMALS AND HUMAN HEALTH IN CONFINEMENT BUILDINGS. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

ALCOHOL FUEL

- NEW ROLE FOR CROP WASTES (USING CROP RESIDUE TO MAKE FUEL ALCOHOL). V 29, NO 4, P 16-18, 1978.
- BRASHIER, M. NOT BIG ENOUGH (ALCOHOL FUEL PLANTS). V 35, NO 1, P 5-8, 1984.
- LESLIE, J.R. THE PEORIA CONNECTION: OUR NRRC PARTNER SPECIALIZES IN NEW-PRODUCT AG RESEARCH. V 38, NO 1, P 5-9, 1987.
- PATES, J.L. CAN ALCOHOL PAY. V 33, NO 1, P 6-7, 1982.
- PATES, J.L. SHUT DOWN? NO WAY! (ALCOHOL FUELS PROJECT). V 32, NO 4, P 5-9, 1981.
- PATES, J.L. UPDATE: ALCOHOL FUEL. V 31, NO 2, P 10-11, 1980.
- PATES, J.L. USING THE LEFTOVERS (ALCOHOL FUELS). V 32, NO 4, P 6-7, 1981.
- TENNYSON, L.K. BREAKTHROUGHS (NEW METHODS BRING FUEL ALCOHOL NEARER GASOLINE PRICES). V 34, NO 3, P 10-12, 1983.
- TODD, R.L. MICROBIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 21-23, 1986.

ALFALFA

- RESEARCH NOTES: HERBICIDE REMOVES NURSE CROP BEFORE ITS THIRST GETS TOO BIG. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.
- RESEARCH NOTES: REMEMBER THIS (ALFALFA) NEXT SEPTEMBER. V 37, NO 1, P 6, 1986.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: IN THE REAL WORLD: VETERAN PRODUCERS REPORT HOW THEY FARM AND THE RISKS THEY ENCOUNTER. V 41, NO 1, P 10-13, 1990.

TENNYSON, L.K. LEAFCUTTING BEES. V 30, NO 2, P 11-13, 1979.

ALGAE

LESLIE, J.R. ALGAL BLOOM. V 31, NO 3, P 25-26, 1980.

ALTERNATIVE CROPS

AG LENDERS: ADVICE TO FARMERS. V 36, NO 1, P 3-4, 1985.

LESLIE, J.R. THE PEORIA CONNECTION: OUR NRRC PARTNER SPECIALIZES IN NEW-PRODUCT AG RESEARCH. V 38, NO 1, P 5-9, 1987.

PATES, J.L. MIDWEST MUSHROOMS. V 37, NO 1, P 10-11, 1986.

PATES, J.L. THE GEE-WHIZ CROP (SPECIALITY CROPS). V 36, NO 2, P 13-16, 1985.

AMERICAN INDIANS SEE NATIVE AMERICANS

ANIMAL DISEASE RESEARCH AND DIAGNOSTIC LABORATORY (S.D.S.U.)

BARE, T. NEW SDSU FACILITIES NEARING COMPLETION (BEEF BREEDING RESEARCH BARN). V 45, NO 2, P 8-9, SUM 1994.

LESLIE, J.R. SDSU VET LAB BREAKTHROUGHS: FARMERS SAVING MILLIONS OF DOLLARS. V 43, NO 2, P 6-8, SUM 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. CONSTRUCTION BEGINS ON NEW VET SCIENCE AND DAIRY FACILITIES. V 44, NO 3-4, P 12, WIN 1994.

ANIMAL EXPERIMENTATION

BRASHIER, M. THE TREASURED EXCEPTION: GENETIC ODDITIES GIVE US CLUES TO GROWTH, CANCER, FERTILITY IN HUMANS AND LIVESTOCK. V 41, NO 3-4, P 7-9, 1990.

MALES, J.R. NO OTHER WAY - WE CHOOSE TO TREAT PRODUCTION AND RESEARCH ANIMALS HUMANELY - WITH CARE BECAUSE WE CARE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 13, 1990.

ANTELOPE RANGE & LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION (BUFFALO)

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RALPH TREVILLYAN, ANTELOPE RANGE STATION). V 34, NO 3, P 2, 1983.

SWAN, R. ANTELOPE RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: THESE CATTLE WENT TO COLLEGE. V 43, NO 1, P 8-10, SPR 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. SAVE THE BALES - ARE YOUR PRAIRIE-HAY BALES SAFE TONIGHT? V 42, NO 3, P 16-17, 1991.

ANTIBIOTIC FEED SUPPLEMENTS

GROWTH PROMOTANTS. V 29, NO 4, P 5-8, 1978.

RESEARCH NOTES (ANTIBIOTICS AND PIGS). V 35, NO 2, P 18, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: NO BENEFIT FROM ANTIBIOTIC IN SWINE FINISHING DIET. V 37, NO 3, P 10, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. FEED ANTIBIOTICS: IN THE NEWS. V 35, NO 3-4, P 19-21, 1984.

LESLIE, J.R. FEED ANTIBIOTICS: S.D.S.U. REPORT. V 35, NO 3-4, P 22-24, 1984.

LESLIE, J.R. RETAINED OWNERSHIP - COW-CALF OPERATORS ARE INTRODUCED TO THE FEEDLOT SIDE OF THE BUSINESS. V 42, NO 3, P 8-11, 1991.

SCHINGOETHE, D.J. WINTER CALVES NEED MORE: A LITTLE EXTRA MILK IN WINTER WILL BE CHEAPER THAN LOSING A CALF. V 37, NO 1, P 3-6, 1986.

CARCASS WEIGHT MARKETING

FEUZ, D.; FAUSTI, S.; WAGNER, J. BEEF MARKETING: OFFERING CONSUMERS MORE LEAN. V 45, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1994.

CATTLE SEE ALSO CALVES; DAIRY CATTLE; HEIFERS; BEEF - MARKETING

ROMANS, J. ANIMAL RANGE SCIENCES (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 6-9, 1986.

CATTLE - BREEDING AND CROSSBREEDING

SXA CALVES (CROSSBRED CALVES MATCH THEIR FEEDLOT SIZE WITH HEFTY INCREASE IN PRODUCER'S BANK ACCOUNT). V 29, NO 3, P 18-19, 1978.

DINKEL, C. FIND HER IN YOUR OWN HERD (COW EFFICIENCY). V 33, NO 2, P 13-14, 1982.

LESLIE, J.R. CROSSBREEDING: THE NEW LOOK. V 36, NO 3-4, P 8-10, 1985.

MONFORE, M. JUST ANOTHER PRETTY FACE (REPLACEMENT HEIFER SELECTION). V 35, NO 1, P 3-4, 1984.

CATTLE - DISEASES AND PESTS

PINE NEEDLE ABORTION. V 30, NO 1, P 14-15, 1979...

RESEARCH NOTES: DIAGNOSTIC KIT OPENS WAY TO EARLY TREATMENT OF CALF DIARRHEA. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

RESEARCH NOTES: EAR TAGS, TAPE CONTROL HORN FLY. V 37, NO 1, P 6, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: STREP AG MASTITIS MOVING INTO STATE. V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.

RESEARCH NOTES: TAGS TAKE OUT HORN FLIES. V 35, NO 1, P 18, 1984.

DINKEL, C. 35-YEAR WRAP-UP...IN BEEF BREEDING ONE MAN WAS ALWAYS THERE (CHRIS DINKEL). V 37, NO 2, P 16-19, 1986.

EASTON, E.R. FACE FLIES: A STANDOFF. V 33, NO 1, P 9-10, 1982.

EMERICK, R.J. ANSWER TO SILICA STONES. V 38, NO 1, P 10-12, 1987.

EMERICK, R.J. STATION BIOCHEMISTRY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 30-31, 1986.

JOHNSON, D.D. VETERINARY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 32-33, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. A SHOT FOR SCABIES. V 35, NO 2, P 6, 1984.

LESLIE, J.R. HORN FLIES: WE'RE WINNING. V 33, NO 1, P 11-13, 1982.

PARSONS, J.G. BLUE MILK (MASTITIS ANTIBIOTICS). V 35, NO 3-4, P 15-16, 1984.

ULLERY, J. EAR TAGS FOR HORN FLIES. V, 30, NO 2, P 9-10, 1979.

CATTLE - FEEDS AND FEEDING SEE ALSO DAIRY CATTLE - FEEDS & FEEDING; SPECIFIC FEEDS BARN RAISING. V 36, NO 3-4, P 9, 1985.

CAFETERIA CHOICE (DAIRY COWS-FEEDING). V 29, NO 1, P 7-9, 1978.

RESEARCH NOTES (FEEDING AND LACTATION). V 35, NO 3-4, P 6, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES (PROTEIN SUPPLEMENTS). V 35, NO 2, P 18, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES (SYNCHRONIZED LAMBING, BOVATEC FEED ADDITIVE, CENTA SPRING WHEAT). V 34, NO 3, P 12, 1983.

- RESEARCH NOTES: IF YOU LIMIT FEED, KEEP ENERGY LEVEL UP. V 35, NO 1, P 18, 1984.
- RESEARCH NOTES: POTATOES. V 37, NO 1, P 18, 1986.
- RESEARCH NOTES: READ RANGE CONDITION MORE AND CALENDAR DATES LESS. V 41, NO 3-4, P 38, 1990.
- RESEARCH NOTES: SUNFLOWER SILAGE NEARLY EQUALS CORN. V 37, NO 1, P 18, 1986.
- EMERICK, R.J. ANSWER TO SILICA STONES. V 38, NO 1, P 10-12, 1987.
- HAIGH, R. COTTONWOOD RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: IN THE HEART OF SOUTH DAKOTA RANGELAND. V 43, NO 1, P 2-3, SPR 1992.
- KUHL, G.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, L.; SHUBECK, F. BAGGED PRO-SIL. V 30, NO 2, P 19-20, 1979.
- LESLIE, J.R. COBS AND GRASS: IT TAKES 25 LBS OF FEED TO PRODUCE 1 LB OF BEEF. V 37, NO 1, P 12, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. RETAINED OWNERSHIP COW-CALF OPERATORS ARE INTRODUCED TO THE FEEDLOT SIDE OF THE BUSINESS. V 42, NO 3, P 8-11, 1991.
- LESLIE, J.R. SOUTH DAKOTA: NOT TOO COLD FOR CATTLE...SOUTH DAKOTA FEED IS BETTER QUALITY AND CHEAPER THAN IN TEXAS. V 45, NO 1, P 5-6, SPR 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. WORTH SPENDING THE MONEY: MIXER WAGON WITH SCALE PAYS OFF IN GAINS, EVEN IN SMALL FEEDLOTS. V 40, NO 3, P 11-12, 1989.
- LUTHER, R. MR. J: RADIO TRANSMITTER IN HIS (STEER'S) TUMMY TELLS US WHAT'S GOING ON INSIDE. V 33, NO 3-4, P 6-10, 1982.
- NASER, R. THEY COME IN ALL SIZES...IN THE PAST 20 YRS, THE STATE'S LARGE FEEDLOTS HAVE CAPTURED THE LION'S SHARE OF FED-CATTLE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 14-15, 1990.
- PARSONS, J.G. DAIRY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 12-14, 1986.
 - PATES, J.L. USING THE LEFTOVERS (ALCOHOL FUELS). V 32, NO 4, P 6-7, 1981.
 - SCHINGOETHE, D.J. WINTER CALVES NEED MORE: A LITTLE EXTRA MILK IN WINTER WILL BE CHEAPER THAN LOSING A CALF. V 37, NO 1, P 3-6, 1986.
 - ULLERY, J. LOW-COST PROTEIN (FROM SUNFLOWER MEAL). V 29, NO 1, P 17-18, 1978.

CATTLE - HORMONE FATTENING

GROWTH PROMOTANTS. V 29, NO 4, P 5-8501978.

CATTLE - RESEARCH

- DINKEL, C. 35-YEAR WRAP-UP...IN BEEF BREEDING ONE MAN WAS ALWAYS THERE (CHRIS DINKEL). V 37, NO 2, P 16-19, 1986.
- EVENSON, D. EARLY DETECTION: RESPONSE TO STRESS CAN BE MEASURED IN CELLS BEFORE GROSS SYMPTOMS APPEAR. V 40, NO 2, P 27-28, 1989.
- LESLIE, J.R. MORE ROOM FOR RESEARCH: TRIPLING OF FEEDLOT CAPACITY RESULTS IN RESEARCH EXPANSION. V 34, NO 1, P 11-12, 1983.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RALPH TREVILLYAN, ANTELOPE RANGE STATION). ${f v}$ 34, NO 3, P 2, 1983.
- SWAN, R. ANTELOPE RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: THESE CATTLE WENT TO COLLEGE. V 43, NO 1, P 8-10, SPR 1992.
- THOMSON, J.U.; PARSONS, J.G.; MALES, J.R.; LESLIE, J.R. ANIMAL STRESS RESEARCH TIED TO MAKING A LIVING. V 43, NO 3, P 5-7, FAL 1992.

CATTLE - WEANING

DINKEL, C. 35-YEAR WRAP-UP...IN BEEF BREEDING ONE MAN WAS ALWAYS THERE (CHRIS DINKEL). V 37, NO 2, P 16-19, 1986.

CENSUS - AGRICULTURE

THE CHANGING FARM PICTURE. V 29, NO 3, P 13-14, 1978.

DUXBURY, L. FARMS COUNT - NOSE COUNT BY FEDS GIVES THE RAW DATA, SDSU CENSUS DATA CENTER PULLS OUT STATE FIGURES. V 42, NO 2, P 25-26, 1991.

SATTERLEE, J. CENSUS DATA CENTER: THE NUMBERS GAME. V 36, NO 1, P 8-9, 1985.

CENSUS DATA CENTER

SATTERLEE, J. CENSUS DATA CENTER: THE NUMBERS GAME. V 36, NO 1, P 8-9, 1985.

SATTERLEE, J. RURAL SOCIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 28-29, 1986.

CENTA WHEAT SEE WHEAT

CENTRAL CROPS AND SOILS RESEARCH STATION (HIGHMORE)

BARE, T. A DAY IN THE LIFE OF THE HIGHMORE RESEARCH STATION. V 45, NO 3, P 12-13, NOV 1994.

FARBER, B. CENTRAL CROPS AND SOILS RESEARCH STATION: IF IT GROWS AT HIGHMORE... V 43, NO 1, P 12-14, SPR 1992.

CHEESE

PARSONS, J.G.; BAER, R.J.; MISTRY, V.V.; SCHINGOETHE, D.J. FOR BETTER TASTE...SDSU DAIRY CENTER...HELPS PROVIDE HEALTHIER, SAFER, TASTIER, DAIRY FOODS. V 42, NO 2, P 10-13, 1991.

SATTERNESS, D.E.; PARSONS, J.G.; MARTIN, J.H.; SPURGEON, K.R. A NEW COTTAGE CHEESE. V 30, NO 1, P 16-18, 1979.

TENNYSON, L.K. CHEESE: STEAM-STRIPPING THE FAT AWAY. V 43, NO 2, P 20, SUM 1992.

CHEMISTRY LABORATORY SEE STATE CHEMISTRY LABORATORY - S.D.

CHILDREN

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. DIETS AND PILLS. V 32, NO 2, P 3-6, 1981.

THOMPSON, K. THIS YOUNGER GENERATION. V 34, NO 3, P 7-9, 1983.

CHINA

A SOUTH DAKOTAN GOES TO CHINA: 'THEY KNOW HOW TO DO THE REALLY BIG PROJECTS;' BUT CHINA LIKELY TO COME UP WATER SHORT. V 40, NO 3, P 13-14, 1989.

CHOLESTEROL

ARYEE-BOHANNON, F. FLAX: JUST WHAT THE DOCTOR MAY ORDER. V 43, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. CHEESE: STEAM-STRIPPING THE FAT AWAY. V 43, NO 2, P 20, SUM 1992.

CHOLICK, FRED

TSCHETTER, E. NEW DIRECTOR ENCOURAGES INTEGRATED APPROACH TO AG RESEARCH. V 45, NO 3, P 3-4, NOV 1994.

CHUNKED MEAT SEE MEAT - RESTRUCTURED

CITE (CENTER FOR INNOVATION, TECHNOLOGY, AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP)

CITE AT SDSU: IF IDEA WOULD CREATE NEW JOBS, CITE FINDS THE SCIENTIST TO HELP WITH R&D. V 40, NO 4, P 17-19, 1990.

CITE PARTNERS: COMPOST - COMPOST AND ENERGY BILLS CAN BE LOWER THE SECOND TIME AROUND. V 40, NO 4, P 20, 1990.

CITE PARTNERS: LEAN BEEF: MEAT FABRICATION MAY OPEN MORE MARKETS FOR WINNER FIRM. V 40, NO 4, P 19-20, 1990.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: HOW CAN WE MAKE A BUSHEL OF OATS MORE LIKE A HAMBURGER? V 40, NO 4, P 2,38, 1990.

CLAYPAN

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RALPH TREVILLYAN, ANTELOPE RANGE STATION). ${f v}$ 34, NO 3, P 2, 1983.

CLIMATE & CLIMATOLOGY

TENNYSON, L.K. A GOOFY YEAR. V 44, NO 1, P 16, SPR 1993.

TENNYSON, L.K. ONCE IN A LIFETIME WEATHER. V 44, NO 3-4, P 6-7, WIN 1994.

TENNYSON, L.K. WHAT'S THE WEATHER TODAY? V 44, NO 1, P 14-16, SPR 1993.

WHITE, E. BIOCLIMATE: THINGS COULD GET WORSE. V 40, NO 1, P 3-6, 1989.

CLIMATE - EFFECTS ON CROPS

KENEFICK, D. CROSSROADS: WEATHER PATTERNS STRIKE FROM THREE SIDES; WHEAT WINTERKILL IS A COMBINATION EFFECT. V 40, NO 2, P 29-30, 1989.

MALO, D. OUR BEST RELEASE (TECHNOLOGY HAS IMPROVED AG IN SD). V 30, NO 4, P 18-22, 1979.

CLONES - PLANTS

ULLERY, J. TISSUE CULTURE. V 30, NO 2, P 21-23, 1979.

COLD HARDINESS SEE ALSO THERMAL STRESS

RESEARCH NOTES: REMEMBER THIS (ALFALFA) NEXT SEPTEMBER. V 37, NO 1, P 6, 1986.

KENEFICK, D. CROSSROADS: WEATHER PATTERNS STRIKE FROM THREE SIDES; WHEAT WINTERKILL IS A COMBINATION EFFECT. V 40, NO 2, P 29-30, 1989.

KENEFICK, D. CUSTOM-DESIGNED WHEATS. V 42, NO 2, P 14-16, 1991.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT RESEARCH TEAM IN SPOTLIGHT FOR FREEZE-RESISTANCE BREAKTHROUGH. V 44, NO 1, P 8-9, SPR 1993.

TENNYSON, L.K. GRAPE GENES GIVE CLUES TO WINTER SURVIVAL. V 45, NO 3, P 10-11, NOV 1994.

COLIBACILLOSIS

LESLIE, J.R. SDSU VET LAB BREAKTHROUGHS: FARMERS SAVING MILLIONS OF DOLLARS. $\bf V$ 43, NO 2, P 6-8, SUM 1992.

COLOSTRUM

FERMENTED COLOSTRUM. V 29, NO 1, P 5-6, 1978.

COMMUNES AND COMMUNAL LIFESTYLES

SATTERLEE, J. THE HUTTERITES: SET APART: MODERN AG TECHNOLOGY & CONSERVATIVE RELIGION PROVIDE A UNIQUE WAY OF LIFE. V 45, NO 1, P 8-12, SPR 1994.

COMMUNICATION

CHOLICK, F. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: THE BETTER PART OF COMMUNICATION IS LISTENING. V 45, NO 3, P 1-2, NOV 1994.

TSCHETTER, E. SATELLITE COMMUNICATION - THE NEWEST FRONTIER IN AGRICULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS. V 42, NO 2, P 27-28, 1991.

ZIMMERMAN, A. THE DRIVING FORCE (ENTHUSIASM). V 38, NO 2, P 9-10, 1988.

COMMUNITIES

BRASHIER, M. WAKE-UP CALL FOR SOUTH DAKOTA COMMUNITIES. V 45, NO 2, P 15-17, SUM 1994.

COMPOST

CITE PARTNERS: COMPOST - COMPOST AND ENERGY BILLS CAN BE LOWER THE SECOND TIME AROUND. V 40, NO 4, P 20, 1990.

COMPUTERS AND COMPUTER RESEARCH

DINKEL, C. 35-YEAR WRAP-UP...IN BEEF BREEDING ONE MAN WAS ALWAYS THERE (CHRIS DINKEL). V 37, NO 2, P 16-19, 1986.

PATES, J.L. RESEARCHER FRIENDLY (COMPUTERS). V 34, NO 2, P 6-8, 1983.

TENNYSON, L.K. MACHINES THAT SEE. V 45, NO 2, P 12-14, SUM 1994.

ULLERY, C. DREDGE, SAYS COMPUTER (TO HELP PROLONG A LAKE'S LIFE). V 38, NO 1, P 22-24, 1987.

CONFLICT RESOLUTION

JOHNSON, J. CRM: IT SETTLES DIFFERENCES. V 45, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1994.

CONSERVATION

BERG, N. THE GOOD EARTH (CONSERVATION). V 38, NO 2, P 13-14, 1988.

DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; TAYLOR, D.C. LISA: PUBLIC POLICY FROM CAPITAL TO COURTHOUSE, DEBATE OVER AG AND ENVIRONMENT CONTINUES. V 41, NO 1, P 3-6, 1990.

GERMAN, D. PICKEREL LAKE'S PEOPLE CARE. V 42, NO 4, P 23-25, 1992.

JANSSEN, L. POLICY DIRECTIONS: SOUTH DAKOTANS GIVE OPINIONS ON UPCOMING 1990 FARM BILL. V 40, NO 4, P 10-13, 1990.

LESLIE, J.R. VOLUNTARY FARMING PRACTICES MORE PALATABLE THAN REGULATIONS. V 42, NO 4, P 20, 1992.

CONSOLIDATION OF SERVICES

BRASHIER, M. WAKE-UP CALL FOR SOUTH DAKOTA COMMUNITIES. V 45, NO 2, P 15-17, SUM 1994.

CONSUMERS

FARM CONSUMERS. V 30, NO 1, P 6-10, 1979.

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE - S.D.

SPECIAL ISSUE: COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE & BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES 1993 CALENDAR. V 43, NO 4, P ALL, WIN 1993.

WEST RIVER CENTER. V 29, NO 4, P 20-23, 1978.

LESLIE, J.R. I.P.M. (INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT). V 31, NO 4, P 23-24, 1980.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (NEW BUILDINGS AT BRANCH FIELD STATIONS). V 30, NO 1, P 2, 1979.

PATES, J.L. INSECT WATCHERS. V 31, NO 1, P 17-18, 1980.

TENNYSON, L.K. PUTTING THE INFORMATION INTO YOUR HANDS. V 44, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1993.

TIDEMANN, L. QUALITY WATER NOW AVAILABLE TO RURAL RESIDENTS. V 42, NO 4, P 28-30, 1992.

COORDINATED RESOURCES MANAGEMENT (CRM)

JOHNSON, J. CRM: IT SETTLES DIFFERENCES. V 45, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1994.

CORN

RESEARCH NOTES: MILK RESPONSE HOLDS UP WITH HIGH-MOISTURE CORN. V 35, NO 1, P 18, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: N RECS FOR CORN CAN BE LOWERED. V 41, NO 3-4, P 9, 1990.

RESEARCH NOTES: RESEARCH BASIS - THIS IS A HARD PLACE TO GROW CORN. V 37, NO 2, P 5, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: SUNFLOWER SILAGE NEARLY EQUALS CORN. V 37, NO 1, P 18, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: THEORY DOESN'T GROW CORN (OR SOYBEANS). V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: TWO AMINO ACID INGREDIENTS INCREASED IN CORN-SUNFLOWER DIETS FOR NEWLY WEANED HOGS. V 37, NO 2, P 5, 1986.

BIRKELO, C. IN FEEDLOTS: WDG (WET DISTILLERS GRAIN) - IT'S GOOD FEED BUT ITS SHELF LIFE NEEDED WORK. V 41, NO 2, P 19-21, 1990.

BRASHIER, M. NOT BIG ENOUGH (ALCOHOL FUEL PLANTS). V 35, NO 1, P 5-8, 1984.

GIBBONS, B. ON WINTER ROADS: CMA - SALT'S CHEAP ONLY WHEN SPREAD. IN CONTRAST, CMA HAS NO HIDDEN COSTS. V 41, NO 2, P 16-18, 1990.

HAMILTON, C.R. BALANCING ACT - IT'S A TIGHTROPE WALK TO PLAN SWINE RATIONS FOR BEST GROWTH. V 42, NO 2, P 22-23, 1991.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. LONG-TERM SOLUTIONS (CORN BREEDING). V 32, NO 1, P 17-19, 1981.

LESLIE, J.R. STHE COB IS BACK - HIGH FIBRE DIETS COME TO THE FARMYARD: PIGS USE FIBER BETTER THAN WE THOUGHT. V 40, NO 3, P 6-7, 1989.

MCFARLAND, M.K. CORN CHECK-OFF: NEW USES AND NEW MARKETS FOR CORN ARE GOALS OF CUC-FUNDED RESEARCH. V 41, NO 2, P 3-4, 1990.

SHANK, D.B.; PETERS, D.W. CORN: ROOT STRENGTH STUDIES. V 30, NO 3, P 9-11, 1979.

WRAGE, L. NOT IN CORN FIELDS: FOXTAIL - NEW BREED OF HERBICIDES WORKS ON PESKIEST OF WEEDS. V 41, NO 2, P 22-25, 1990.

CORN - DISEASES AND PESTS

ON CORN: EYESPOT. V 35, NO 2, P 13, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: RESEARCH BASIS - THIS IS A HARD PLACE TO GROW CORN. V 37, NO 2, P 5, 1986.

CORN - YIELD

RESEARCH NOTES: STARTER PHOSPHOROUS IS LOOKING GOOD. V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.

RESEARCH NOTES: THEORY DOESN'T GROW CORN (OR SOYBEANS). V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

DEBOER, D. IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT: DON'T BE SLOPPY - SHAVING PUMPING COSTS DROPS (CORN) YEILDS. V 40, NO 1, P 23-25, 1989.

PAHL, D. PLANT POPULATIONS (CORN). V 29, NO 2, P 22-23, 1978.

SCHUMACHER, T. PLANT STRESS BEGINS UNDERGROUND: SOIL BIOPHYSICS RESEARCH SHOWS ROOT ZONE IS OFTEN WAR ZONE. V 40, NO 2, P 22-23, 1989.

SMOLIK, J.D.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: PLOTS SHOW PROMISE. V 40, NO 1, P 11-14, 1989.

CORN STARCH

IN PLASTIC BAGS: CORNSTARCH - TRIO OF SDSU SCIENTISTS ATTACKS DEGRADABILITY OF PLASTIC FILMS. V 41, NO 2, P 5-12, 1990.

LESLIE, J.R. THE PEORIA CONNECTION: OUR NRRC PARTNER SPECIALIZES IN NEW-PRODUCT AG RESEARCH. V 38, NO 1, P 5-9, 1987.

CORN SYRUP

WEST, T. IN OIL WELLS, PAPERS, CLOTHING, MEDICINE: PULLULAN - CORN SYRUP PROVIDES DIET FOR FUNGUS WITH MARKET POTENTIAL. V 41, NO 2, P 13-15, 1990.

CORN UTILIZATION COUNCIL (CUC)

GIBBONS, B. COMMENTS FROM THE LAB: THE EC IS FLEXING ITS MUSCLES. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT WILL BE HOW WE STAY AHEAD. V 41, NO 2, P 2,26, 1990.

MCFARLAND, M.K. CORN CHECK-OFF: NEW USES AND NEW MARKETS FOR CORN ARE GOALS OF CUC-FUNDED RESEARCH. V 41, NO 2, P 3-4, 1990.

WEST, T. IN OIL WELLS, PAPERS, CLOTHING, MEDICINE: PULLULAN - CORN SYRUP PROVIDES DIET FOR FUNGUS WITH MARKET POTENTIAL. V 41, NO 2, P 13-15, 1990.

COTTAGE CHEESE

SATTERNESS, D.E.; PARSONS, J.G.; MARTIN, J.H.; SPURGEON, K.R. A NEW COTTAGE CHEESE. V 30, NO 1, P 16-18, 1979.

COTTONWOOD RANGE & LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION (COTTONWOOD)

MEASURING BIOMASS. V 32, NO 1, P 11, 1981.

HAIGH, R. COTTONWOOD RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: IN THE HEART OF SOUTH DAKOTA RANGELAND. V 43, NO 1, P 2-3, SPR 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. COTTONWOOD (EXPERIMENT STATION). V 32, NO 1, P 7-10, 1981.

COWS SEE CALVES; CATTLE; DAIRY CATTLE; HEIFERS

COYOTES

SWAN, R. SHEEP THAT BARK: BANDIT AND BEAVER BAFFLE COYOTES; GUARDIANS ARE EARNING THEIR KEEP. V 40, NO 4, P 3-5, 1990.

CRIME SEE ALSO DELINQUENCY; VANDALISM

THOMPSON, K. THIS YOUNGER GENERATION. V 34, NO 3, P 7-9, 1983.

CROP PRODUCTION - ECONOMIC ASPECTS

HORTON, M.L. PLANT SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 24-27, 1986.

PATES, J.L. THE GEE-WHIZ CROP (SPECIALITY CROPS). V 36, NO 2, P 13-16, 1985.

TAYLOR, D.C. SEVEN SHORT YEARS (ENERGY COSTS OF CROP PRODUCTION). V 34, NO 1, P 13-16, 1983.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: FOCUS ON PRODUCERS - YIELDS SO-SO BUT PROFITS UP AND MOST RISKS DOWN. V 40, NO 1, P 15-18, 1989.

CROP RESIDUES

NEW ROLE FOR CROP WASTES (USING CROP RESIDUE TO MAKE FUEL ALCOHOL). V 29, NO 4, P 16-18, 1978.

CROP ROTATION

RESEARCH NOTES: HOW LIVESTOCK FIT ON A SUSTAINABLE-AG FARM. V 42, NO 2, P 24, 1991.

BECK, D.L. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: GOOD AND BAD YEARS IN ONE. V 43, NO 1, P 15-17, SPR 1992.

BECK, D.L. RIDGE-TILL, NO-TILL. V 37, NO 1, P 7-9, 1986.

PATES, J.L. FRED SHUBECK: "ONE OF THEIR OWN" (SOUTHEASTERN S.D. AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT FARM, BERESFORD). V 36, NO 1, P 5-7, 1985.

RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: SOILS AND YIELDS: WHEN IT WON'T RAIN AND SOIL RUNS DRY, LISA FARMING MAY BE YOUR BEST BET. V 41, NO 1, P 7-9, 1990.

SMOLIK, J.D. ALTERNATIVE FARMING SYSTEMS. V 37, NO 3, P 15-17, 1986.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: IN THE REAL WORLD: VETERAN PRODUCERS REPORT HOW THEY FARM AND THE RISKS THEY ENCOUNTER. V 41, NO 1, P 10-13, 1990.

CROPS

DUXBURY, L. FARMS COUNT - NOSE COUNT BY FEDS GIVES THE RAW DATA, SDSU CENSUS DATA CENTER PULLS OUT STATE FIGURES. V 42, NO 2, P 25-26, 1991.

CROPS - MARKETING

LESLIE, J.R. THE PEORIA CONNECTION: OUR NRRC PARTNER SPECIALIZES IN NEW-PRODUCT AG RESEARCH. V 38, NO 1, P 5-9, 1987.

PATES, J.L. THE GEE-WHIZ CROP (SPECIALITY CROPS). V 36, NO 2, P 13-16, 1985.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: FOCUS ON PRODUCERS - YIELDS SO-SO BUT PROFITS UP AND MOST RISKS DOWN. V 40, NO 1, P 15-18, 1989.

CROPS - PLANTING

RESEARCH NOTES: LIMITS ON HOW LONG SEED-FERTILIZER MIX CAN SIT. V 42, NO 2, P 24, 1991.

CROPS - REPLANTING

LESLIE, J.R. HAIL-OUT. V 30, NO 2, P 3-6, 1979.

CROPS - YIELD

DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: UP AND RUNNING. V 42, NO 3, P 18-19, 1991.

CHOLICK, F. SPRING WHEAT: COULD HAVE BEEN WORSE. V 39, NO 1, P 3-5, 1989.

LESLIE, J.R. NEW: A CHLORIDE (SOIL) TEST. V 37, NO 2, P 12, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT: THE PACKAGE. V 37, NO 3, P 13-14, 1986.

PAHL, D. PLANT POPULATIONS (CORN). V 29, NO 2, P 22-23, 1978.

RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: FRIENDLY FUNGI: THE FARMER HAS UNDERGROUND ENEMIES AND ALLIES. AMONG THE GOOD GUYS ARE VAMS. V 41, NO 1, P 14, 1990.

CUSTER, GEORGE

CUSTER RIDES AGAIN: BOOK TELLS WHY HILLS HAVE CHANGED SINCE CUSTER'S TRIP. V 33, NO 3-4, P 24, 1982.

CYTOLOGY

EVENSON, D. EARLY DETECTION: RESPONSE TO STRESS CAN BE MEASURED IN CELLS BEFORE GROSS SYMPTOMS APPEAR. V 40, NO 2, P 27-28, 1989.

TENNYSON, L.K. FLOW CYTOMETER: NEW HORIZONS. V 36, NO 1, P 11-13, 1985.

CYTOMETER

TENNYSON, L.K. FLOW CYTOMETER: NEW HORIZONS. V 36, NO 1, P 11-13, 1985.

DAIRY CATTLE - DISEASES AND PESTS SEE ALSO CATTLE - DISEASES AND PESTS

RESEARCH NOTES: STREP AG MASTITIS MOVING INTO STATE. V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.

MARTIN, J.H.; JOHNSON, M.E.; BAKER, R.J.; PARSONS, J.G. A CHECK ON ANTIBIOTICS. V 29, NO 1, P 18, 1978.

PARSONS, J.G. BLUE MILK (MASTITIS ANTIBIOTICS). V 35, NO 3-4, P 15-16, 1984.

DAIRY CATTLE - FEEDS AND FEEDING .

CAFETERIA CHOICE (DAIRY COWS-FEEDING). V 29, NO 1, P 7-9, 1978.

RESEARCH NOTES (FEEDING AND LACTATION). V 35, NO 3-4, P 6, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: MILK RESPONSE HOLDS UP WITH HIGH-MOISTURE CORN. V 35, NO 1, P 18, 1984.

PARSONS, J.G. DAIRY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 12-14, 1986.

SCHINGOETHE, D.J. WINTER CALVES NEED MORE: A LITTLE EXTRA MILK IN WINTER WILL BE CHEAPER THAN LOSING A CALF. V 37, NO 1, P 3-6, 1986.

ULLERY, J. LOW-COST PROTEIN (FROM SUNFLOWER MEAL). V 29, NO 1, P 17-18, 1978.

DAIRY INDUSTRY

STATE'S DAIRY INDUSTRY: BRIGHT FUTURE. V 29, NO 1, P 3-4, 1978.

DAIRY PRODUCTS

RESEARCH NOTES: BUTTER STAYS SOFT IF COWS ARE FED SUNFLOWER SEEDS. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

PARSONS, J.G. DAIRY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 12-14, 1986.

PARSONS, J.G.; BAER, R.J.; MISTRY, V.V.; SCHINGOETHE, D.J. FOR BETTER TASTE...SDSU DAIRY CENTER...HELPS PROVIDE HEALTHIER, SAFER, TASTIER, DAIRY FOODS. V 42, NO 2, P 10-13, 1991.

PARSONS, J.G.; LESLIE, J.R.; BRUNGARDT, S. DAIRY CENTER: A TEAMWORK SHOWCASE. V 39, NO 1, P 9-12, 1989.

SATTERNESS, D.E.; PARSONS, J.G.; MARTIN, J.H.; SPURGEON, K.R. A NEW COTTAGE CHEESE. V 30, NO 1, P 16-18, 1979.

TENNYSON, L.K. CHEESE: STEAM-STRIPPING THE FAT AWAY. V 43, NO 2, P 20, SUM 1992.

DAIRY RESEARCH AND TRAINING FACILITY (S.D.S.U.)

WHY (IS THE NEW DAIRY RESEARCH CENTER) HERE? V 39, NO 1, P 13, 1989.

BARE, T. NEW SDSU FACILITIES NEARING COMPLETION (BEEF BREEDING RESEARCH BARN). V 45, NO 2, P 8-9, SUM 1994.

PARSONS, J.G.; BAER, R.J.; MISTRY, V.V.; SCHINGOETHE, D.J. FOR BETTER TASTE...SDSU DAIRY CENTER...HELPS PROVIDE HEALTHIER, SAFER, TASTIER, DAIRY FOODS. V 42, NO 2, P 10-13, 1991.

PARSONS, J.G.; LESLIE, J.R.; BRUNGARDT, S. DAIRY CENTER: A TEAMWORK SHOWCASE. V 39, NO 1, P 9-12, 1989.

TENNYSON, L.K. CONSTRUCTION BEGINS ON NEW VET SCIENCE AND DAIRY FACILITIES. V 44, NO 3-4, P 12, WIN 1994.

DAIRY RESEARCH CENTER (S.D.S.U.)

PARSONS, J.G.; BAER, R.J.; MISTRY, V.V.; SCHINGOETHE, D.J. FOR BETTER TASTE...SDSU DAIRY CENTER...HELPS PROVIDE HEALTHIER, SAFER, TASTIER, DAIRY FOODS. V 42, NO 2, P 10-13, 1991.

DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM (PIERRE)

DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: UP AND RUNNING. V 42, NO 3, P 18-19, 1991.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: EARTHWORMS BEING COUNTED IN NO-TILL ENVIRONMENT. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

BECK, D.L. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: GOOD AND BAD YEARS IN ONE. V 43, NO 1, P 15-17, SPR 1992.

LESLIE, J.R. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: NEW IRRIGATION STATION COMES ON LINE FOR MISSOURI SLOPE. V 40, NO 3, P 3-5, 1989.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS:...REDFIELD CLOSES, DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM OPENS. V 40, NO 3, P 2,31, 1989.

DEBOER, DARRELL

A SOUTH DAKOTAN GOES TO CHINA: 'THEY KNOW HOW TO DO THE REALLY BIG PROJECTS;' BUT CHINA LIKELY TO COME UP WATER SHORT. V 40, NO 3, P 13-14, 1989.

DEETHARDT, DOROTHY

BOONE, D.V. OFFBEAT FOODS: USE THEM (DOROTHY DEETHARDT). V 30, NO 3, P 12-14, 1979.

DELINQUENCY

THOMPSON, K. THIS YOUNGER GENERATION. V 34, NO 3, P 7-9, 1983.

DELONG, HENRY H.

ABOUT H.H. DELONG. V 32, NO 3, P 14, 1981.

TENNYSON, L.K. RAMMED EARTH REVISITED. V 44, NO 3-4, P 8-11, WIN 1994.

DEMOGRAPHIC RESEARCH SEE ALSO CENSUS

THE CHANGING FARM PICTURE. V 29, NO 3, P 13-14, 1978.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; DEWITT, D. IMR IN SHANNON COUNTY: INFANT MORTALITY RATE ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION AMONG HIGHEST IN NATION. V 41, NO 1, P 19-22, 1990.

BRASHIER, M. WAKE-UP CALL FOR SOUTH DAKOTA COMMUNITIES. V 45, NO 2, P 15-17, SUM 1994.

SATTERLEE, J. CENSUS DATA CENTER: THE NUMBERS GAME. V 36, NO 1, P 8-9, 1985.

SATTERLEE, J. RURAL SOCIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 28-29, 1986.

TENNYSON, L.K. ABOUT-FACE: YOUNG PEOPLE ARE STILL LEAVING THE STATE, BUT WHO ARE THESE FOLKS MOVING IN? V 33, NO 2, P 8-12, 1982.

TENNYSON, L.K. IS THE EXODUS OVER? V 35, NO 2, P 10-12, 1984.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE SEE U.S.D.A.

DEPTH GAUGES

EVENSON, P.D. DEPTH GAUGE. V 32, NO 3, P 9, 1981.

DIABETES

DUXBURY, L. THE AT-RISK GENERATION - TO CONTROL DIABETES IN ADULTS, START IN EARLY SCHOOL YEARS. V 42, NO 2, P 8-9, 1991.

DICAMBA

ARNOLD, G.; AUCH, D. DICAMBA DRIFT. V 29, NO 1, P 12-13, 1978.

DIET SEE ALSO NUTRITION

ANDERSON, E. HOME ECONOMICS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 17-18, 1986.

BERG, F.M. LIFESTYLE: CLUE TO OBESITY? V 37, NO 3, P 6-10, 1986.

ROSHOLT, M. CHANGING YOUR SET POINT (YOUR COMFORTABLE WEIGHT). V 38, NO 1, P 17-21, 1987.

ROSHOLT, M. THE MOUSE CONNECTION (HEREDITY, DIET, HABIT ARE INTERTWINED WITH OBESITY). V 36, NO 2, P 3-5, 1985.

DIGITAL IMAGE PROCESSING

TENNYSON, L.K. MACHINES THAT SEE. V 45, NO 2, P 12-14, SUM 1994.

DINKEL, CHRIS

DINKEL, C. 35-YEAR WRAP-UP...IN BEEF BREEDING ONE MAN WAS ALWAYS THERE (CHRIS DINKEL). V 37, NO 2, P 16-19, 1986.

DOGS, SHEEP

SWAN, R. SHEEP THAT BARK: BANDIT AND BEAVER BAFFLE COYOTES; GUARDIANS ARE EARNING THEIR KEEP. V 40, NO 4, P 3-5, 1990.

DRAINAGE

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: NEW DRAINAGE METHODS MAY FLUSH SALTS FROM SOILS. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

DREDGING

LESLIE, J.R. VOLUNTARY FARMING PRACTICES MORE PALATABLE THAN REGULATIONS. V 42, NO 4, P 20, 1992.

ULLERY, C. DREDGE, SAYS COMPUTER (TO HELP PROLONG A LAKE'S LIFE). V 38, NO 1, P 22-24, 1987.

DROUGHT

CHOLICK, F. SPRING WHEAT: COULD HAVE BEEN WORSE. V 39, NO 1, P 3-5, 1989.

DUCKS

FLAKE, L. WOODIES GO BEEP (WOOD DUCKS SAY OXBOWS ARE BEST NURSERIES). V 37, NO 3, P 3-5, 1986.

DUGOUT

SCALET, C.G. STOCKWATER FISH. V 34, NO 2, P 3-5, 1983.

E. COLI

WESTBY, C. BACTERIUM OF THE HOUR - VALUE OF E.COLI. V 40, NO 2, P 14, 1989.

EARTHWORMS

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: EARTHWORMS BEING COUNTED IN NO-TILL ENVIRONMENT. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

ECHINACEA SEE PURPLE CONEFLOWERS

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

THE CONNECTION: (SDSU, FORD FOUNDATION AND NATIVE AMERICANS BUILD TRIBAL NETWORK). V 39, NO 1, P 17-18, 1989.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; SPENCER, V. RESERVATIONS: BASIS FOR DEVELOPMENT. V 39, NO 1, P 14-16, 1989.

BRASHIER, M. NOT BIG ENOUGH (ALCOHOL FUEL PLANTS). V 35, NO 1, P 5-8, 1984.

ECONOMICS - RESEARCH

CITE AT SDSU: IF IDEA WOULD CREATE NEW JOBS, CITE FINDS THE SCIENTIST TO HELP WITH R&D. V 40, NO 4, P 17-19, 1990.

CITE PARTNERS: COMPOST - COMPOST AND ENERGY BILLS CAN BE LOWER THE SECOND TIME AROUND. V 40, NO 4, P 20, 1990.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: WATER RESOURCE POLICIES AFFECT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

BRASHIER, M. WHAT IF ... WE ALL SWITCH TO SUSTAINABLE AG TOMORROW? V 43, NO 2, P 12-15, SUM 1992.

LUNDEEN, A. ECONOMICS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 15-16, 1986.

SCHULTZ, T.W. THE HUMAN FACTOR. V 31, NO 4, P 4-5, 1980.

SHANE, R.C. IRRIGATION: WHO PROFITS? V 31, NO.3, P 3-6, 1980.

ECTRIN

LESLIE, J.R. HORN FLIES: WE'RE WINNING. V 33, NO 1, P 11-13, 1982.

ELDERLY SEE AGED

ENERGY - GEOTHERMAL

HELLICKSON, M. AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 3-5, 1986.

ENERGY - SOLAR

SUN POWER (SOLAR GRAIN DRYING UNITS). V 29, NO 4, P 18-20, 1978.

TENNYSON, L.K. HARNESSING THE WIND. V 34, NO 3, P 13-15, 1983.

TENNYSON, L.K. SEI/TES (SOLAR ENERGY INTENSIFIER/THERMAL ENERGY STORAGE UNIT). V 33, NO 3-4, P 13-15, 1982.

ENERGY - WIND

TENNYSON, L.K. HARNESSING THE WIND. V 34, NO 3, P 13-15, 1983.

ENERGY CONSUMPTION - ECONOMIC ASPECTS

BECK, D.L.; DEBOER, D. ENERGY VS. RUNOFF. V 35, NO 1, P 12-17, 1984.

DEBOER, D.; PAHL, D. ENERGY ALTERNATIVES (COST COMPARISONS FOR IRRIGATION METHODS). V 29, NO 2, P 19-21, 1978.

TAYLOR, D.C. SEVEN SHORT YEARS (ENERGY COSTS OF CROP PRODUCTION). V 34, NO 1, P 13-16, 1983.

ENTOMOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGISTS

PATES, J.L. INSECT WATCHERS. V 31, NO 1, P 17-18, 1980.

EROSION

WHITE, E. BIOCLIMATE: THINGS COULD GET WORSE. V 40, NO 1, P 3-6, 1989.

ESCHERICHIA COLI SEE E. COLI

ETHANOL SEE ALCOHOL FUEL

EXPERIMENT STATION SEE AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION - S.D.

EXTENSION SERVICE SEE COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE - S.D.

FAMILIES

BRASHIER, M. NEITHER ONE NOR THE OTHER, BUT BOTH, FARM MANAGEMENT AND FARM LIVING. SUCCESS IN ONE IS LINKED TO SUCCESS IN THE OTHER. V 41, NO 3-4, P 3-6, 1990.

FARM AND HOME RESEARCH (PUBLICATION)

ULLERY, J. IT'S YOUR TURN (READERSHIP SURVEY). V 34, NO 3, P 16, 1983.

FARM EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY SEE ALSO TRACTORS

LESLIE, J.R. GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITES: SIGNALS FROM SPACE TO THE FIELD. V 45, NO 1, P 13-14, SPR 1994.

LESLIE, J.R. RAY MOORE REFLECTS ON CHANGES IN FARMING AND IN AG RESEARCH. V 44, NO 3-4, P 2-5, WIN 1994.

LESLIE, J.R. WORTH SPENDING THE MONEY: MIXER WAGON WITH SCALE PAYS OFF IN GAINS, EVEN IN SMALL FEEDLOTS. V 40, NO 3, P 11-12, 1989.

TENNYSON, L.K. A MOVEABLE COLLECTOR. V 30, NO 2, P 24-25, 1979.

TENNYSON, L.K. A TRACTOR FOR THE 90S. V 33, NO 2, P 15-18, 1982.

TENNYSON, L.K. ELECTRIC TRACTOR. V 35, NO 3-4, P 3-6, 1984.

FARM FINANCE

AG LENDERS: ADVICE TO FARMERS. V 36, NO 1, P 3-4, 1985.

TENNYSON, L.K. BEHIND THE STATISTICS (FARM DEBT). V 38, NO 1, P 13-14, 1987.

TENNYSON, L.K. FARM DEBT LOOSENS. V 38, NO 1, P 15-16, 1987.

TENNYSON, L.K. THE FARM LOAN CRISIS: TWO THIRDS OF SD FARMERS WOULD BE TURNED DOWN BY A NEW LENDER. V 37, NO 1, P 13-18, 1986.

FARM POLICY SEE AGRICULTURE - ADMINISTRATION

FARMERS

- FARM CONSUMERS. V 30, NO 1, P 6-10, 1979.
- BRASHIER, M. NEITHER ONE NOR THE OTHER, BUT BOTH, FARM MANAGEMENT AND FARM LIVING. SUCCESS IN ONE IS LINKED TO SUCCESS IN THE OTHER. V 41, NO 3-4, P 3-6, 1990.
- BRASHIER, M. WOMEN IN AG FARMING IS NO GO-IT-ALONE OPERATION. WIFE IS, MORE OFTEN THAN NOT, A FULL PARTNER IN PLANNING AND WORK. V 42, NO 3, P 3-7, 1991.
- DUXBURY, L. FARMS COUNT NOSE COUNT BY FEDS GIVES THE RAW DATA, SDSU CENSUS DATA CENTER PULLS OUT STATE FIGURES. V 42, NO 2, P 25-26, 1991.
- JANSSEN, L. POLICY DIRECTIONS: SOUTH DAKOTANS GIVE OPINIONS ON UPCOMING 1990 FARM BILL. V 40, NO 4, P 10-13, 1990.
- NASER, R. THEY COME IN ALL SIZES...IN THE PAST 20 YRS, THE STATE'S LARGE FEEDLOTS HAVE CAPTURED THE LION'S SHARE OF FED-CATTLE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 14-15, 1990.
- TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: FOCUS ON PRODUCERS YIELDS SO-SO BUT PROFITS UP AND MOST RISKS DOWN. V 40, NO 1, P 15-18, 1989.

FARMS AND FARMING

- THE CHANGING FARM PICTURE. V 29, NO 3, P 13-14, 1978.
- LESLIE, J.R. LAND VALUES: WHERE'S BOTTOM? V 36, NO 1, P 14-16, 1985.
- LESLIE, J.R. RAY MOORE REFLECTS ON CHANGES IN FARMING AND IN AG RESEARCH. V 44, NO 3-4, P 2-5, WIN 1994.
- SMOLIK, J.D. ALTERNATIVE FARMING SYSTEMS. V 37, NO 3, P 15-17, 1986.
- TENNYSON, L.K. BREAD AND BUTTER (RESEARCH FACTS). V 31, NO 4, P 13-14, 1980.

FEDERAL DEFICIT

JANSSEN, L. POLICY DIRECTIONS: SOUTH DAKOTANS GIVE OPINIONS ON UPCOMING 1990 FARM BILL. V 40, NO 4, P 10-13, 1990.

FEED MILLS

FEED MILL: PUNCH A BUTTON AND CHOOSE FROM...200 DIFFERENT RATIONS; COMPUTERIZED DIETS SOON READY. V 29, NO 3, P 20-21, 1978.

FEEDS AND FEEDING SEE ALSO ANTIBIOTIC FEED SUPPLEMENTS

- CAFETERIA CHOICE (DAIRY COWS-FEEDING). V 29, NO 1, P 7-9, 1978.
- RESEARCH NOTES (HIGH PERFORMANCE GRAZING). V 35, NO 3-4, P 6, 1984.
- RESEARCH NOTES: PELLETING IMPROVES PERFORMANCE WITH LOW-QUALITY TURKEY FEEDS. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.
- BIRKELO, C. IN FEEDLOTS: WDG (WET DISTILLERS GRAIN) IT'S GOOD FEED BUT ITS SHELF LIFE NEEDED WORK. V 41, NO 2, P 19-21, 1990.
- KUHL, G.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, L.; SHUBECK, F. BAGGED PRO-SIL. V 30, NO 2, P 19-20, 1979.
- LESLIE, J.R. FEED ANTIBIOTICS: IN THE NEWS. V 35, NO 3-4, P 19-21, 1984.
- LESLIE, J.R. FEED ANTIBIOTICS: S.D.S.U. REPORT. V 35, NO 3-4, P 22-24; 1984.
- LESLIE, J.R. THE COB IS BACK HIGH FIBRE DIETS COME TO THE FARMYARD: PIGS USE FIBER BETTER THAN WE THOUGHT. V 40, NO 3, P 6-7, 1989.

LUTHER, R. MR. J: RADIO TRANSMITTER IN HIS (STEER'S) TUMMY TELLS US WHAT'S GOING ON INSIDE. V 33, NO 3-4, P 6-10, 1982.

ULLERY, J. LOW-COST PROTEIN (FROM SUNFLOWER MEAL). V 29, NO 1, P 17-18, 1978.

FERTILITY .

RESEARCH NOTES: TWO LAMB CROPS MAY BE POSSIBLE. V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

EVENSON, D. EARLY DETECTION: RESPONSE TO STRESS CAN BE MEASURED IN CELLS BEFORE GROSS SYMPTOMS APPEAR. V 40, NO 2, P 27-28, 1989.

FERTILIZATION

RESEARCH NOTES: STARTER PHOSPHOROUS IS LOOKING GOOD. V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985. RESEARCH NOTES: THEORY DOESN'T GROW CORN (OR SOYBEANS). V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

FIELD STATIONS

DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: UP AND RUNNING. V 42, NO 3, P 18-19, 1991.

RANCH WITH A DIFFERENCE. V 29, NO 4, P 9-12, 1978.

RESEARCH STATIONS: GETTING THERE FROM HERE (MAP). V 43, NO 1, P 11, SPR 1992.

THE FARM (BERESFORD). V 30, NO 2, P 6, 1979.

WEST RIVER CENTER. V 29, NO 4, P 20-23, 1978.

BARE, T. A DAY IN THE LIFE OF THE HIGHMORE RESEARCH STATION. V 45, NO 3, P 12-13, NOV 1994.

BECK, D.L. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: GOOD AND BAD YEARS IN ONE. V 43, NO 1, P 15-17, SPR 1992.

FARBER, B. CENTRAL CROPS AND SOILS RESEARCH STATION: IF IT GROWS AT HIGHMORE... V 43, NO 1, P 12-14, SPR 1992.

GARTNER, B. WEST RIVER RESEARCH & EXTENSION CENTER: TEAM APPROACH. V 43, NO 1, P 18-20, SPR 1992.

HAIGH, R. COTTONWOOD RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: IN THE HEART OF SOUTH DAKOTA RANGELAND. V 43, NO 1, P 2-3, SPR 1992.

LESLIE, J.R. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: NEW IRRIGATION STATION COMES ON LINE FOR MISSOURI SLOPE. V 40, NO 3, P 3-5, 1989.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: A SHORT DISTANCE (FIELD STATIONS RESEARCH). V 43, NO 1, P 1, SPR 1992.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: FIELD DAYS - LOTS OF VISITING GOES ON. "V 43, NO 2, P 1, SUM 1992.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS:...REDFIELD CLOSES, DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM OPENS. V 40, NO 3, P 2,31, 1989.

SMOLIK, J.D. NORTHEAST RESEARCH STATION: RESEARCH NEXT DOOR. V 43, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1992.

SORENSEN, D. SOUTHEAST RESEARCH FARM: LINK BETWEEN LAB AND FIELD. V 43, NO 1, P 4-5, SPR 1992.

SWAN, R. ANTELOPE RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: THESE CATTLE WENT TO COLLEGE. V 43, NO 1, P 8-10, SPR 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. COTTONWOOD (EXPERIMENT STATION). V 32, NO 1, P 7-10, 1981.

TENNYSON, L.K. SAVE THE BALES - ARE YOUR PRAIRIE-HAY BALES SAFE TONIGHT? V 42, VNO 3, P 16-17, 1991.

TSCHETTER, E. JACK-OF-ALL-TRADES: THAT'S A RESEARCH STATION MANAGER. V 33, NO 3-4, P 11-12, 1982.

FINANCE SEE AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS; FARM FINANCE

FINE, LAWRENCE

THOMPSON, K. ROOTS AND REWARDS. V 33, NO 3-4, P 20-23, 1983.

FIRES SEE FOREST FIRES

FISH SEE ALSO SPECIFIC FISH, E.G., BASS, ETC.

APPLEGATE, R.L. MUSKIES. V 30, NO 1, P 11-13, 1979.

FRYER, K. SOUTH DOESN'T APPLY. (LARGEMOUTH STOCKING RECOMMENDATIONS). V 36, NO 2, P 9-10, 1985.

LESLIE, J.R. ALGAL BLOOM. V 31, NO 3, P 25-26, 1980.

LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.

MODDE, T. LARGEMOUTHS IN FARMPONDS. V 33, NO 2, P 19-21, 1982.

SCALET, C.G. STOCKWATER FISH. V 34, NO 2, P 3-5, 1983.

WIERSMA, J. PUMPS AND FISH. V 29, NO 2, P 8-9, 1978.

FLAX / FLAXSEED / FLAX OIL

ARYEE-BOHANNON, F. FLAX: JUST WHAT THE DOCTOR MAY ORDER. V 43, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1992.

LESLIE, J.R. NEW RELEASES...TWO BIG OATS, UNIQUE TRITICALE, AND A HIGH-YIELD FLAX. V 37, NO 2, P 20-22, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. OILSEEDS RESEARCH: MORE THAN BETTER BEANS. V 43, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1992.

ULLERY, J. FLAX: A CROP TO WATCH. V 31, NO 1, P 13-15, 1980.

FLIES

HESSIAN FLIES. V 30, NO 1, P 3-5, 1979.

RESEARCH NOTES: EAR TAGS, TAPE CONTROL HORN FLY. V 37, NO 1, P 6, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: TAGS TAKE OUT HORN FLIES. V 35, NO 1, P 18, 1984.

EASTON, E.R. FACE FLIES: A STANDOFF. V 33, NO 1, P 9-10, 1982.

LESLIE, J.R. COUNTER ATTACK ON HESSIANS (FLIES). V 31, NO 2, P 12-13, 1980.

LESLIE, J.R. GUARD AGAINST HESSIANS (FLIES). V 34, NO 1, P 3-5, 1983.

LESLIE, J.R. HORN FLIES: WE'RE WINNING. V 33, NO 1, P 11-13, 1982.

ULLERY, J. EAR TAGS FOR HORN FLIES. V 30, NO 2, P 9-10, 1979.

FOOD AND FOOD SCIENCE RESEARCH

RESEARCH NOTES: IRRADIATED FOODS ARE SAFE. WILL THEY ATTRACT BUYERS? V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

RESEARCH NOTES: SELENIUM GAINS RECOGNITION AS A BENEFICIAL ELEMENT. V 41, NO 3-4, P 38, 1990.

BOONE, D.V. OFFBEAT FOODS: USE THEM (DOROTHY DEETHARDT). V 30, NO 3, P 12-14, 1979.

TENNYSON, L.K. CHEESE: STEAM-STRIPPING THE FAT AWAY. V 43, NO 2, P 20, SUM 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. WHEAT FIRST MUST PASS SDSU TASTE TEST BEFORE IT'S GROWN ON THE MOON. V 45, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1994.

And the second of the second

FORAGE

RESEARCH NOTES: TEST UNCOMMON FORAGES FOR PROTEIN CONTENT. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

FARBER, B. CENTRAL CROPS AND SOILS RESEARCH STATION: IF IT GROWS AT HIGHMORE... V 43, NO 1, P 12-14, SPR 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. SAVE THE BALES - ARE YOUR PRAIRIE-HAY BALES SAFE TONIGHT? V 42, NO 3, P 16-17, 1991.

FOREST FIRES

BRASHIER, M. THE ONE THAT GOT AWAY (BLACK HILLS HORSE CREEK FIRE). V 42, NO 2, P 6-7, 1991.

FORSYTHIA

EVERS, N. MEADOWLARK (FORSYTHIA). V 35, NO 2, P 3-5, 1984.

FOXTAIL

WRAGE, L. NOT IN CORN FIELDS: FOXTAIL - NEW BREED OF HERBICIDES WORKS ON PESKIEST OF WEEDS. V 41, NO 2, P 22-25, 1990.

FRANZKE, CLIFF

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. HONOR TO A SORGHUM SCIENTIST (CLIFF FRANZKE). V 32, NO 4, P 3-4, 1981.

FREEZE RESISTANCE SEE COLD HARDINESS

FRUIT CROPS

TENNYSON, L.K. GRAPE GENES GIVE CLUES TO WINTER SURVIVAL. V 45, NO 3, P 10-11, NOV 1994.

FUNDING

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 43, NO 1, P 21, SPR 1992.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 43, NO 2, P 21, SUM 1992.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 44, NO 1, P 17, SPR 1993.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 42, NO 1, P 24, 1991.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 42, NO 2, P 29, 1991.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 42, NO 3, P 37, 1991.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 42, NO 4, P 36-37, 1992.

BATTAGLIA, R.A. RELATIONSHIP BUILDING EQUIPS BIOSTRESS BUILDING. V 42, NO 1, P 6-8, 1991.

BENDER, A. WATER RESOURCES INSTITUTE PUTS TOGETHER THE PIECES. V 42, NO 4, P 12-14, 1992.

LESLIE, J.R. SHARED GOALS: SEEDSMEN AND SDSU ARE PARTNERS IN RESEARCH & EDUCATION. V 37, NO 2, P 10-11, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT: THE CHECKOFF. V 37, NO 3, P 11-12, 1986.

MOORE, R.A. THE NPBL (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB) IDEA. V 40, NO 2, P 4-6, 1989.

PARSONS, J.G.; LESLIE, J.R.; BRUNGARDT, S. DAIRY CENTER: A TEAMWORK SHOWCASE. V 39, NO 1, P 9-12, 1989.

PATES, J.L. MCCRORY GARDENS FACELIFT. V 37, NO 2, P 6-9, 1986.

FUNGI

RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: FRIENDLY FUNGI: THE FARMER HAS UNDERGROUND ENEMIES AND ALLIES. AMONG THE GOOD GUYS ARE VAMS. V 41, NO 1, P 14, 1990.

WEST, T. IN OIL WELLS, PAPERS, CLOTHING, MEDICINE: PULLULAN - CORN SYRUP PROVIDES DIET FOR FUNGUS WITH MARKET POTENTIAL. V 41, NO 2, P 13-15, 1990.

GAME BIRDS SEE BIRDS

GARDENS SEE MCCRORY GARDENS

GASAHOL SEE ALCOHOL FUEL

GENES & GENETIC RESEARCH

GRANHOLM, N.H. OF MICE AND THE REST OF LIFE - TO LEARN ABOUT STRESS, STUDY A MOUSE. V 40, NO 2, P 9-10, 1989.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT RESEARCH TEAM IN SPOTLIGHT FOR FREEZE-RESISTANCE BREAKTHROUGH. V 44, NO 1, P 8-9, SPR 1993.

TENNYSON, L.K. GRAPE GENES GIVE CLUES TO WINTER SURVIVAL. V 45, NO 3, P 10-11, NOV 1994.

WESTBY, C. BACTERIUM OF THE HOUR - VALUE OF E.COLI. V 40, NO 2, P 14, 1989.

GENES AND GENETIC RESEARCH - MICE

FAT IS YELLOW. V 29, NO 4, P 13-15, 1978.

BRASHIER, M. THE TREASURED EXCEPTION: GENETIC ODDITIES GIVE US CLUES TO GROWTH, CANCER, FERTILITY IN HUMANS AND LIVESTOCK. V 41, NO 3-4, P 7-9, 1990.

GEOTHERMAL ENERGY SEE ENERGY - GEOTHERMAL

GERMINATION

LUNDEN, A. WHAT TEST DOESN'T TELL YOU (PRELIMINARY GERMINATION OF SOYBEANS OVERWINTERING IN BINS). V 34, NO 3, P 3-5, 1983.

GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITES (GPS)

LESLIE, J.R. GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITES: SIGNALS FROM SPACE TO THE FIELD. V 45, NO 1, P 13-14, SPR 1994.

GLUCOSE PRODUCTION

NEW ROLE FOR CROP WASTES (USING CROP RESIDUE TO MAKE FUEL ALCOHOL). V 29, NO 4, P 16-18, 1978.

GRADE AND YIELD MARKETING

FEUZ, D.; FAUSTI, S.; WAGNER, J. BEEF MARKETING: OFFERING CONSUMERS MORE LEAN. V 45, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1994.

GRAIN SEE ALSO BARLEY; CORN; FLAX; OATS; RYE; SORGHUMS; TRITICALE; WHEAT

RESEARCH NOTES: TEST UNCOMMON FORAGES FOR PROTEIN CONTENT. V 37, NO 3, P 18,
1986

FROEHLICH, D.; JULSON, J.; DERICKSON, R. EASY WAY TO LOSE MONEY: CLEAN THE BIN, STORE THE GRAIN, AND WALK AWAY. V 42, NO 2, P 19-21, 1991.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: IN THE REAL WORLD: VETERAN PRODUCERS REPORT HOW THEY FARM AND THE RISKS THEY ENCOUNTER. V 41, NO 1, P 10-13, 1990.

Commence of the second

GRAIN - TRANSPORTATION

LAMBERTON, C. STATE RAIL ANALYSIS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 11-15, 1985.

GRAIN DRIERS

SUN POWER (SOLAR GRAIN DRYING UNITS). V 29, NO 4, P 18-20, 1978.

PATES, J.L. FRED SHUBECK: "ONE OF THEIR OWN" (SOUTHEASTERN S.D. AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT FARM, BERESFORD). V 36, NO 1, P 5-7, 1985.

GRANTS

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 43, NO 1, P 21, SPR 1992.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 43, NO 2, P 21, SUM 1992.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 44, NO 1, P 17, SPR 1993.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 42, NO 1, P 24, 1991.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 42, NO 2, P 29, 1991.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 42, NO 3, P 37, 1991.

RESEARCH FUNDING BRIEFS. V 42, NO 4, P 36-37, 1992.

BATTAGLIA, R.A. RELATIONSHIP BUILDING EQUIPS BIOSTRESS BUILDING. V 42, NO 1, P 6-8, 1991.

MCFARLAND, M.K. CORN CHECK-OFF: NEW USES AND NEW MARKETS FOR CORN ARE GOALS OF CUC-FUNDED RESEARCH. V 41, NO 2, P 3-4, 1990.

GRAPES

TENNYSON, L.K. GRAPE GENES GIVE CLUES TO WINTER SURVIVAL. V 45, NO 3, P 10-11, NOV 1994.

GRASSES

· 大学

RESEARCH NOTES: YOU GET WHAT YOU PAY FOR WHEN BUYING LAWN SEED. V 37, NO 3, P 10, 1986.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. A GREAT COMBINATION (GRASSES). V 31, NO 4, P 20-22, 1980.

LESLIE, J.R. FOR PASTURES: SUNBURST (SWITCHGRASS). V 35, NO 2, P 15, 1984.

ULLERY, J. REBOUND: SUMMER GROWTH. V 30, NO 3, P 15-17, 1979.

GRASSHOPPERS

LESLIE, J.R. PEST PESTS (BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF PESTS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 16-20, 1985.

WALGENBACH, D. GRASSHOPPERS TAKE THE BAIT - BAITED CARBARYL IS TREATMENT OF CHOICE. V 40, NO 2, P 15, 1989.

GRASSLANDS

TENNYSON, L.K. COTTONWOOD (EXPERIMENT STATION). V 32, NO 1, P 7-10, 1981.

GRAZING

RESEARCH NOTES (HIGH PERFORMANCE GRAZING). V 35, NO 3-4, P 6, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: READ RANGE CONDITION MORE AND CALENDAR DATES LESS. V 41, NO 3-4, P 38, 1990.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: BLACK HILLS CATTLE STOCKING RATES AFFECT RAPID CREEK STUDY RESULTS. V 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

HAIGH, R. COTTONWOOD RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: IN THE HEART OF SOUTH DAKOTA RANGELAND. V 43, NO 1, P 2-3, SPR 1992.

LESLIE, J.R. THE NORBECK EXPERIENCE. V 36, NO 2, P 6-8, 1985.

TENNYSON, L.K. COTTONWOOD (EXPERIMENT STATION). V 32, NO 1, P 7-10, 1981.

GREEN PEPPERS SEE PEPPERS

GREENHOUSE EFFECT

WHITE, E. BIOCLIMATE: THINGS COULD GET WORSE. V 40, NO 1, P 3-6, 1989.

GROUNDWATER POLLUTION

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: ROAD DITCHES MAY BE DIRECT ROUTES INTO THE AQUIFER. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

BENDER, A. WATER RESOURCES INSTITUTE PUTS TOGETHER THE PIECES. V 42, NO 4, P 12-14, 1992.

CARLSON, C.G. DRINKING WATER: VALUABLE AND VULNERABLE. V 42, NO 4, P 31-33, 1992.

HALLBERG, G. ANOTHER IPM: INAPPROPRIATE POLITICAL MEDIATION MEANS OTHERS COULD CONTROL FARMERS' USE OF WATER. V 38, NO 2, P 3-4, 1988.

LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. A DRINK TO THE FUTURE (PROTECTING OUR WATER SUPPLY). V 42, NO 4, P 26-27, 1992.

ULLERY, C. THREE PRIZE USDA WATER PROJECTS START ON THE LAND. V 42, NO 4, P 8-11, 1992.

GROWTH REGULATORS - CATTLE

GROWTH PROMOTANTS. V 29, NO 4, P 5-8, 1978.

HAIL

LESLIE, J.R. HAIL-OUT. V 30, NO 2, P 3-6, 1979.

HARDINESS SEE PLANTS - HARDINESS; COLD HARDINESS

HEATERS - SOLAR

TENNYSON, L.K. A MOVEABLE COLLECTOR. V 30, NO 2, P 24-25, 1979.

HEIFERS

MONFORE, M. JUST ANOTHER PRETTY FACE (REPLACEMENT HEIFER SELECTION). V 35, NO 1, P 3-4, 1984.

HELLICKSON, MYLO A.

EXTEND AND EXPAND (DR. MYLO A. HELLICKSON). V 33, NO 3-4, P 14, 1982.

HENDRICKS (SOYBEAN VARIETY)

LESLIE, J.R. NEW APPROACH UNLOCKS SECRETS OF SOYBEAN PLANT. V 45, NO 3, P 5-9, NOV 1994.

HERBICIDES SEE ALSO WEEDS - BIOLOGICAL CONTROL

NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 3: POOR WEED CONTROL IS NO LONGER A REASON TO REJECT NO-TILL BEANS; NEW OPTIONS WORK. V 40, NO 3, P 22-24, 1989.

RESEARCH NOTES (CHLORSULFURON). V 35, NO 2, P 18, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: HERBICIDE REMOVES NURSE CROP BEFORE ITS THIRST GETS TOO BIG. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

RESEARCH NOTES: LESS WATER HURTS HERBICIDE ACTIVITY. V 35, NO 1, P 18, 1984.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: WHAT HAPPENS TO HERBICIDES IN THE DEAD OF WINTER? V 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

ARNOLD, G.; AUCH, D. DICAMBA DRIFT. V 29, NO 1, P 12-13, 1978.

BAER, N.; SCHAEFER, P. LIFE IN THE OLD TREE YET - MOST WINDBREAKS ARE PAST THEIR PRIME BUT CLEANING UP THE WEEDS GIVES THEM MORE YEARS. V 41, NO 3-4, P 10-12, 1990.

GYLLING, S.; ARNOLD, G. SPRAY SPURGE. V 36, NO 3-4, P 3-4, 1985.

LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS). V 39, NO 1, P 2,34, 1989.

WRAGE, L. NOT IN CORN FIELDS: FOXTAIL - NEW BREED OF HERBICIDES WORKS ON PESKIEST OF WEEDS. V 41, NO 2, P 22-25, 1990.

HESSIAN FLIES SEE FLIES

HIGHMORE RESEARCH FARM SEE CENTRAL CROPS AND SOILS RESEARCH STATION

HIGHWAYS SEE ROADS

HOGS SEE SWINE

HOME ECONOMICS RESEARCH

ANDERSON, E. HOME ECONOMICS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 17-18, 1986.

TENNYSON, L.K.; HEINE, R. HUMAN STRESS RESEARCH SEEKS TO IMPROVE QUALITY OF LIFE. V 43, NO 3, P 8-10, FAL 1992.

HORN FLIES SEE FLIES

HORSES - FEEDS AND FEEDING

LESLIE, J.R. FOR HORSES: KELLY (OATS). V 35, NO 2, P 14, 1984.

HORTICULTURE

SCHAEFER, P. POTENTIAL TO EXPAND - HORTICULTURE INDUSTRY, A \$134 MILLION BUSINESS, IS AT THRESHOLD OF GROWTH. V 40, NO 2, P 13, 1989.

TENNYSON, L.K. SUPER CHIEF: TOMATO ON THE FAST TRACK. V 43, NO 2, P 9, SUM 1992.

WARNER, T. HORTICULTURE, FORESTRY, LANDSCAPE AND PARKS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 19-20, 1986.

HORTICULTURE - RESEARCH

TENNYSON, L.K. BREAKING THE BOUNDARIES - FOR THE DEPARTMENTS SLATED TO OCCUPY THE NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY, ... V 42, NO 1, P 8-12, 1991.

HUMAN SERVICES CENTER - YANKTON

LESLIE, J.R. TRUSTY PARTNERS IN RESEARCH (TRUSTIES FROM STATE PEN AND SDSUPROFESSORS). V 30, NO 4, P 3-5, 1979.

HUMBURG, DAN

TENNYSON, L.K. MACHINES THAT SEE. V 45, NO 2, P 12-14, SUM 1994.

HUTTERITE BRETHREN

SATTERLEE, J. THE HUTTERITES: SET APART: MODERN AG TECHNOLOGY & CONSERVATIVE RELIGION PROVIDE A UNIQUE WAY OF LIFE. V 45, NO 1, P 8-12, SPR 1994.

HYBRIDIZATION - PLANTS

JOHNSON, W.C. HORTICULTURAL RESEARCH SEEKS TO WIDEN YOUR CHOICES. V 43, NO 3, P 4, FAL 1992.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: WHO SHOULD PAY FOR NEW VARIETY DEVELOPMENT? V 44. NO 1, P 1, SPR 1993.

ULLERY, J. A HANDFUL OF SEED. V 29, NO 3, P 3-7, 1978.

INDIANS OF NORTH AMERICA SEE NATIVE AMERICANS

INDUSTRY - S.D. SEE ALSO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

BRASHIER, M. NOT BIG ENOUGH (ALCOHOL FUEL PLANTS). V 35, NO 1, P 5-8, 1984.

INFANT MORTALITY

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; DEWITT, D. IMR IN SHANNON COUNTY: INFANT MORTALITY RATE ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION AMONG HIGHEST IN NATION. V 41, NO 1, P 19-22, 1990.

INFORMATION DISSEMINATION

TENNYSON, L.K. PUTTING THE INFORMATION INTO YOUR HANDS. V 44, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1993.

INSECTICIDES SEE INSECTS - BIOLOGICAL CONTROL

INSECTS SEE ALSO ENTOMOLOGY; PESTS; SPECIFIC INSECTS

HESSIAN FLIES. V 30, NO 1, P 3-5, 1979.

RESEARCH NOTES: WHEAT APHIDS. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

EASTON, E.R. FACE FLIES: A STANDOFF. V 33, NO 1, P 9-10, 1982.

FROEHLICH, D.; JULSON, J.; DERICKSON, R. EASY WAY TO LOSE MONEY: CLEAN THE BIN, STORE THE GRAIN, AND WALK AWAY. V 42, NO 2, P 19-21, 1991.

GEDNALSKE, J.; WALGENBACH, D. KEEPING WEEVILS DOWN. V 35, NO 1, P 9-11, 1984.

LESLIE, J.R. COUNTER ATTACK ON HESSIANS (FLIES). V 31, NO 2, P 12-13, 1980.

LESLIE, J.R. GUARD AGAINST HESSIANS (FLIES). V 34, NO 1, P 3-5, 1983.

LESLIE, J.R. HORN FLIES: WE'RE WINNING. V 33, NO 1, P 11-13, 1982.

ULLERY, J. EAR TAGS FOR HORN FLIES. V 30, NO 2, P 9-10, 1979.

INSECTS - BIOLOGICAL CONTROL SEE ALSO AGRICULTURAL PESTS - BIO CONTROL; SPECIFIC INSECTS

RESEARCH NOTES: WILDFLOWER RESEARCH MAY IMPROVE SUNFLOWER CROP. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

INGEMANSEN, J. KEEP OATS CLEAN. V 37, NO 2, P 3-5, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. PEST PESTS (BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF PESTS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 16-20, 1985.

WALGENBACH, D. GRASSHOPPERS TAKE THE BAIT - BAITED CARBARYL IS TREATMENT OF CHOICE. V 40, NO 2, P 15, 1989.

INSULATION (HEAT)

TENNYSON, L.K. SENSING R-VALUE IN WALLS. V 31, NO 2, P 5-6, 1980.

INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT (IPM)

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: SYSTEMS APPROACH MESHES ECONOMICS AND ECOLOGY. V 41, NO 1, P 2,23, 1990.

IRRIGATION

A PIVOT THAT TRICKLES (TRAIL-TUBE IRRIGATION). V 33, NO 2, P 25, 1982.

A SOUTH DAKOTAN GOES TO CHINA: "THEY KNOW HOW TO DO THE REALLY BIG PROJECTS;" BUT CHINA LIKELY TO COME UP WATER SHORT. V 40, NO 3, P 13-14, 1989.

DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: UP AND RUNNING. V 42, NO 3, P 18-19, 1991.

THE EARLY DAYS OF ORMAN DAM. V 42, NO 4, P 34-35, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: BLACK HILLS CATTLE STOCKING RATES AFFECT RAPID CREEK STUDY RESULTS. V 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

BECK, D.L. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: GOOD AND BAD YEARS IN ONE. V 43, NO 1, P 15-17, SPR 1992.

BECK, D.L.; DEBOER, D. ENERGY VS. RUNOFF. V 35, NO 1, P 12-17, 1984.

BISCHOFF, J. WATER QUALITY. V 29, NO 2, P 16-18, 1978.

DEBOER, D. IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT: DON'T BE SLOPPY - SHAVING PUMPING COSTS DROPS (CORN) YEILDS. V 40, NO 1, P 23-25, 1989.

DEBOER, D. IRRIGATION PERMITS. V 29, NO 2, P 9-10, 1978.

DEBOER, D.; BECK, D.L. WILL IT WASH? - LOW PRESSURE SPRINKLERS INCREASE RUNOFF; CURE IS TO CHANGE TILLAGE. V 40, NO 3, P 8-10, 1989.

DEBOER, D.; DITTMAN, A.; PRASHAR, P.; BRASHIER, M. DRIP VEGETABLES (IRRIGATION). V 29, NO 2, P 6-7, 1978.

EVENSON, P.D. MR. FARMER: CALL E.T. (EVAPOTRANSPIRATION). V 33, NO 3-4, P 3-5, 1982.

HELLICKSON, M. AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 3-5, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: NEW IRRIGATION STATION COMES ON LINE FOR MISSOURI SLOPE. V 40, NO 3, P 3-5, 1989.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (IRRIGATION RESEARCH). V 33, NO 2, P 2, 1982.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (IRRIGATION). V 29, NO 2, P 2, 1978.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS - WHAT'S MISSING? (WATER DEVELOPMENT). V 42, NO 4, P 2-4, 1992.

SHANE, R.C. IRRIGATION: WHO PROFITS? V 31, NO 3, P 3-6, 1980.

TENNYSON, L.K. COMING OF AGE (IRRIGATION RESEARCH). V 33, NO 2, P 22-26, 1982.

WIERSMA, J. PUMPS AND FISH. V 29, NO 2, P 8-9, 1978.

IRRIGATION MACHINERY

CLUEVER, L. THE IRRIGATION PUMP. V 29, NO 2, P 13-15, 1978.

DEBOER, D. IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT: DON'T BE SLOPPY - SHAVING PUMPING COSTS DROPS (CORN) YEILDS. V 40, NO 1, P 23-25, 1989.

DEBOER, D.; PAHL, D. ENERGY ALTERNATIVES (COST COMPARISONS FOR IRRIGATION METHODS). V 29, NO 2, P 19-21, 1978.

JENNINGS, B.; DEBOER, D. PUMPS: MAKE OPTIMUM USE. V 30, NO 3, P 18-21, 1979.

IVERMECTIN

LESLIE, J.R. A SHOT FOR SCABIES. V 35, NO 2, P 6, 1984.

JAMES VALLEY RESEARCH FARM (REDFIELD)

BECK, D.L. RIDGE-TILL, NO-TILL. V 37, NO 1, P 7-9, 1986.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (DWAYNE BECK & IRRIGATION; ALBERT DITTMAN; RESTRUCTURED CHUNKED MEAT). V 34, NO 2, P 2, 1983.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS:...REDFIELD CLOSES, DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM OPENS. V 40, NO 3, P 2,31, 1989.

JUNIPERS'

KLETT, J.E. MINIATURIZED JUNIPERS. V 29, NO 1, P 9-11, 1978.

KAMSTRA, LESLIE D.

A DAY'S WORK (EXPERIMENT STATION). V 31, NO 4, P 18-19, 1980.

KIDNEY STONES

EMERICK, R.J. ANSWER TO SILICA STONES. V 38, NO 1, P 10-12, 1987.

LAKE POINSETT

LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.

LAKES SEE ALSO SPECIFIC LAKES

GERMAN, D. PICKEREL LAKE'S PEOPLE CARE. V 42, NO 4, P 23-25, 1992.

LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.

ULLERY, C. DREDGE, SAYS COMPUTER (TO HELP PROLONG A LAKE'S LIFE). V 38, NO 1, P 22-24, 1987.

LAMBING SEE ALSO SHEEP

RESEARCH NOTES (SYNCHRONIZED LAMBING, BOVATEC FEED ADDITIVE, CENTA SPRING WHEAT). V 34, NO 3, P 12, 1983.

RESEARCH NOTES: TWO LAMB CROPS MAY BE POSSIBLE. V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

LESLIE, J.R. LAMBING ALL AT ONCE. V 35, NO 3-4, P 7-9, 1984.

SLYTER, L. LAMBING ON SCHEDULE. V 30, NO 1, P 22-24, 1979.

SLYTER, L. RESEARCH NOTES: LAMBING. V 42, NO 2, P 13, 1991.

LAND VALUES

RESEARCH NOTES: THIS NOT THE TURNAROUND YEAR (FOR LAND PRICES). V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. LAND VALUES: WHERE'S BOTTOM? V 36, NO 1, P 14-16, 1985.

TENNYSON, L.K. AG LAND VALUES HOLDING STRONG. V 44, NO 1, P 12-13, SPR 1993.

TIDEMANN, L. QUALITY WATER NOW AVAILABLE TO RURAL RESIDENTS. V 42, NO 4, P 28-30, 1992.

LAND-GRANT UNIVERSITIES

TENNYSON, L.K. PUTTING THE INFORMATION INTO YOUR HANDS. V 44, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1993

LEAFY SPURGE

GYLLING, S.; ARNOLD, G. SPRAY SPURGE. V 36, NO 3-4, P 3-4, 1985.

LISTENING

CHOLICK, F. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: THE BETTER PART OF COMMUNICATION IS LISTENING. V 45, NO 3, P 1-2, NOV 1994.

LIVE WEIGHT MARKETING

FEUZ, D.; FAUSTI, S.; WAGNER, J. BEEF MARKETING: OFFERING CONSUMERS MORE LEAN. V 45, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1994.

LIVESTOCK SEE ALSO CATTLE; LAMBS; SHEEP; SWINE

RESEARCH NOTES: HOW LIVESTOCK FIT ON A SUSTAINABLE-AG FARM. V 42, NO 2, P 24, 1991.

BIRKELO, C. IN FEEDLOTS: WDG (WET DISTILLERS GRAIN) - IT'S GOOD FEED BUT ITS SHELF LIFE NEEDED WORK. V 41, NO 2, P 19-21, 1990.

DUXBURY, L. FARMS COUNT - NOSE COUNT BY FEDS GIVES THE RAW DATA, SDSU CENSUS DATA CENTER PULLS OUT STATE FIGURES. V 42, NO 2, P 25-26, 1991.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: IN THE REAL WORLD: VETERAN PRODUCERS REPORT HOW THEY FARM AND THE RISKS THEY ENCOUNTER. V 41, NO 1, P 10-13, 1990.

THOMSON, J.U.; PARSONS, J.G.; MALES, J.R.; LESLIE, J.R. ANIMAL STRESS RESEARCH TIED TO MAKING A LIVING. V 43, NO 3, P 5-7, FAL 1992.

LIVESTOCK - DISEASES

LESLIE, J.R. MYSTERY SWINE DISEASE: SPREAD BY ARTIFICIAL INSEMINATION. V 45, NO 1, P 15-16, SPR 1994.

THOMSON, J.U. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: INTERACTION OF STRESS AND ANIMAL HEALTH (BIOSTRESS - VETERINARY SCIENCE). V 44, NO 2, P 18-19, SUM 1993.

LIVESTOCK - WATER

CARLSON, C.G. DRINKING WATER: VALUABLE AND VULNERABLE. V 42, NO 4, P 31-33, 1992.

OLSON, O.E.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, R.J.; EMERICK, R.J.; WAHLSTROM, R.C. WATER FOR LIVESTOCK. V 29, NO 2, P 11-12, 1978.

LUNAR RESEARCH

TENNYSON, L.K. WHEAT FIRST MUST PASS SDSU TASTE TEST BEFORE IT'S GROWN ON THE MOON. V 45, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1994.

LYTLE, BILL

HALVERSON, J. FORECAST: CONTINUED INFINITE VARIETY. V 39, NO 1, P 6-8, 1989.

MACHINE VISION

TENNYSON, L.K. MACHINES THAT SEE. V 45, NO 2, P 12-14, SUM 1994.

MANGANESE - DEPOSITS

ULLERY, J. PLUGGED PLASTIC (PIPES). V 31, NO 2, P 3-4, 1980.

MASTITIS

RESEARCH NOTES: STREP AG MASTITIS MOVING INTO STATE. V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.

MARTIN, J.H.; JOHNSON, M.E.; BAKER, R.J.; PARSONS, J.G. A CHECK ON ANTIBIOTICS. V 29, NO 1, P 18, 1978.

PARSONS, J.G. BLUE MILK (MASTITIS ANTIBIOTICS). V 35, NO 3-4, P 15-16, 1984.

MCCRORY GARDENS - S.D.S.U.

EVERS, N. SOUTH DAKOTA'S GARDEN SPOT - MCCRORY GARDENS - ITS BEAUTY NEVER FADES. V 42, NO 2, P 17-18, 1991.

PATES, J.L. MCCRORY GARDENS FACELIFT. V 37, NO 2, P 6-9, 1986.

STEFFEN, R. MCCRORY GARDENS. V 30, NO 2, P 7-8, 1979.

MEAT - RESTRUCTURED

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (DWAYNE BECK & IRRIGATION; ALBERT DITTMAN; RESTRUCTURED CHUNKED MEAT). V 34, NO 2, P 2, 1983.

SEIDEMAN, S. FAKED STEAK. V 31, NO 3, P 11-13, 1980.

MEAT - SPECIALITY

CITE PARTNERS: LEAN BEEF: MEAT FABRICATION MAY OPEN MORE MARKETS FOR WINNER FIRM. V 40, NO 4, P 19-20, 1990.

DEZEEUW, P. THE BENEFITS OF VARIETY (VARIETY MEATS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 5-7, 1985.

MECHANICAL RENOVATION

GARTNER, B. MECHANICAL TREATMENT: KEEP WATER IN PLACE (FOR RANGE IMPROVEMENT). V 40, NO 1, P 19-22, 1989.

MICE - LABORATORY

FAT IS YELLOW. V 29, NO 4, P 13-15, 1978.

ROSHOLT, M. THE MOUSE CONNECTION (HEREDITY, DIET, HABIT ARE INTERTWINED WITH OBESITY). V 36, NO 2, P 3-5, 1985.

MICE - RESEARCH

BRASHIER, M. THE TREASURED EXCEPTION: GENETIC ODDITIES GIVE US CLUES TO GROWTH, CANCER, FERTILITY IN HUMANS AND LIVESTOCK. V 41, NO 3-4, P 7-9, 1990.

GRANHOLM, N.H. OF MICE AND THE REST OF LIFE - TO LEARN ABOUT STRESS, STUDY A MOUSE. V 40, NO 2, P 9-10, 1989.

ROSHOLT, M. CHANGING YOUR SET POINT (YOUR COMFORTABLE WEIGHT). V 38, NO 1, P 17-21, 1987.

MICROBIOLOGY - RESEARCH

GIBBONS, B. ON WINTER ROADS: CMA - SALT'S CHEAP ONLY WHEN SPREAD. IN CONTRAST, CMA HAS NO HIDDEN COSTS. V 41, NO 2, P 16-18, 1990.

TODD, R.L. MICROBIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 21-23, 1986.

MICROORGANISMS

KIRKBRIDE, C. MORE SHEEP, MORE DISEASES. V 37, NO 2, P 13-15, 1986.

WESTBY, C. BACTERIUM OF THE HOUR - VALUE OF E.COLI. V 40, NO 2, P 14, 1989.

MICROORGANISMS - NITROGEN FIXING

TODD, R.L. MICROBIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 21-23, 1986.

ULLERY, J. HOME-GROWN NITROGEN. V 30, NO 4, P 6-8, 1979.

MILK SEE ALSO DAIRY PRODUCTS

RESEARCH NOTES: MILK RESPONSE HOLDS UP WITH HIGH-MOISTURE CORN. V 35, NO 1, P 18, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: STREP AG MASTITIS MOVING INTO STATE. V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.

PARSONS, J.G. BLUE MILK (MASTITIS ANTIBIOTICS). V 35, NO 3-4, P 15-16, 1984.

MINIMUM TILLAGE SEE TILLAGE; NO-TILL

MISSOURI RIVER

MICKELSON, G.S. SOUTH DAKOTA'S WATER HISTORY AND ITS FUTURE. V 42, NO 4, P 6-7, 1992.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS - WHAT'S MISSING? (WATER DEVELOPMENT). V 42, NO 4, P 2-4, 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. A DRINK TO THE FUTURE (PROTECTING OUR WATER SUPPLY). V 42, NO 4, P 26-27, 1992.

MOLECULAR BIOLOGY - RESEARCH

WHO'S WHO IN MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AT SDSU. V 45, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1994.

KENEFICK, D. CUSTOM-DESIGNED WHEATS. V 42, NO 2, P 14-16, 1991.

LESLIE, J.R. SDSU SCIENTISTS ADD A NEW DIMENSION TO RESEARCH. V 45, NO 2, P 2-7, SUM 1994.

MOLITE

TENNYSON, L.K. MOLITE...AND ITS USE. V 32, NO 4, P 15-17, 1981.

TENNYSON, L.K. MOLITE...THE RESEARCH. V 32, NO 4, P 13-14, 1981.

MOORE, RAY (1927-)

BRYANT, D.A. DEAN'S COMMENTS: A SALUTE TO A MAN WHO CREATED OPPORTUNITIES FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS (RAY MOORE). V 45, NO 1, P 1,17, SPR 1994.

LESLIE, J.R. RAY MOORE REFLECTS ON CHANGES IN FARMING AND IN AG RESEARCH. V 44, NO 3-4, P 2-5, WIN 1994.

MUSHROOMS

CITE PARTNERS: COMPOST - COMPOST AND ENERGY BILLS CAN BE LOWER THE SECOND TIME AROUND. V 40, NO 4, P 20, 1990.

PATES, J.L. MIDWEST MUSHROOMS. V 37, NO 1, P 10-11, 1986.

MUSKELLUNGE (MUSKIES)

APPLEGATE, R.L. MUSKIES. V 30, NO 1, P 11-13, 1979.

MUSSON, ALFRED L.

DR. ALRED L. MUSSON (RESOLUTION EXPRESSING SYMPATHY). V 41, NO 3-4, P 16, 1990.

MYERS, MAX (1914-1994)

MAX MYERS: 1914-1994. V 45, NO 1, P 17, SPR 1994.

MYSTERY SWINE DISEASE (MSD) SEE PORCINE REPRODUCTIVE AND RESPIRATORY SYNDROME

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION (NASA) - RESEARCH

TENNYSON, L.K. DR. MADELEINE ROSE... V 45, NO 2, P 11, SUM 1994.

TENNYSON, L.K. WHEAT FIRST MUST PASS SDSU TASTE TEST BEFORE IT'S GROWN ON THE MOON. V 45, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1994.

NATIVE AMERICANS

THE CONNECTION: (SDSU, FORD FOUNDATION AND NATIVE AMERICANS BUILD TRIBAL NETWORK). V 39, NO 1, P 17-18, 1989.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; DEWITT, D. IMR IN SHANNON COUNTY: INFANT MORTALITY RATE ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION AMONG HIGHEST IN NATION. V 41, NO 1, P 19-22, 1990.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; SPENCER, V. RESERVATIONS: BASIS FOR DEVELOPMENT. V 39, NO 1, P 14-16, 1989.

DUXBURY, L. THE AT-RISK GENERATION - TO CONTROL DIABETES IN ADULTS, START IN EARLY SCHOOL YEARS. V 42, NO 2, P 8-9, 1991.

NATURAL RESOURCES - MANAGEMENT

JOHNSON, J. CRM: IT SETTLES DIFFERENCES. V 45, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1994.

NITROGEN

NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 5: INOCULANT WILL REPLACE N FERTILIZER; HANDLE AS CAREFULLY AS A CAN OF WORMS. V 40, NO 3, P 28-29, 1989.

RESEARCH NOTES: N RECS FOR CORN CAN BE LOWERED. V 41, NO 3-4, P 9, 1990.

CARLSON, C.G. DRINKING WATER: VALUABLE AND VULNERABLE. V 42, NO 4, P 31-33, 1992.

CARLSON, C.G. FERTILIZER MANAGEMENT: SENSIBLE AND SIMPLE. V 42, NO 4, P 32-33, 1992.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. NEW N TEST IN THE WORKS. V 31, NO 3, P 7-10, 1980.

LESLIE, J.R. VOLUNTARY FARMING PRACTICES MORE PALATABLE THAN REGULATIONS. V 42, NO 4, P 20, 1992.

NITROGEN FIXATION

ULLERY, J. HOME-GROWN NITROGEN. V 30, NO 4, P 6-8, 1979.

NO-TILL SEE ALSO TILLAGE

- DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: UP AND RUNNING. V 42, NO 3, P 18-19, 1991.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 1: SOYBEANS ARE SPREADING INTO DRIER AREAS; SO IT'S TIME TO TAKE ANOTHER LOOK AT NO-TILL. V 40, NO 3, P 15-17, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 2: IF YOU'RE NEW TO BOTH BEANS AND NO-TILL, TAKE TIME TO PLAN (UP TO 2 YEARS AHEAD). V 40, NO 3, P 18-21, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 3: POOR WEED CONTROL IS NO LONGER A REASON TO REJECT NO-TILL BEANS; NEW OPTIONS WORK. V 40, NO 3, P 22-24, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 4: AT SEEDING TIME, UNIFORM DEPTH OF PLANTING AND AN UNDISTURBED SOIL SURFACE ARE CRITICAL. V 40, NO 3, P 25-27, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 5: INOCULANT WILL REPLACE N FERTILIZER; HANDLE AS CAREFULLY AS A CAN OF WORMS. V 40, NO 3, P 28-29, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 6: BEST ADVICE TO NEW GROWERS: IT'S NOT ALL THAT HARD. STUDY HARD. START SLOW. V 40, NO 3, P 30, 1989.
- BECK, D.L. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: GOOD AND BAD YEARS IN ONE. V 43, NO 1, P 15-17, SPR 1992.
- BECK, D.L. RIDGE-TILL, NO-TILL. V 37, NO 1, P 7-9, 1986.
- SORENSEN, D. SOUTHEAST RESEARCH FARM: LINK BETWEEN LAB AND FIELD. V 43, NO 1, P 4-5, SPR 1992.

NORTHEAST RESEARCH STATION (SOUTH SHORE)

- SMOLIK, J.D. NORTHEAST RESEARCH STATION: RESEARCH NEXT DOOR. V 43, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1992.
- SMOLIK, J.D.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: PLOTS SHOW PROMISE. V 40, NO 1, P 11-14, 1989.

NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY (S.D.S.U.)

- BRICKS & MORTAR & PROMISE: A BUILDING...GIVES...TEAMS OF SCIENTISTS THE CHANCE TO TURN PROBLEMS INTO PROMISE. V 42, NO 1, P 14-15, 1991.
- GETTING AROUND (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 44, NO 2, P 25, SUM 1993.
- PART OF SDSU'S OLDEST BUILDING IS PRESERVED IN ITS NEWEST. V 44, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1993.
- BATTAGLIA, R.A. RELATIONSHIP BUILDING EQUIPS BIOSTRESS BUILDING. V 42, NO 1, P 6-8, 1991.
- BERRY, C. READY FOR THE NPBL: FIELD RESEARCH IS CRITICAL, BUT WE NEED LAB FACILITIES. V 40, NO 2, P 21, 1989.
- BRYANT, D.A. DEAN'S COMMENTS: STANDING AT THE DOOR TO THE FUTURE (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 44, NO 2, P 3, SUM 1993.
- BRYANT, D.A. THE OPPORTUNITY (FOR BIOSTRESS RESEARCH). V 40, NO 2, P 3, 1989.
- CHOLICK, F. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: BREAKING THE BARRIERS (BIOSTRESS PLANT SCIENCE). V 44, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1993.
- CHOLICK, F. PLANT STRESS RESEARCH PUTS ANSWERS IN YOUR FIELDS. V 43, NO 3, P 2-3, FAL 1992.
- HORTON, M.L. THE LAST COMPONENT WE NEED THE NPBL (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB). V 40, NO 2, P 16-17, 1989.
- HURLEY, D.J. GUEST COMMENTS: NEW WAY OF DOING RESEARCH IN NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY. V 45, NO 2, P 1, SUM 1994.

- JOHNSON, W.C. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: ACCELERATING SUCCESS (BIOSTRESS HORTICULTURE, FORESTRY, LANDSCAPE AND PARKS). V 44, NO 2, P 12-13, SUM 1993.
- JOHNSON, W.C. HORTICULTURAL RESEARCH SEEKS TO WIDEN YOUR CHOICES. V 43, NO 3, P 4, FAL 1992.
- LESLIE, J.R. CENTURY-OLD QUEST FOR KNOWLEDGE BROUGHT ABOUT BIOSTRESS LABORATORY. V 44, NO 2, P 6-9, SUM 1993.
- LESLIE, J.R. NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB ON TRACK; DEDICATION SEPTEMBER 17. V 44, NO 1, P 10-11, SPR 1993.
- LESLIE, J.R. NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY: A POWERFUL NEW TOOL FOR FUTURE RESEARCH. V 43, NO 2, P 18-19, SUM 1992.
- LESLIE, J.R. REGIONAL LAB CONCEPT LIKE BEING NEIGHBORLY. V 42, NO 1, P 20-23, 1991.
- LESLIE, J.R. SDSU SCIENTISTS ADD A NEW DIMENSION TO RESEARCH. V 45, NO 2, P 2-7, SUM 1994.
- MALES, J.R. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: SHARPENING THE FOCUS (BIOSTRESS ANIMAL AND RANGE SCIENCES). V 44, NO 2, P 17, SUM 1993.
- MALES, J.R. WHEN IT'S WINTER IN THE FEEDLOT--ANIMAL SCIENTISTS PLAN WORK ON COLD STRESS (IN LIVESTOCK). V 40, NO 2, P 7-8, 1989.
- MCMULLEN, C.R. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: BUILDING BRIDGES (BIOSTRESS BIOLOGY & MICROBIOLOGY). V 44, NO 2, P 15-16, SUM 1993.
- MCMULLEN, C.R. NEW STRENGTH IN BASICS. V 40, NO 2, P 11-12, 1989.
- MOE, G. KEY BUILDING BLOCK: STATE'S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLANS START WITH A STABILIZED AGRICULTURE. V 40, NO 2, P 18, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON PROPOSED BIOSTRESS LAB). V 40, NO 2, P 2,30, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: BRIGHT SPOTS IN THE YEAR OF BIOSTRESS. V 43, NO 3, P 1, FAL 1992.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: MAKING THE CONNECTIONS (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 44, NO 2, P 4-5, SUM 1993.
- MOORE, R.A. THE BASICS OF BIOSTRESS. V 42, NO 1, P 3-5, 1991.
- MOORE, R.A. THE NPBL (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB) IDEA. V 40, NO 2, P 4-6, 1989.
- SCALET, C.G. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: EXPANDING OUR RESOURCES (BIOSTRESS WILDLIFE & FISHERIES). V 44, NO 2, P 14, SUM 1993.
- SCHAEFER, P. POTENTIAL TO EXPAND HORTICULTURE INDUSTRY, A \$134 MILLION BUSINESS, IS AT THRESHOLD OF GROWTH. V 40, NO 2, P 13, 1989.
- TENNYSON, L.K. BREAKING THE BOUNDARIES FOR THE DEPARTMENTS SLATED TO OCCUPY THE NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY, ... V 42, NO 1, P 8-12, 1991.
- TENNYSON, L.K. NPBL: A POWERFUL NEW TOOL IN BIOSTRESS RESEARCH. V 44, NO 2, P 20-21, SUM 1993.
- TENNYSON, L.K. PARTNERS ACROSS CAMPUS FROM ART TO ZOOLOGY, NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB WILL HELP SDSU RESEARCHERS WORK TOGETHER. V 42, NO 1, P 16-19, 1991.
- WAGNER, R.T. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (SPECIAL WORDS ON GROUND BREAKING OF THE NEW NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 42, NO 1, P 2, 1991.

NUTRITION AND NUTRITION RESEARCH

- RESEARCH NOTES: TEST UNCOMMON FORAGES FOR PROTEIN CONTENT. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.
- ARYEE-BOHANNON, F. FLAX: JUST WHAT THE DOCTOR MAY ORDER. V 43, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1992.
- BOONE, D.V. OVERNIGHT ANSWERS (NUTRITION RESEARCH). V 31, NO 2, P 7-9, 1980.

And the second second

- DEZEEUW, P. THE BENEFITS OF VARIETY (VARIETY MEATS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 5-7, 1985.
- DUXBURY, L. THE AT-RISK GENERATION TO CONTROL DIABETES IN ADULTS, START IN EARLY SCHOOL YEARS. V 42, NO 2, P 8-9, 1991.
- KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. DIETS AND PILLS. V 32, NO 2, P 3-6, 1981.
- ROSHOLT, M. THE MOUSE CONNECTION (HEREDITY, DIET, HABIT ARE INTERTWINED WITH OBESITY). V 36, NO 2, P 3-5, 1985.
- TENNYSON, L.K. WHEAT FIRST MUST PASS SDSU TASTE TEST BEFORE IT'S GROWN ON THE MOON. V 45, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1994.

OAKWOOD LAKES

LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.

DATS

- BIRKELO, C. IN FEEDLOTS: WDG (WET DISTILLERS GRAIN) IT'S GOOD FEED BUT ITS SHELF LIFE NEEDED WORK. V 41, NO 2, P 19-21, 1990.
- HEINE, R. OATS RESEARCH: LIVESTOCK FEED, CASH CROP, CEREAL IN THE MORNING. $\bf v$ 43, NO 2, P 2-4, SUM 1992.
- INGEMANSEN, J. KEEP OATS CLEAN. V 37, NO 2, P 3-5, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. FOR HORSES: KELLY (OATS). V 35, NO 2, P 14, 1984.
- LESLIE, J.R. NEW RELEASES...TWO PIG DATS, UNIQUE TRITICALE, AND A HIGH-YIELD FLAX. V 37, NO 2, P 20-22, 1986.

OBESITY

- BERG, F.M. LIFESTYLE: CLUE TO OBESITY? V 37, NO 3, P 6-10, 1986.
- ROSHOLT, M. CHANGING YOUR SET POINT (YOUR COMFORTABLE WEIGHT). V 38, NO 1, P 17-21, 1987.
- ROSHOLT, M. THE MOUSE CONNECTION (HEREDITY, DIET, HABIT ARE INTERTWINED WITH OBESITY). V 36, NO 2, P 3-5, 1985.

OILSEEDS SEE ALSO SPECIFIC SEEDS

- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 1: SOYBEANS ARE SPREADING INTO DRIER AREAS; SO IT'S TIME TO TAKE ANOTHER LOOK AT NO-TILL. V 40, NO 3, P 15-17, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 2: IF YOU'RE NEW TO BOTH BEANS AND NO-TILL, TAKE TIME TO PLAN (UP TO 2 YEARS AHEAD). V 40, NO 3, P 18-21, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 3: POOR WEED CONTROL IS NO LONGER A REASON TO REJECT NO-TILL BEANS; NEW OPTIONS WORK. V 40, NO 3, P 22-24, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 4: AT SEEDING TIME, UNIFORM DEPTH OF PLANTING AND AN UNDISTURBED SOIL SURFACE ARE CRITICAL. V 40, NO 3, P 25-27, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 5: INOCULANT WILL REPLACE N FERTILIZER; HANDLE AS CAREFULLY AS A CAN OF WORMS. V 40, NO 3, P 28-29, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 6: BEST ADVICE TO NEW GROWERS: IT'S NOT ALL THAT HARD. STUDY HARD. START SLOW. V 40, NO 3, P 30, 1989.
- RESEARCH NOTES: BUTTER STAYS SOFT IF COWS ARE FED SUNFLOWER SEEDS. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.
- RESEARCH NOTES: NEW SUNFLOWER VARIANTS SHOW GENETIC RESISTANCE TO BEETLE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 9, 1990.
- RESEARCH NOTES: STARTER PHOSPHOROUS IS LOOKING GOOD. V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.
- RESEARCH NOTES: SUNFLOWER SILAGE NEARLY EQUALS CORN. V 37, NO 1, P 18, 1986.
- RESEARCH NOTES: SUNFLOWERS HAVE A MESSAGE FOR US (PLANT EARLY). V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.

RESEARCH NOTES: TWO AMINO ACID INGREDIENTS INCREASED IN CORN-SUNFLOWER DIETS FOR NEWLY WEANED HOGS. V 37, NO 2, P 5, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: WILDFLOWER RESEARCH MAY IMPROVE SUNFLOWER CROP. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

SUNFLOWERS. V 30, NO 1, P 19-21, 1979.

ARYEE-BOHANNON, F. FLAX: JUST WHAT THE DOCTOR MAY ORDER. V 43, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1992.

CARSON, M.L. SCLEROTINIA (SUNFLOWER). V 32, NO 2, P 7-9, 1981.

FERGUSON, M. NEW DISEASE: ROOT ROT. V 36, NO 1, P 17-18, 1985.

GEDNALSKE, J.; WALGENBACH, D. KEEPING WEEVILS DOWN. V 35, NO 1, P 9-11, 1984.

HAMILTON, C.R. BALANCING ACT - IT'S A TIGHTROPE WALK TO PLAN SWINE RATIONS FOR BEST GROWTH. V 42, NO 2, P 22-23, 1991.

LAY, C. HOW TO PICK A FLOWER (SUNFLOWERS). V 34, NO 2, P 9-10, 1983.

LESLIE, J.R. NEW APPROACH UNLOCKS SECRETS OF SOYBEAN PLANT. V 45, NO 3, P 5-9, NOV 1994.

LESLIE, J.R. NEW RELEASES...TWO BIG OATS, UNIQUE TRITICALE, AND A HIGH-YIELD FLAX. V 37, NO 2, P 20-22, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. OILSEEDS RESEARCH: MORE THAN BETTER BEANS. V 43, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1992.

LUNDEN, A. WHAT TEST DOESN'T TELL YOU (PRELIMINARY GERMINATION OF SOYBEANS OVERWINTERING IN BINS). V 34, NO 3, P 3-5, 1983.

MORLAND, A. SUN SILAGE (SUNFLOWER). V 30, NO 4, P 12-14, 1979.

TENNYSON, L.K. COMING OF AGE (SUNFLOWERS). V 30, NO 4, P 15-17, 1979.

ULLERY, J. FLAX: A CROP TO WATCH. V 31, NO 1, P 13-15, 1980.

WAHLSTROM, R.C. FEEDING FLOWERS. V 35, NO 2, P 7-9, 1984.

OLD CENTRAL (S.D.S.U.)

PART OF SDSU'S OLDEST BUILDING IS PRESERVED IN ITS NEWEST. V 44, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1993.

OLSON, OSCAR E.

ULLERY, J. EXCELLENCE THAT WON'T QUIT (OSCAR E. OLSON). V 31, NO 1, P 11-12, 1980.

ORGANIC FARMING

SMOLIK, J.D. ALTERNATIVE FARMING SYSTEMS. V 37, NO 3, P 15-17, 1986.

OUTREACH PROGRAMS

SOLBERG, M. OUTREACH. V 31, NO 4, P 15-17, 1980.

PARTRIDGE

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. BROADCASTING BIRDS (PARTRIDGE). V 32, NO 3, P 6-8, 1981.

PASTURE RESEARCH CENTER

RANCH WITH A DIFFERENCE. V 29, NO 4, P 9-12, 1978.

LESLIE, J.R. THE NORBECK EXPERIENCE. V 36, NO 2, P 6-8, 1985.

PASTURES

RANCH WITH A DIFFERENCE. V 29, NO 4, P 9-12, 1978.

LESLIE, J.R. THE NORBECK EXPERIENCE. V 36, NO 2, P 6-8, 1985.

PATTY, RALPH L.

TENNYSON, L.K. RAMMED EARTH REVISITED. V 44, NO 3-4, P 8-11, WIN 1994. TENNYSON, L.K. RAMMED WALLS. V 32, NO 3, P 10-15, 1981.

PEPPERS

YOUNG, K. PICK-ME-QUICK (GREEN PEPPER). V 35, NO 3-4, P 10-12, 1984.

PESTICIDES SEE ALSO HERBICIDES; INSECTS; SPECIFIC NAMES

HESSIAN FLIES. V 30, NO 1, P 3-5, 1979.

RESEARCH NOTES: EAR TAGS, TAPE CONTROL HORN FLY. V 37, NO 1, P 6, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: TAGS TAKE OUT HORN FLIES. V 35, NO 1, P 18, 1984.

WATER QUALITY LAB CAN CHECK FOR PESTICIDES. V 42, NO 4, P 13, 1992.

ARNOLD, G.; AUCH, D. DICAMBA DRIFT. V 29, NO 1, P 12-13, 1978.

CARLSON, C.G. DRINKING WATER: VALUABLE AND VULNERABLE. V 42, NO 4, P 31-33, 1992.

DICKERSON, J. LAUNDER WITH CARE - PESTICIDE APPLICATOR'S CLOTHING CAN BE DANGEROUS TO FAMILY. V 42, NO 3, P 13-15, 1991.

DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; TAYLOR, D.C. LISA: PUBLIC POLICY FROM CAPITAL TO COURTHOUSE, DEBATE OVER AG AND ENVIRONMENT CONTINUES. V 41, NO 1, P 3-6, 1990.

EASTON, E.R. FACE FLIES: A STANDOFF. V 33, NO 1, P 9-10, 1982.

FROEHLICH, D.; JULSON, J.; DERICKSON, R. EASY WAY TO LOSE MONEY: CLEAN THE BIN, STORE THE GRAIN, AND WALK AWAY. V 42, NO 2, P 19-21, 1991.

LESLIE, J.R. HORN FLIES: WE'RE WINNING. V 33, NO 1, P 11-13, 1982.

LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS). V 39, NO 1, P 2,34, 1989.

ULLERY, C. THREE PRIZE USDA WATER PROJECTS START ON THE LAND. V 42, NO 4, P 8-11, 1992.

ULLERY, J. EAR TAGS FOR HORN FLIES. V 30, NO 2, P 9-10, 1979.

WALGENBACH, D. GRASSHOPPERS TAKE THE BAIT - BAITED CARBARYL IS TREATMENT OF CHOICE. V 40, NO 2, P 15, 1989.

PESTS SEE ALSO INSECTS; WEEDS; SPECIFIC PESTS

LESLIE, J.R. I.P.M. (INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT). V 31, NO 4, P 23-24, 1980.

PESTS - BIOLOGICAL CONTROL SEE ALSO INSECTS -BIOLOGICAL CONTROL; WEEDS - BIOLOGICAL CONTROL

HORTON, M.L. PLANT SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 24-27, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. PEST PESTS (BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF PESTS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 16-20, 1985.

PHEASANTS

SCALET, C.G. THE UNITY OF ALL THINGS: WILDLIFE, FISH, AND OUR RESEARCH... V 40, NO 2, P 25-26, 1989.

PICKEREL LAKE

GERMAN, D. PICKEREL LAKE'S PEOPLE CARE. V 42, NO 4, P 23-25, 1992.

PIG SCOURS SEE SCOURS

PIGS SEE SWINE

PINE NEEDLE ABORTION SEE ABORTION

PIPES

ULLERY, J. PLUGGED PLASTIC (PIPES). V 31, NO 2, P 3-4, 1980.

PLANT DENSITY

PAHL, D. PLANT POPULATIONS (CORN). V 29, NO 2, P 22-23, 1978.

PLANT SCIENCE - RESEARCH

RESEARCH NOTES: HERBICIDE REMOVES NURSE CROP BEFORE ITS THIRST GETS TOO BIG. ${f V}$ 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: CURRENT SOIL TESTS UNDER SCRUTINY. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: ENVIRONMENTAL EMPHASIS MOVES INTO THE ROOT ZONE. V 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: HOW MUCH DO PUDDLES CONTRIBUTE TO CHEMICAL MOVEMENT INTO THE SOIL? V 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: ROAD DITCHES MAY BE DIRECT ROUTES INTO THE AQUIFER. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: SOIL PRODUCTIVITY RATINGS ARE BEING UPDATED. V 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: WHAT HAPPENS TO HERBICIDES IN THE DEAD OF WINTER? V 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

CHOLICK, F. AN EDGE AGRICULTURE: LIVING IN PLANT TRANSITION ZONE GIVES US OPPORTUNITY TO PUT STRESS TO GOOD USE. V 40, NO 2, P 24, 1989.

HORTON, M.L. PLANT SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 24-27, 1986.

SCHUMACHER, T. PLANT STRESS BEGINS UNDERGROUND: SOIL BIOPHYSICS RESEARCH SHOWS ROOT ZONE IS OFTEN WAR ZONE. V 40, NO 2, P 22-23, 1989.

TENNYSON, L.K. BREAKING THE BOUNDARIES - FOR THE DEPARTMENTS SLATED TO OCCUPY THE NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY, ... V 42, NO 1, P 8-12, 1991.

PLANT VARIETY PROTECTION (PVP)

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: WHO SHOULD PAY FOR NEW VARIETY DEVELOPMENT? V 44, NO 1, P 1, SPR 1993.

PLANTS - BREEDING

EVERS, N. HOMESTEAD: NEW BUCKEYE DISPLAYS THE BEAUTY AND SWEETNESS OF ITS PIONEER PARENT. V 40, NO 4, P 14-16, 1990.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON BIOTECHNOLOGY VS. USE OF AG CHEMICALS). V 40, NO 1, P 2,26, 1989.

State of the state of

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: WHO SHOULD PAY FOR NEW VARIETY DEVELOPMENT? V 44, NO 1, P 1, SPR 1993.

PLANTS - HARDINESS

HARDINESS RESEARCH. V 29, NO 3, P 8, 1978.

CHOLICK, F. PLANT STRESS RESEARCH PUTS ANSWERS IN YOUR FIELDS. V 43, NO 3, P 2-3, FAL 1992.

EVERS, N. HOMESTEAD: NEW BUCKEYE DISPLAYS THE BEAUTY AND SWEETNESS OF ITS PIONEER PARENT. V 40, NO 4, P 14-16, 1990.

JOHNSON, W.C. HORTICULTURAL RESEARCH SEEKS TO WIDEN YOUR CHOICES. V 43, NO 3, P 4, FAL 1992.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT RESEARCH TEAM IN SPOTLIGHT FOR FREEZE-RESISTANCE BREAKTHROUGH. V 44, NO 1, P 8-9, SPR 1993.

TENNYSON, L.K. GRAPE GENES GIVE CLUES TO WINTER SURVIVAL. V 45, NO 3, P 10-11, NOV 1994.

PLANTS - S.D.

THE GRASSLANDS BLOOM. V 34, NO 1, P 21, 1983.

EVERS, N. HOMESTEAD: NEW BUCKEYE DISPLAYS THE BEAUTY AND SWEETNESS OF ITS PIONEER PARENT. V 40, NO 4, P 14-16, 1990.

PLASTICS

IN PLASTIC BAGS: CORNSTARCH - TRIO OF SDSU SCIENTISTS ATTACKS DEGRADABILITY OF PLASTIC FILMS. V 41, NO 2, P 5-12, 1990.

PLOWING

FINE, L.O.; WEELDREYER, P.D.; SHANNON, D.G. DEEP PLOWING. V 29, NO 2, P 3-5, 1978.

PONDEROSA PINE

BRASHIER, M. FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE. V 42, NO 2, P 3-5, 1991.

SCHAEFER, P.; BAER, N. SUPERIOR PONDEROSA PARENTS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 21-23, 1985.

PONDS - STOCKING

FRYER, K. SOUTH DOESN'T APPLY. (LARGEMOUTH STOCKING RECOMMENDATIONS). V 36, NO 2, P 9-10, 1985.

MODDE, T. LARGEMOUTHS IN FARMPONDS. V 33, NO 2, P 19-21, 1982.

SCALET, C.G. STOCKWATER FISH. V 34, NO 2, P 3-5, 1983.

POPULATION - S.D.

SATTERLEE, J. CENSUS DATA CENTER: THE NUMBERS GAME. V 36, NO 1, P 8-9, 1985.

SATTERLEE, J. RURAL SOCIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 28-29, 1986.

TENNYSON, L.K. ABOUT-FACE: YOUNG PEOPLE ARE STILL LEAVING THE STATE, BUT WHO ARE THESE FOLKS MOVING IN? V 33, NO 2, P 8-12, 1982.

TENNYSON, L.K. IS THE EXODUS OVER? V 35, NO 2, P 10-12, 1984.

PORCINE REPRODUCTIVE AND RESPIRATORY SYNDROME (PRRS)

LESLIE, J.R. MYSTERY SWINE DISEASE: SPREAD BY ARTIFICIAL INSEMINATION. V 45, NO 1, P 15-16, SPR 1994.

LESLIE, J.R. SDSU VET LAB BREAKTHROUGHS: FARMERS SAVING MILLIONS OF DOLLARS. V 43, NO 2, P 6-8, SUM 1992.

PORK - MARKETING AND PRODUCTION

JANSSEN, L.; WEISCHEDEL, K. PROFILE WITH POTENTIAL (PORK INDUSTRY EXPANSION). V 33, NO 2, P 3-7, 1982.

POTATOES

RESEARCH NOTES: POTATOES. V 37, NO 1, P 18, 1986.

POVERTY

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; DEWITT, D. IMR IN SHANNON COUNTY: INFANT MORTALITY RATE ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION AMONG HIGHEST IN NATION. V 41, NO 1, P 19-22, 1990.

PRAIRIE

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. ORDWAY PRAIRIE. V 32, NO 2, P 11-13, 1981.

PRECIPITATION SEE ALSO WEATHER: CLIMATE

GARTNER, B. MECHANICAL TREATMENT: KEEP WATER IN PLACE (FOR RANGE IMPROVEMENT). V 40, NO 1, P 19-22, 1989.

HALVERSON, J. FORECAST: CONTINUED INFINITE VARIETY. V 39, NO 1, P 6-8, 1989.

KENEFICK, D. CUSTOM-DESIGNED WHEATS. V 42, NO 2, P 14-16, 1991.

RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: SOILS AND YIELDS: WHEN IT WON'T RAIN AND SOIL RUNS DRY, LISA FARMING MAY BE YOUR BEST BET. V 41, NO 1, P 7-9, 1990.

TENNYSON, L.K. ONCE IN A LIFETIME WEATHER. V 44, NO 3-4, P 6-7, WIN 1994.

PRISON WORK RELEASE

LESLIE, J.R. TRUSTY PARTNERS IN RESEARCH (TRUSTIES FROM STATE PEN AND SDSU PROFESSORS). V 30, NO 4, P 3-5, 1979.

PROTECTIVE CLOTHING

DICKERSON, J. LAUNDER WITH CARE - PESTICIDE APPLICATOR'S CLOTHING CAN BE DANGEROUS TO FAMILY. V 42, NO 3, P 13-15, 1991.

PULLULAN

WEST, T. IN OIL WELLS, PAPERS, CLOTHING, MEDICINE: PULLULAN - CORN SYRUP PROVIDES DIET FOR FUNGUS WITH MARKET POTENTIAL. V 41, NO 2, P 13-15, 1990.

PURPLE CONEFLOWERS

RESEARCH NOTES: WILDFLOWER RESEARCH MAY IMPROVE SUNFLOWER CROP. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

MCMULLEN, C.R. BIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 10-11, 1986.

QUALITY OF LIFE

TENNYSON, L.K.; HEINE, R. HUMAN STRESS RESEARCH SEEKS TO IMPROVE QUALITY OF LIFE. V 43; NO 3, P 8-10, FAL 1992.

RAILROADS

LAMBERTON, C. STATE RAIL ANALYSIS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 11-15, 1985.

TENNYSON, L.K.; LAMBERTON, C. THE NEW OWNERS (RAILROAD). V 31, NO 3, P 14-18, 1980.

VOLLMERS, A.C. RAIL SERVICE. V 29, NO 3, P 15-17, 1978.

RAMMED EARTH CONSTRUCTION

TENNYSON, L.K. RAMMED EARTH REVISITED. V 44, NO 3-4, P 8-11, WIN 1994.

TENNYSON, L.K. RAMMED WALLS. V 32, NO 3, P 10-15, 1981.

RANCHERS

BRASHIER, M. WOMEN IN AG - FARMING IS NO GO-IT-ALONE OPERATION. WIFE IS, MORE OFTEN THAN NOT, A FULL PARTNER IN PLANNING AND WORK. V 42, NO 3, P 3-7, 1991.

DUXBURY, L. FARMS COUNT - NOSE COUNT BY FEDS GIVES THE RAW DATA, SDSU CENSUS DATA CENTER PULLS OUT STATE FIGURES. V 42, NO 2, P 25-26, 1991.

LESLIE, J.R. RETAINED OWNERSHIP - COW-CALF OPERATORS ARE INTRODUCED TO THE FEEDLOT SIDE OF THE BUSINESS. V 42, NO 3, P 8-11, 1991.

RANGE MANAGEMENT

RESEARCH NOTES: READ RANGE CONDITION MORE AND CALENDAR DATES LESS. V 41, NO 3-4, P 38, 1990.

BRASHIER, M. FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE. V 42, NO 2, P 3-5, 1991.

GARTNER, B. MECHANICAL TREATMENT: KEEP WATER IN PLACE (FOR RANGE IMPROVEMENT). V 40, NO 1, P 19-22, 1989.

LESLIE, J.R. PRESCRIBED BURNING. V 30, NO 2, P 14-18, 1979.

ROMANS, J. ANIMAL RANGE SCIENCES (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 6-9, 1986.

RANGELAND

RANCH WITH A DIFFERENCE. V 29, NO 4, P 9-12, 1978.

HAIGH, R. COTTONWOOD RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: IN THE HEART OF SOUTH DAKOTA RANGELAND. V 43, NO 1, P 2-3, SPR 1992.

REDUCED TILLAGE SEE TILLAGE

REGIONAL COOPERATION

LESLIE, J.R. REGIONAL LAB CONCEPT LIKE BEING NEIGHBORLY. V 42, NO 1, P 20-23, 1991.

REMOTE SENSING

TENNYSON, L.K. RSI: EYE ON THE ENVIRONMENT (REMOTE SENSING INSTITUTE). V 30, NO 3, P 22-26, 1979.

RESEARCH STATIONS SEE FIELD STATIONS; SPECIFIC STATION NAME

RESERVATIONS

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; DEWITT, D. IMR IN SHANNON COUNTY: INFANT MORTALITY RATE ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION AMONG HIGHEST IN NATION. V 41, NO 1, P 19-22, 1990.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; SPENCER, V. RESERVATIONS: BASIS FOR DEVELOPMENT. V 39, NO 1, P 14-16, 1989.

RICHMOND LAKE

ULLERY, C. THREE PRIZE USDA WATER PROJECTS START ON THE LAND. V 42, NO 4, P 8-11, 1992.

ROADS

GIBBONS, B. ON WINTER ROADS: CMA - SALT'S CHEAP ONLY WHEN SPREAD. IN CONTRAST, CMA HAS NO HIDDEN COSTS. V 41, NO 2, P 16-18, 1990.

ULLERY, J. ROADS: ABANDONMENT AND MORE TAXES. V 30, NO 3, P 3-5, 1979.

ROOT ROTS

NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 6: BEST ADVICE TO NEW GROWERS: IT'S NOT ALL THAT HARD. STUDY HARD. START SLOW. V 40, NO 3, P 30, 1989.

FERGUSON, M. NEW DISEASE: ROOT ROT. V 36, NO 1, P 17-18, 1985.

ROOTS

RESEARCH NOTES: THEORY DOESN'T GROW CORN (OR SOYBEANS). V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

SCHUMACHER, T. PLANT STRESS BEGINS UNDERGROUND: SOIL BIOPHYSICS RESEARCH SHOWS ROOT ZONE IS OFTEN WAR ZONE. V 40, NO 2, P 22-23, 1989.

SHANK, D.B.; PETERS, D.W. CORN: ROOT STRENGTH STUDIES. V 30, NO 3, P 9-11, 1979.

ROSE, MADELEINE

TENNYSON, L.K. DR. MADELEINE ROSE... V 45, NO 2, P 11, SUM 1994.

ROSS, JIM

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. A GREAT COMBINATION (GRASSES). V 31, NO 4, P 20-22, 1980.

ROTAVIRUSES

BENFIELD, D.; COLLINS, J. BABY PIG SCOURS: MULTIPLE TYPES OF ROTAVIRUS CAUSE SYMPTOMS, NO ANSWERS YET. V 40, NO 1, P 7-10, 1989.

ROW SPACING

NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 4: AT SEEDING TIME, UNIFORM DEPTH OF PLANTING AND AN UNDISTURBED SOIL SURFACE ARE CRITICAL. V 40, NO 3, P 25-27, 1989.

BAER, N.; SCHAEFER, P. ROW SPACING (WINDBREAKS). V 35, NO 3-4, P 17-18, 1984.

RUMEN MICROBIOLOGY

LUTHER, R. MR. J: RADIO TRANSMITTER IN HIS (STEER'S) TUMMY TELLS US WHAT'S GOING ON INSIDE. V 33, NO 3-4, P 6-10, 1982.

ULLERY, J. STEER WITH A POP TOP. V 30, NO 4, P 9-11, 1979.

RUNOFF

BECK, D.L.; DEBOER, D. ENERGY VS. RUNOFF. V 35, NO 1, P 12-17, 1984.

RURAL COMMUNITIES AND TOWNS

BRASHIER, M. WAKE-UP CALL FOR SOUTH DAKOTA COMMUNITIES. V 45, NO 2, P 15-17, SUM 1994.

RYE

LESLIE, J.R. OUR NEWEST RYE: FREDERICK. V 36, NO 1, P 10, 1985.

LESLIE, J.R. SEMI-DWARF WITH PROMISE (X73-19 RYE). V 34, NO 4, P 9-10, 1983.

S.D.S.U.

BRAGE, B. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (CHANGES AT SDSU, STUDENTS, IRRIGATION IN SD). V 34, NO 1, P 2,22, 1983.

DEARBORN, D. DEAN'S COMMENTS (INSUFFICIENT RESEARCH SUPPORT AT SDSU). V 36, NO 1, P 2, 1985.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (DOLLAR VALUE OF GARDENS, LAWNS, WINDBREAKS). V 32, NO 4, P 2,34, 1981.

S.D.S.U. - CAMPUS EVENTS

LESLIE, J.R. NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB ON TRACK; DEDICATION SEPTEMBER 17. V 44, NO 1, P 10-11, SPR 1993.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ALUMNI: AL ABELN, DAVID HUME, OSCAR OLSON, BEN REIFEL, AL SCHOCK). V 32, NO 3, P 2-4, 1981.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (S.D.S.U. CENTENNIAL). V 32, NO 2, P 2, 1981.

S.D.S.U. - COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE & BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

SPECIAL ISSUE: COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE & BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES 1993 CALENDAR. V 43, NO 4, P ALL, WIN 1993.

S.D.S.U. - DEPARTMENTS

STATE'S DAIRY INDUSTRY: BRIGHT FUTURE. V 29, NO 1, P 3-4, 1978.

WHY (IS THE NEW DAIRY RESEARCH CENTER) HERE? V 39, NO 1, P 13, 1989.

ANDERSON, E. HOME ECONOMICS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 17-18, 1986.

EMERICK, R.J. STATION BIOCHEMISTRY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 30-31, 1986.

HELLICKSON, M. AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 3-5, 1986.

HORTON, M.L. PLANT SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 24-27, 1986.

JOHNSON, D.D. VETERINARY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 32-33, 1986.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. MONEY IN THE BANK (SOIL ANALYSIS). V 32, NO 1, P 3-6, 1981.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. SEED TESTING LAB. V 31, NO 3, P 19-21, 1980.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. THE WATER LAB. V 32, NO 3, P 16-18, 1981.

LUNDEEN, A. ECONOMICS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 15-16, 1986.

MCMULLEN, C.R. BIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 10-11, 1986.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RURAL SOCIOLOGY AND HORTICULTURE FORESTRY). V 29, NO 3, P 2, 1978.

PARSONS, J.G. DAIRY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 12-14, 1986...

PARSONS, J.G.; LESLIE, J.R.; BRUNGARDT, S. DAIRY CENTER: A TEAMWORK SHOWCASE. V 39, NO 1, P 9-12, 1989.

PATES, J.L. ANALYTICAL SERVICES (STATION BIOCHEMISTRY). V 31, NO 1, P 14-17, 1980.

PATES, J.L. CONSULTATION (RATING THE WORK OF THE SDSU COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE). V 33, NO 3-4, P 16-19, 1982.

- RAY, J.D. HIGH-RISE HONKERS: 'PRE-FABS' THAT EASE HOUSING SHORTAGE ARE INSTANT HITS WITH DUCKS AND GEESE. V 40, NO 4, P 6-9, 1990.
- ROMANS, J. ANIMAL RANGE SCIENCES (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 6-9, 1986.
- SATTERLEE, J. RURAL SOCIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 28-29, 1986.
- SCALET, C.G. WILDLIFE AND FISHERIES SCIENCES (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 34-36, 1986.
- TENNYSON, L.K. RSI: EYE ON THE ENVIRONMENT (REMOTE SENSING INSTITUTE). V 30, NO 3, P 22-26, 1979.
- THOMPSON, K. THE YOUNG ONES (RESEARCHERS). V 34, NO 1, P 17-20, 1983.
- TODD, R.L. MICROBIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 21-23, 1986.
- ULLERY, J. A HANDFUL OF SEED. V 29, NO 3, P 3-7, 1978.
- WARNER, T. HORTICULTURE, FORESTRY, LANDSCAPE AND PARKS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 19-20, 1986.
- S.D.S.U. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT SEE ALSO FIELD STATIONS
 - BARN RAISING. V 36, NO 3-4, P 9, 1985.
 - GETTING AROUND (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 44, NO 2, P 25, SUM 1993.
 - PART OF SDSU'S OLDEST BUILDING IS PRESERVED IN ITS NEWEST. V 44, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1993.
 - BARE, T. NEW SDSU FACILITIES NEARING COMPLETION (BEEF BREEDING RESEARCH BARN). V 45, NO 2, P 8-9, SUM 1994.
 - BERRY, C. READY FOR THE NPBL: FIELD RESEARCH IS CRITICAL, BUT WE NEED LAB FACILITIES. V 40, NO 2, P 21, 1989.
 - BRYANT, D.A. DEAN'S COMMENTS: STANDING AT THE DOOR TO THE FUTURE (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 44, NO 2, P 3, SUM 1993.
 - BRYANT, D.A. THE OPPORTUNITY (FOR BIOSTRESS RESEARCH). V 40, NO 2, P 3, 1989.
 - CHOLICK, F. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: BREAKING THE BARRIERS (BIOSTRESS PLANT SCIENCE). V 44, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1993.
 - EVERS, N. SOUTH DAKOTA'S GARDEN SPOT MCCRORY GARDENS ITS BEAUTY NEVER FADES. V 42, NO 2, P 17-18, 1991.
 - GIBBONS, B. COMMENTS FROM THE LAB: THE EC IS FLEXING ITS MUSCLES. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT WILL BE HOW WE STAY AHEAD. V 41, NO 2, P 2,26, 1990.
 - HORTON, M.L. THE LAST COMPONENT WE NEED THE NPBL (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB). V 40, NO 2, P 16-17, 1989.
 - JOHNSON, W.C. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: ACCELERATING SUCCESS (BIOSTRESS HORTICULTURE, FORESTRY, LANDSCAPE AND PARKS). V 44, NO 2, P 12-13, SUM 1993.
 - LESLIE, J.R. CENTURY-OLD QUEST FOR KNOWLEDGE BROUGHT ABOUT BIOSTRESS LABORATORY. V 44, NO 2, P 6-9, SUM 1993.
 - LESLIE, J.R. NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB ON TRACK; DEDICATION SEPTEMBER 17. V 44, NO 1, P 10-11, SPR 1993.
 - LESLIE, J.R. NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY: A POWERFUL NEW TOOL FOR FUTURE RESEARCH. V 43, NO 2, P 18-19, SUM 1992.
 - MALES, J.R. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: SHARPENING THE FOCUS (BIOSTRESS ANIMAL AND RANGE SCIENCES). V 44, NO 2, P 17, SUM 1993.
 - MALES, J.R. WHEN IT'S WINTER IN THE FEEDLOT--ANIMAL SCIENTISTS PLAN WORK ON COLD STRESS (IN LIVESTOCK). V 40, NO 2, P 7-8, 1989.
 - MCMULLEN, C.R. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: BUILDING BRIDGES (BIOSTRESS BIOLOGY & MICROBIOLOGY). V 44, NO 2, P 15-16, SUM 1993.

and the second of the second o

MCMULLEN, C.R. NEW STRENGTH IN BASICS. V 40, NO 2, P 11-12, 1989.

- MOE, G. KEY BUILDING BLOCK: STATE'S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLANS START WITH A STABILIZED AGRICULTURE. V 40, NO 2, P 18, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON PROPOSED BIOSTRESS LAB). V 40, NO 2, P 2,30, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: BRIGHT SPOTS IN THE YEAR OF BIOSTRESS. V 43, NO 3, P 1, FAL 1992.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: MAKING THE CONNECTIONS (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 44, NO 2, P 4~5, SUM 1993.
- MOORE, R.A. THE NPBL (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB) IDEA. V 40, NO 2, P 4-6, 1989.
- PATES, J.L. MCCRORY GARDENS FACELIFT. V 37, NO 2, P 6-9, 1986.
- SCALET, C.G. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: EXPANDING OUR RESOURCES (BIOSTRESS WILDLIFE & FISHERIES). V 44, NO 2, P 14, SUM 1993.
- SCHAEFER, P. POTENTIAL TO EXPAND HORTICULTURE INDUSTRY, A \$134 MILLION BUSINESS, IS AT THRESHOLD OF GROWTH. V 40, NO 2, P 13, 1989.
- STEFFEN, R. MCCRORY GARDENS. V 30, NO 2, P 7-8, 1979.
- TENNYSON, L.K. CONSTRUCTION BEGINS ON NEW VET SCIENCE AND DAIRY FACILITIES. V 44, NO 3-4, P 12, WIN 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K. NPBL: A POWERFUL NEW TOOL IN BIOSTRESS RESEARCH. V 44, NO 2, P 20-21, SUM 1993.
- TSCHETTER, E. ADDING ON SWINE, CATTLE, SHEEP FACILITIES ARE BEING BUILT OR RENOVATED. V 42, NO 3, P 12, 1991.
- WAGNER, R.T. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (SPECIAL WORDS ON GROUND BREAKING OF THE NEW NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 42, NO 1, P 2, 1991.

S.D.S.U. - FACULTY & RESEARCHERS

- CITE AT SDSU: IF IDEA WOULD CREATE NEW JOBS, CITE FINDS THE SCIENTIST TO HELP WITH R&D. V 40, NO 4, P 17-19, 1990.
- CITE PARTNERS: COMPOST COMPOST AND ENERGY BILLS CAN BE LOWER THE SECOND TIME AROUND. V 40, NO 4, P 20, 1990.
- CITE PARTNERS: LEAN BEEF: MEAT FABRICATION MAY OPEN MORE MARKETS FOR WINNER FIRM. V 40, NO 4, P 19-20, 1990.
- DR. ALRED L. MUSSON (RESOLUTION EXPRESSING SYMPATHY). V 41, NO 3-4, P 16, 1990.
- EXTEND AND EXPAND (DR. MYLO A. HELLICKSON). V 33, NO 3-4, P 14, 1982.
- IN PLASTIC BAGS: CORNSTARCH TRIO OF SDSU SCIENTISTS ATTACKS DEGRADABILITY OF PLASTIC FILMS. V 41, NO 2, P 5-12, 1990.
- MAX MYERS: 1914-1994. V 45, NO 1, P 17, SPR 1994.
- WHO'S WHO IN MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AT SDSU. V 45, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1994.
- BENDER, A. WATER RESOURCES INSTITUTE PUTS TOGETHER THE PIECES. V 42, NO 4, P 12-14, 1992.
- BIRKELO, C. IN FEEDLOTS: WDG (WET DISTILLERS GRAIN) IT'S GOOD FEED BUT ITS SHELF LIFE NEEDED WORK. V 41, NO 2, P 19-21, 1990.
- BOONE, D.V. OFFBEAT FOODS: USE THEM (DOROTHY DEETHARDT). V 30, NO 3, P 12-14, 1979.
- DEARBORN, D. DEAN'S COMMENTS (INSUFFICIENT RESEARCH SUPPORT AT SDSU). V 36, NO 1, P 2, 1985.
- GERMAN, D. PICKEREL LAKE'S PEOPLE CARE. V 42, NO 4, P 23-25, 1992.
- GIBBONS, B. COMMENTS FROM THE LAB: THE EC IS FLEXING ITS MUSCLES. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT WILL BE HOW WE STAY AHEAD. V 41, NO 2, P 2,26, 1990.
- GIBBONS, B. ON WINTER ROADS: CMA SALT'S CHEAP ONLY WHEN SPREAD. IN CONTRAST, CMA HAS NO HIDDEN COSTS. V 41, NO 2, P 16-18, 1990.

- HORTON, M.L. THE LAST COMPONENT WE NEED THE NPBL (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB). V 40, NO 2, P 16-17, 1989.
- LESLIE, J.R. RETAINED OWNERSHIP COW-CALF OPERATORS ARE INTRODUCED TO THE FEEDLOT SIDE OF THE BUSINESS. V 42, NO 3, P 8-11, 1991.
- LESLIE, J.R. STRESSES ON WHEAT ATTACKED FROM MANY ANGLES. V 44, NO 1, P 5-7, SPR 1993.
- TENNYSON, L.K. DR. MADELEINE ROSE... V 45, NO 2, P 11, SUM 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K. MACHINES THAT SEE. V 45, NO 2, P 12-14, SUM 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K. PARTNERS ACROSS CAMPUS FROM ART TO ZOOLOGY, NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB WILL HELP SDSU RESEARCHERS WORK TOGETHER. V 42, NO 1, P 16-19, 1991
- TENNYSON, L.K. SAVE THE BALES ARE YOUR PRAIRIE-HAY BALES SAFE TONIGHT? V 42, NO 3, P 16-17, 1991.
- THOMPSON, K. ROOTS AND REWARDS. V 33, NO 3-4, P 20-23, 1983.
- ULLERY, J. EXCELLENCE THAT WON'T QUIT (OSCAR E. OLSON). V 31, NO 1, P 11-12, 1980.
- WEST, T. IN OIL WELLS, PAPERS, CLOTHING, MEDICINE: PULLULAN CORN SYRUP PROVIDES DIET FOR FUNGUS WITH MARKET POTENTIAL. V 41, NO 2, P 13-15, 1990.

S.D.S.U. - GRADUATES

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ALUMNI: AL ABELN, DAVID HUME, OSCAR OLSON, BEN REIFEL, AL SCHOCK). V 32, NO 3, P 2-4, 1981.

S.D.S.U. - HISTORY

- PART OF SDSU'S OLDEST BUILDING IS PRESERVED IN ITS NEWEST. V 44, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1993.
- LESLIE, J.R. CENTURY-OLD QUEST FOR KNOWLEDGE BROUGHT ABOUT BIOSTRESS LABORATORY. V 44, NO 2, P 6-9, SUM 1993.

S.D.S.U. - STUDENT EMPLOYEES

- IVEY, S. MORE THAN A PAYCHECK. V 32, NO 4, P 18-22, 1981.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: BRIGHT SPOTS IN THE YEAR OF BIOSTRESS. V 43, NO 3, P 1, FAL 1992.

S.D.S.U. - STUDENTS

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: BRIGHT SPOTS IN THE YEAR OF BIOSTRESS. V 43, NO 3, P 1, FAL 1992.

SAFETY

- DICKERSON, J. LAUNDER WITH CARE PESTICIDE APPLICATOR'S CLOTHING CAN BE DANGEROUS TO FAMILY. V 42, NO 3, P 13-15, 1991.
- FROEHLICH, D.; JULSON, J.; DERICKSON, R. EASY WAY TO LOSE MONEY: CLEAN THE BIN, STORE THE GRAIN, AND WALK AWAY. V 42, NO 2, P 19-21, 1991.

SATELLITES

- LESLIE, J.R. GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITES: SIGNALS FROM SPACE TO THE FIELD. V 45, NO 1, P 13-14, SPR 1994.
- TSCHETTER, E. SATELLITE COMMUNICATION THE NEWEST FRONTIER IN AGRICULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS. V 42, NO 2, P 27-28, 1991.

SCABIES

LESLIE, J.R. A SHOT FOR SCABIES. V 35, NO 2, P 6, 1984.

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH

HURLEY, D.J. GUEST COMMENTS: NEW WAY OF DOING RESEARCH IN NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY. V 45, NO 2, P 1, SUM 1994.

LESLIE, J.R. SDSU SCIENTISTS ADD A NEW DIMENSION TO RESEARCH. V 45, NO 2, P 2-7, SUM 1994.

TENNYSON, L.K. PUTTING THE INFORMATION INTO YOUR HANDS. V 44, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1993.

SCOURS -

BENFIELD, D.; COLLINS, J. BABY PIG SCOURS: MULTIPLE TYPES OF ROTAVIRUS CAUSE SYMPTOMS, NO ANSWERS YET. V 40, NO 1, P 7-10, 1989.

LESLIE, J.R. SDSU VET LAB BREAKTHROUGHS: FARMERS SAVING MILLIONS OF DOLLARS. V 43, NO 2, P 6-8, SUM 1992.

SEEDS - EARLY MATURING

LESLIE, J.R. HAIL-OUT. V 30, NO 2, P 3-6, 1979.

SEEDS AND SEEDING

RESEARCH NOTES: YOU GET WHAT YOU PAY FOR WHEN BUYING LAWN SEED. V 37, NO 3, P 10, 1986.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. SEED TESTING LAB. V 31, NO 3, P 19-21, 1980.

SELENIUM

RESEARCH NOTES: SELENIUM GAINS RECOGNITION AS A BENEFICIAL ELEMENT. V 41, NO 3-4, P 38, 1990.

EMERICK, R.J. STATION BIOCHEMISTRY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 30-31, 1986.

PALMER, I.S. SELENIUM: VILLAIN OR HERO? V 31, NO 1, P 7-10, 1980.

SHALES

TENNYSON, L.K. MOLITE...AND ITS USE. V 32, NO 4, P 15-17, 1981.

TENNYSON, L.K. MOLITE...THE RESEARCH. V 32, NO 4, P 13-14, 1981.

SHEEP

RESEARCH NOTES. V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: TWO LAMB CROPS MAY BE POSSIBLE. V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

SHEEP - DISEASES AND PESTS

KIRKBRIDE, C. MORE SHEEP, MORE DISEASES. V 37, NO 2, P 13-15, 1986.

TODD, R.L. MICROBIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 21-23, 1986.

SHEEP - RESEARCH

JOHNSON, D.D. VETERINARY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 32-33, 1986.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RALPH TREVILLYAN, ANTELOPE RANGE STATION). V 34, NO 3, P 2, 1983.

ROMANS, J. ANIMAL RANGE SCIENCES (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 6-9, 1986.

SWAN, R. ANTELOPE RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: THESE CATTLE WENT TO COLLEGE. V 43, NO 1, P 8-10, SPR 1992.

SWAN, R. SHEEP THAT BARK: BANDIT AND BEAVER BAFFLE COYOTES; GUARDIANS ARE EARNING THEIR KEEP. V 40, NO 4, P 3-5, 1990.

SHEEP BREEDING

RESEARCH NOTES. V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES: TWO LAMB CROPS MAY BE POSSIBLE. V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.

SHELTERBELTS

SAVING A SHELTERBELT. V 29, NO 3, P 9-12, 1978.

BAER, N. MANAGEABLE SHELTERBELTS. V 32, NO 1, P 12-13, 1981.

WARNER, T. HORTICULTURE, FORESTRY, LANDSCAPE AND PARKS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 19-20, 1986.

SHRUBS SEE ALSO TREES

EVERS, N. MEADOWLARK (FORSYTHIA). V 35, NO 2, P 3-5, 1984.

KLETT, J.E. MINIATURIZED JUNIPERS. V 29, NO 1, P 9-11, 1978.

KLETT, J.E. SHRUBS FOR MODERN LANDSCAPING. V 29, NO 1, P 14-16, 1978.

SHUBECK, FRED

PATES, J.L. FRED SHUBECK: "ONE OF THEIR OWN" (SOUTHEASTERN S.D. AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT FARM, BERESFORD). V 36, NO 1, P 5-7, 1985.

SILAGE

RESEARCH NOTES: SUNFLOWER SILAGE NEARLY EQUALS CORN. V 37, NO 1, P 18, 1986.

MCGUFFEY, R.K. SILAGE: REDUCE STORAGE LOSSES. V 30, NO 3, P 6-8, 1979.

MORLAND, A. SUN SILAGE (SUNFLOWER). V 30, NO 4, P 12-14, 1979.

SOCIAL SERVICE

ARWOOD, D. NETWORKING SENIOR CENTERS: KEEP THE SMALL-TOWN WARMTH, ADD BUREAUCRACY. IS THIS THE ANSWER? V 41, NO 1, P 16-18, 1990.

SOCIOLOGICAL RESEARCH SEE ALSO DEMOGRAPHIC RESEARCH

BRASHIER, M. WAKE-UP CALL FOR SOUTH DAKOTA COMMUNITIES. V 45, NO 2, P 15-17, SUM 1994.

SATTERLEE, J. RURAL SOCIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 28-29, 1986.

TENNYSON, L.K.; HEINE, R. HUMAN STRESS RESEARCH SEEKS TO IMPROVE QUALITY OF LIFE. V 43, NO 3, P 8-10, FAL 1992.

SOIL MOISTURE

EVENSON, P.D. MR. FARMER: CALL E.T. (EVAPOTRANSPIRATION). V 33, NO 3-4, P 3-5, 1982.

FINE, L.O.; WEELDREYER, P.D.; SHANNON, D.G. DEEP PLOWING. V 29, NO 2, P 3-5, 1978.

GELDERMAN, R. IN-FIELD SOIL TEST. V 35, NO 3-4, P 13-14, 1984.

SOIL SURVEYS SEE SOILS

SOIL TESTING SEE SOILS

SOILS

RESEARCH NOTES: SOIL TESTING LABS. V 37, NO 3, P 10, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: WATER SOFTENER WASTE, CEMENT DUST ARE POTENTIAL FERTILIZERS. V 42, NO 2, P 24, 1991.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: CURRENT SOIL TESTS UNDER SCRUTINY. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: ENVIRONMENTAL EMPHASIS MOVES INTO THE ROOT ZONE. V 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: SOIL PRODUCTIVITY RATINGS ARE BEING UPDATED. v 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

BERG, N. THE GOOD EARTH (CONSERVATION). V 38, NO 2, P 13-14, 1988.

CAMERON, K. CONTINUOUS CROPPING. V 32, NO 2, P 16-18, 1981.

GELDERMAN, R. IN-FIELD SOIL TEST. V 35, NO 3-4, P.13-14, 1984.

HORTON, M.L. PLANT SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 24-27, 1986.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. MONEY IN THE BANK (SOIL ANALYSIS). V 32, NO 1, P 3-6, 1981.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. NEW N TEST IN THE WORKS. V 31, NO 3, P 7-10, 1980.

LESLIE, J.R. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: NEW IRRIGATION STATION COMES ON LINE FOR MISSOURI SLOPE. V 40, NO 3, P 3-5, 1989.

LESLIE, J.R. NEW: A CHLORIDE (SOIL) TEST. V 37, NO 2, P 12, 1986.

SOLAR ENERGY SEE ENERGY - SOLAR

SOLAR HEATERS SEE HEATERS - SOLAR

SORGHUMS

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. HONOR TO A SORGHUM SCIENTIST (CLIFF FRANZKE). V 32, NO 4, P 3-4, 1981.

SOUTH DAKOTA STATE CHEMISTRY LABORATORY SEE STATE CHEMISTRY LABORATORY - S.D.

SOUTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY SEE S.D.S.U.

SOUTHEAST RESEARCH FARM (BERESFORD)

THE FARM (BERESFORD). V 30, NO 2, P 6, 1979.

LESLIE, J.R. MORE ROOM FOR RESEARCH: TRIPLING OF FEEDLOT CAPACITY RESULTS IN RESEARCH EXPANSION. V 34, NO 1, P 11-12, 1983.

PATES, J.L. FRED SHUBECK: "ONE OF THEIR OWN" (SOUTHEASTERN S.D. AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT FARM, BERESFORD). V 36, NO 1, P 5-7, 1985.

SORENSEN, D. SOUTHEAST RESEARCH FARM: LINK BETWEEN LAB AND FIELD. V 43, NO 1, P 4-5, SPR 1992.

SOWS SEE SWINE

SOYBEANS AND SOYBEAN RESEARCH

- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 1: SOYBEANS ARE SPREADING INTO DRIER AREAS; SO IT'S TIME TO TAKE ANOTHER LOOK AT NO-TILL. V 40, NO 3, P 15-17, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 2: IF YOU'RE NEW TO BOTH BEANS AND NO-TILL, TAKE TIME TO PLAN (UP TO 2 YEARS AHEAD). V 40, NO 3, P 18-21, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 3: POOR WEED CONTROL IS NO LONGER A REASON TO REJECT NO-TILL BEANS; NEW OPTIONS WORK. V 40, NO 3, P 22-24, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 4: AT SEEDING TIME, UNIFORM DEPTH OF PLANTING AND AN UNDISTURBED SOIL SURFACE ARE CRITICAL. V 40, NO 3, P 25-27, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 5: INOCULANT WILL REPLACE N FERTILIZER; HANDLE AS CAREFULLY AS A CAN OF WORMS. V 40, NO 3, P 28-29, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 6: BEST ADVICE TO NEW GROWERS: IT'S NOT ALL THAT HARD. STUDY HARD. START SLOW. V 40, NO 3, P 30, 1989.
- RESEARCH NOTES: STARTER PHOSPHOROUS IS LOOKING GOOD. V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.
- RESEARCH NOTES: THEORY DOESN'T GROW CORN (OR SOYBEANS). V 35, NO 2, P 9, 1984.
- FERGUSON, M. NEW DISEASE: ROOT ROT. V 36, NO 1, P 17-18, 1985.
- HAMILTON, C.R. BALANCING ACT IT'S A TIGHTROPE WALK TO PLAN SWINE RATIONS FOR BEST GROWTH. V 42, NO 2, P 22-23, 1991.
- LESLIE, J.R. NEW APPROACH UNLOCKS SECRETS OF SOYBEAN PLANT. V 45, NO 3, P 5-9, NOV 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. OILSEEDS RESEARCH: MORE THAN BETTER BEANS. V 43, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1992.
- LUNDEN, A. WHAT TEST DOESN'T TELL YOU (PRELIMINARY GERMINATION OF SOYBEANS OVERWINTERING IN BINS). V 34, NO 3, P 3-5, 1983.

SPECIALTY CROPS SEE ALTERNATIVE CROPS

STATE CHEMISTRY LABORATORY

LESLIE, J.R. CHEM LAB MOVED. V 34, NO 4, P 7-8, 1983.

STATION BIOCHEMISTRY

EMERICK, R.J. STATION BIOCHEMISTRY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 30-31, 1986.

STOCKING SEE FISH; PONDS - STOCKING

SUNFLOWER MEAL

ULLERY, J. LOW-COST PROTEIN (FROM SUNFLOWER MEAL). V 29, NO 1, P 17-18, 1978.

SUNFLOWERS

RESEARCH NOTES: BUTTER STAYS SOFT IF COWS ARE FED SUNFLOWER SEEDS. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

RESEARCH NOTES: SUNFLOWER SILAGE NEARLY EQUALS CORN. V 37, NO 1, P 18, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: SUNFLOWERS HAVE A MESSAGE FOR US (PLANT EARLY). V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.

RESEARCH NOTES: TWO AMINO ACID INGREDIENTS INCREASED IN CORN-SUNFLOWER DIETS FOR NEWLY WEANED HOGS. V 37, NO 2, P 5, 1986.

SUNFLOWERS. V 30, NO 1, P 19-21, 1979.

LAY, C. HOW TO PICK A FLOWER (SUNFLOWERS). V 34, NO 2, P 9-10, 1983.

- LESLIE, J.R. OILSEEDS RESEARCH: MORE THAN BETTER BEANS. V 43, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1992.
- MORLAND, A. SUN SILAGE (SUNFLOWER). V 30, NO 4, P 12-14, 1979.
- TENNYSON, L.K. COMING OF AGE (SUNFLOWERS). V 30, NO 4, P 15-17, 1979.
- WAHLSTROM, R.C. FEEDING FLOWERS. V 35, NO 2, P 7-9, 1984.

SUNFLOWERS - DISEASES AND PESTS

- RESEARCH NOTES: NEW SUNFLOWER VARIANTS SHOW GENETIC RESISTANCE TO BEETLE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 9, 1990.
- RESEARCH NOTES: SUNFLOWERS HAVE A MESSAGE FOR US (PLANT EARLY). V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.
- RESEARCH NOTES: WILDFLOWER RESEARCH MAY IMPROVE SUNFLOWER CROP. V 37, NO 3, \hat{P} 18, 1986.
- CARSON, M.L. SCLEROTINIA (SUNFLOWER). V 32, NO 2, P 7-9, 1981.
- GEDNALSKE, J.; WALGENBACH, D. KEEPING WEEVILS DOWN. V 35, NO 1, P 9-11, 1984.

SUPER CHIEF (TOMATO)

TENNYSON, L.K. SUPER CHIEF: TOMATO ON THE FAST TRACK. V 43, NO 2, P 9, SUM 1992.

SUSTAINABLE FARMING

- BRASHIER, M. WHAT IF ... WE ALL SWITCH TO SUSTAINABLE AG TOMORROW? V 43, NO 2, P 12-15, SUM 1992.
- DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; TAYLOR, D.C. LISA: PUBLIC POLICY FROM CAPITAL TO COURTHOUSE, DEBATE OVER AG AND ENVIRONMENT CONTINUES. V 41, NO 1, P 3-6, 1990.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: SYSTEMS APPROACH MESHES ECONOMICS AND ECOLOGY. V 41, NO 1, P 2,23, 1990.
- RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: SOILS AND YIELDS: WHEN IT WON'T RAIN AND SOIL RUNS DRY, LISA FARMING MAY BE YOUR BEST BET. V 41, NO 1, P 7-9, 1990.
- SMOLIK, J.D.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: PLOTS SHOW PROMISE. V 40, NO 1, P 11-14, 1989.
- TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: FOCUS ON PRODUCERS = YIELDS SO=SO_BUT____ PROFITS UP AND MOST RISKS DOWN. V 40, NO 1, P 15-18, 1989.
- TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: IN THE REAL WORLD: VETERAN PRODUCERS REPORT HOW THEY FARM AND THE RISKS THEY ENCOUNTER. V 41, NO 1, P 10-13, 1990.

SUTTON, MATT

TENNYSON, L.K. BREAD AND BUTTER (RESEARCH FACTS). V 31, NO 4, P 13-14, 1980.

SWINE

- RESEARCH NOTES: NO BENEFIT FROM ANTIBIOTIC IN SWINE FINISHING DIET. V 37, NO 3, P 10, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. NO GERMS (GERM FREE SURGERY-SWINE). V 32, NO 2, P 14, 1981.
- ROMANS, J. ANIMAL RANGE SCIENCES (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 6-9, 1986.
- YOUNG, K. PING-PONG PIGLETS. V 36, NO 2, P 17-19, 1985.

SWINE - BREEDING AND CROSSBREEDING

RESEARCH NOTES: BREEDING FOR RESISTANCE MAY ELIMINATE A CRITICAL DISEASE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 38, 1990.

RESEARCH NOTES: NEW SWINE NUTRITION RECOMMENDATIONS READY. V 37, NO 3, P 18,

SWINE - DISEASES

RESEARCH NOTES: BREEDING FOR RESISTANCE MAY ELIMINATE A CRITICAL DISEASE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 38, 1990.

RESEARCH NOTES: CELL RESEARCH WILL LEAD TO BETTER VACCINATION PROGRAMS. V 42, NO 2, P 24, 1991.

BENFIELD, D.; COLLINS, J. BABY PIG SCOURS: MULTIPLE TYPES OF ROTAVIRUS CAUSE SYMPTOMS, NO ANSWERS YET. V 40, NO 1, P 7-10, 1989.

JOHNSON, D.D. VETERINARY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 32-33, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. MYSTERY SWINE DISEASE: SPREAD BY ARTIFICIAL INSEMINATION. V 45, NO 1, P 15-16, SPR 1994.

LESLIE, J.R. SDSU VET LAB BREAKTHROUGHS: FARMERS SAVING MILLIONS OF DOLLARS. V 43, NO 2, P 6-8, SUM 1992.

THOMSON, J.U.; PARSONS, J.G.; MALES, J.R.; LESLIE, J.R. ANIMAL STRESS RESEARCH TIED TO MAKING A LIVING. V 43, NO 3, P 5-7, FAL 1992.

SWINE - FARROWING HOUSES AND PENS

YOUNG, K. PING-PONG PIGLETS. V 36, NO 2, P 17-19, 1985.

SWINE - FEEDS AND FEEDING

RESEARCH NOTES (ANTIBIOTICS AND PIGS). V 35, NO 2, P 18, 1984.

RESEARCH NOTES. V 34, NO 4, P 10, 1983.

RESEARCH NOTES: NEW SWINE NUTRITION RECOMMENDATIONS READY. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: NO BENEFIT FROM ANTIBIOTIC IN SWINE FINISHING DIET. V 37, NO 3, P 10, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: NO VITAMIN C BENEFIT FOR PIGS UNDER STRESS. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

RESEARCH NOTES: TWO AMINO ACID INGREDIENTS INCREASED IN CORN-SUNFLOWER DIETS FOR NEWLY WEANED HOGS. V 37, NO 2, P 5, 1986.

HAMILTON, C.R. BALANCING ACT - IT'S A TIGHTROPE WALK TO PLAN SWINE RATIONS FOR BEST GROWTH. V 42, NO 2, P 22-23, 1991.

LESLIE, J.R. THE COB IS BACK - HIGH FIBRE DIETS COME TO THE FARMYARD: PIGS USE FIBER BETTER THAN WE THOUGHT. V 40, NO 3, P 6-7, 1989.

WAHLSTROM, R.C. FEEDING FLOWERS. V 35, NO 2, P 7-9, 1984.

SWINE - HEATING AND VENTILATION

YOUNG, K. PING-PONG PIGLETS. V 36, NO 2, P 17-19, 1985.

SWINE - MARKETING AND PRODUCTION

JANSSEN, L.; WEISCHEDEL, K. PROFILE WITH POTENTIAL (PORK INDUSTRY EXPANSION). V 33, NO 2, P 3-7, 1982.

SWINE INFERTILITY AND RESPIRATORY SYNDROME SEE PORCINE REPRODUCTIVE AND RESPIRATORY SYNDROME

SWITCHGRASS

LESLIE, J.R. FOR PASTURES: SUNBURST (SWITCHGRASS). V 35, NO 2, P 15, 1984.

TAXES

EDELMAN, M. PLEASE EVERYBODY? V 34, NO 1, P 6-10, 1983.

THERMAL STRESS SEE ALSO COLD HARDINESS

EVENSON, D. EARLY DETECTION: RESPONSE TO STRESS CAN BE MEASURED IN CELLS BEFORE GROSS SYMPTOMS APPEAR. V 40, NO 2, P 27-28, 1989.

KENEFICK, D. CROSSROADS: WEATHER PATTERNS STRIKE FROM THREE SIDES; WHEAT WINTERKILL IS A COMBINATION EFFECT. V 40, NO 2, P 29-30, 1989.

MALES, J.R. WHEN IT'S WINTER IN THE FEEDLOT--ANIMAL SCIENTISTS PLAN WORK ON COLD STRESS (IN LIVESTOCK). V 40, NO 2, P 7-8, 1989.

THISTLE

LESLIE, J.R. PEST PESTS (BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF PESTS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 16-20, 1985.

TILLAGE SEE ALSO NO-TILL

- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 1: SOYBEANS ARE SPREADING INTO DRIER AREAS; SO IT'S TIME TO TAKE ANOTHER LOOK AT NO-TILL. V 40, NO 3, P 15-17, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 2: IF YOU'RE NEW TO BOTH BEANS AND NO-TILL, TAKE TIME TO PLAN (UP TO 2 YEARS AHEAD). V 40, NO 3, P 18-21, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 3: POOR WEED CONTROL IS NO LONGER A REASON TO REJECT NO-TILL BEANS; NEW OPTIONS WORK. V 40, NO 3, P 22-24, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 4: AT SEEDING TIME, UNIFORM DEPTH OF PLANTING AND AN UNDISTURBED SOIL SURFACE ARE CRITICAL. V 40, NO 3, P 25-27, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 5: INOCULANT WILL REPLACE N FERTILIZER; HANDLE AS CAREFULLY AS A CAN OF WORMS. V 40, NO 3, P 28-29, 1989.
- NO-TILL SOYBEANS, LESSON 6: BEST ADVICE TO NEW GROWERS: IT'S NOT ALL THAT HARD. STUDY HARD. START SLOW. V 40, NO 3, P 30, 1989.
- BECK, D.L. RIDGE-TILL, NO-TILL. V 37, NO 1, P 7-9, 1986.
- DEBOER, D.; BECK, D.L. WILL IT WASH? LOW PRESSURE SPRINKLERS INCREASE RUNOFF; CURE IS TO CHANGE TILLAGE. V 40, NO 3, P 8-10, 1989.
- RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: SOILS AND YIELDS: WHEN IT WON'T RAIN AND SOIL RUNS DRY, LISA FARMING MAY BE YOUR BEST BET. V 41, NO 1, P 7-9, 1990.
- SHUBECK, F. HIGH-TECH TILLAGE. V 34, NO 2, P 14-18, 1983.
- SORENSEN, D. SOUTHEAST RESEARCH FARM: LINK BETWEEN LAB AND FIELD. V 43, NO 1, P 4-5, SPR 1992.
- TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: FOCUS ON PRODUCERS YIELDS SO-SO BUT PROFITS UP AND MOST RISKS DOWN. V 40, NO 1, P 15-18, 1989.

TISSUE CULTURE - PLANTS

MCMULLEN, C.R. BIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 10-11, 1986.

ULLERY, J. TISSUE CULTURE. V 30, NO 2, P 21-23, 1979.

-TOMATO

TENNYSON, L.K. SUPER CHIEF: TOMATO ON THE FAST TRACK. V 43, NO 2, P 9, SUM 1992.

TRACTORS SEE ALSO FARM EQUIPMENT

HELLICKSON, M. AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 3-5, 1986.

TENNYSON, L.K. A TRACTOR FOR THE 90S. V 33, NO 2, P 15-18, 1982.

TENNYSON, L.K. ELECTRIC TRACTOR. V 35, NO 3-4, P 3-6, 1984.

TRANSPORTATION SEE ALSO AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS - TRANSPORTATION; GRAIN - TRANSPORTATION; RAILROADS; ROADS

TENNYSON, L.K.; LAMBERTON, C. THE NEW OWNERS (RAILROAD). V 31, NO 3, P 14-18, 1980.

TREES SEE ALSO SHRUBS

BAER, N.; SCHAEFER, P. LIFE IN THE OLD TREE YET - MOST WINDBREAKS ARE PAST THEIR PRIME BUT CLEANING UP THE WEEDS GIVES THEM MORE YEARS. V 41, NO 3-4, P 10-12, 1990.

BRASHIER, M. FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE. V 42, NO 2, P 3-5, 1991.

EVERS, N. HOMESTEAD: NEW BUCKEYE DISPLAYS THE BEAUTY AND SWEETNESS OF ITS PIONEER PARENT. V 40, NO 4, P 14-16, 1990.

EVERS, N. SOUTH DAKOTA'S GARDEN SPOT - MCCRORY GARDENS - ITS BEAUTY NEVER FADES. V 42, NO 2, P 17-18, 1991.

SCHAEFER, P.; BAER, N. SUPERIOR PONDEROSA PARENTS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 21-23, 1985.

TRITICALE

LESLIE, J.R. NEW RELEASES...TWO BIG OATS, UNIQUE TRITICALE, AND A HIGH-YIELD FLAX. V 37, NO 2, P 20-22, 1986.

TRYPTOPHAN

HAMILTON, C.R. BALANCING ACT - IT'S A TIGHTROPE WALK TO PLAN SWINE RATIONS FOR BEST GROWTH. V 42, NO 2, P 22-23, 1991.

TURKEYS

RESEARCH NOTES: PELLETING IMPROVES PERFORMANCE WITH LOW-QUALITY TURKEY FEEDS. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

MICKELSON, G.S. SOUTH DAKOTA'S WATER HISTORY AND ITS FUTURE. V 42, NO 4, P 6-7, 1992.

U.S.D.A. (UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE)

JANSSEN, L. POLICY DIRECTIONS: SOUTH DAKOTANS GIVE OPINIONS ON UPCOMING 1990 FARM BILL. V 40, NO 4, P 10-13, 1990.

SOLBERG, M. OUTREACH. V 31, NO 4, P 15-17, 1980.

VANDALISM SEE ALSO CRIME

LESLIE, J.R. FIGHTING VANDALISM. V 32, NO 4, P 10-12, 1981.

THOMPSON, K. THIS YOUNGER GENERATION. V 34, NO 3, P 7-9, 1983.

VETERINARY SCIENCE - RESEARCH

RESEARCH NOTES: DIAGNOSTIC KIT OPENS WAY TO EARLY TREATMENT OF CALF DIARRHEA. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

JOHNSON, D.D. VETERINARY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 32-33, 1986.

WASTES

RESEARCH NOTES: WATER SOFTENER WASTE, CEMENT DUST ARE POTENTIAL FERTILIZERS. V 42, NO 2, P 24, 1991.

WATER - SALINE

OLSON, O.E.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, R.J.; EMERICK, R.J.; WAHLSTROM, R.C. WATER FOR LIVESTOCK. V 29, NO 2, P 11-12, 1978.

WATER DEVELOPMENT

MICKELSON, G.S. SOUTH DAKOTA'S WATER HISTORY AND ITS FUTURE. V 42, NO 4, P 6-7, 1992.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS - WHAT'S MISSING? (WATER DEVELOPMENT). V 42, NO 4, P 2-4, 1992.

WATER QUALITY SEE ALSO GROUNDWATER POLLUTION; LIVESTOCK - WATER

NONPOINT SOURCE TASK FORCE. V 42, NO 4, P 10, 1992.

WATER QUALITY LAB CAN CHECK FOR PESTICIDES. V 42, NO 4, P 13, 1992.

BENDER, A. WATER RESOURCES INSTITUTE PUTS TOGETHER THE PIECES. V 42, NO 4, P 12-14, 1992.

BISCHOFF, J. WATER QUALITY. V.29, NO 2, P 16-18, 1978.

CARLSON, C.G. DRINKING WATER: VALUABLE AND VULNERABLE. V 42, NO 4, P 31-33, 1992.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. THE WATER LAB. V 32, NO 3, P 16-18, 1981.

LESLIE, J.R. ALGAL BLOOM. V 31, NO 3, P 25-26, 1980.

LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.

LESLIE, J.R. VOLUNTARY FARMING PRACTICES MORE PALATABLE THAN REGULATIONS. V 42, NO 4, P 20, 1992.

SATTERLEE, J. THE HUTTERITES: SET APART: MODERN AG TECHNOLOGY & CONSERVATIVE RELIGION PROVIDE A UNIQUE WAY OF LIFE. V 45, NO 1, P 8-12, SPR 1994.

TENNYSON, L.K. A DRINK TO THE FUTURE (PROTECTING OUR WATER SUPPLY). V 42, NO 4, P 26-27, 1992.

TIDEMANN, L. QUALITY WATER NOW AVAILABLE TO RURAL RESIDENTS. V 42, NO 4, P 28-30, 1992.

ULLERY, C. DREDGE, SAYS COMPUTER (TO HELP PROLONG A LAKE'S LIFE). V 38, NO 1, P 22-24, 1987.

ULLERY, C. THREE PRIZE USDA WATER PROJECTS START ON THE LAND. V 42, NO 4, P 8-11, 1992.

WATER RESEARCH

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: HOW MUCH DO PUDDLES CONTRIBUTE TO CHEMICAL MOVEMENT INTO THE SOIL? V 42, NO 4, P 15, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: NEW DRAINAGE METHODS MAY FLUSH SALTS FROM SOILS. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: WATER FLOW NETWORK WILL TRACE CHEMICAL MOVEMENT. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

WATER-RELATED RESEARCH NOTES: WATER RESOURCE POLICIES AFFECT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. V 42, NO 4, P 5, 1992.

WATER RESOURCES INSTITUTE (S.D.S.U.)

SDSU WATER RESOURCES INSTITUTE CURRENT PROJECTS. V 42, NO 4, P 14, 1992.

WATER QUALITY LAB CAN CHECK FOR PESTICIDES. V 42, NO 4, P 13, 1992.

BENDER, A. WATER RESOURCES INSTITUTE PUTS TOGETHER THE PIECES. V 42, NO 4, P 12-14, 1992.

WATER SUPPLY - RURAL

WATER CHOICES. V 29, NO 2, P 24-25, 1978.

BERG, N. THE GOOD EARTH (CONSERVATION). V 38, NO 2, P 13-14, 1988.

BOGUE, D. NEEDS WE DON'T KNOW WE HAVE - IF AQUIFERS WON'T SUPPORT IRRIGATION, WILL WE USE LESS WATER? V 40, NO 2, P 19-20, 1989.

HALLBERG, G. ANOTHER IPM: INAPPROPRIATE POLITICAL MEDIATION MEANS OTHERS COULD CONTROL FARMERS' USE OF WATER. V 38, NO 2, P 3-4, 1988.

TIDEMANN, L. QUALITY WATER NOW AVAILABLE TO RURAL RESIDENTS. V 42, NO 4, P 28-30, 1992.

WATERFOWL

FLAKE, L. WOODIES GO BEEP (WOOD DUCKS SAY OXBOWS ARE BEST NURSERIES). V 37, NO 3, P 3-5, 1986.

RAY, J.D. HIGH-RISE HONKERS: 'PRE-FABS' THAT EASE HOUSING SHORTAGE ARE INSTANT HITS WITH DUCKS AND GEESE. V 40, NO 4, P 6-9, 1990.

WEATHER SEE ALSO CLIMATE

HALVERSON, J. FORECAST: CONTINUED INFINITE VARIETY. V 39, NO 1, P 6-8, 1989.

LESLIE, J.R. HAIL-OUT. V 30, NO 2, P 3-6, 1979.

TENNYSON, L.K. A GOOFY YEAR. V 44, NO 1, P 16, SPR 1993.

TENNYSON, L.K. ONCE IN A LIFETIME WEATHER. V 44, NO 3-4, P 6-7, WIN 1994.

TENNYSON, L.K. WHAT'S THE WEATHER TODAY? V 44, NO 1, P 14-16, SPR 1993.

WEEDS - BIOLOGICAL CONTROL SEE ALSO HERBICIDES; PESTS - BIOLOGICAL CONTROL; SPECIFIC WEEDS

BECK, D.L. RIDGE-TILL, NO-TILL. V 37, NO 1, P 7-9, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. PEST PESTS (BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF PESTS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 16-20, 1985.

WEEVILS

RESEARCH NOTES: SUNFLOWERS HAVE A MESSAGE FOR US (PLANT EARLY). V 36, NO 3-4, P 10, 1985.

200

GEDNALSKE, J.; WALGENBACH, D. KEEPING WEEVILS DOWN. V 35, NO 1, P 9-11, 1984.

LESLIE, J.R. PEST PESTS (BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF PESTS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 16-20, 1985.

WEST RIVER RESEARCH AND EXTENSION CENTER (RAPID CITY)

WEST RIVER CENTER. V 29, NO 4, P 20-23, 1978.

GARTNER, B. WEST RIVER RESEARCH & EXTENSION CENTER: TEAM APPROACH. V 43, NO 1, P 18-20, SPR 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. RESEARCH ON WHEELS. V 34, NO 2, P 11-13, 1983.

WETLANDS

RAY, J.D. HIGH-RISE HONKERS: 'PRE-FABS' THAT EASE HOUSING SHORTAGE ARE INSTANT HITS WITH DUCKS AND GEESE. V 40, NO 4, P 6-9, 1990.

WHEAT & WHEAT RESEARCH

HARDINESS RESEARCH. V 29, NO 3, P 8, 1978.

RESEARCH NOTES (SYNCHRONIZED LAMBING, BOVATEC FEED ADDITIVE, CENTA SPRING WHEAT). V 34, NO 3, P 12, 1983.

RESEARCH NOTES: SHARP HRSW (HARD RED SPRING WHEAT) FITS INTO STATE'S GROWING CONDITIONS. V 42, NO 1, P 13, 1991.

CHOLICK, F. SPRING WHEAT: COULD HAVE BEEN WORSE. V 39, NO 1, P 3-5, 1989.

KEIM, D.; BUCHENAU, G.; BONNEMANN, J.J. JAMES (HARD RED SPRING WHEAT). V 31, NO 3, P 22-24, 1980.

KENEFICK, D. CROSSROADS: WEATHER PATTERNS STRIKE FROM THREE SIDES; WHEAT WINTERKILL IS A COMBINATION EFFECT. V 40, NO 2, P 29-30, 1989.

KENEFICK, D. CUSTOM-DESIGNED WHEATS. V 42, NO 2, P 14-16, 1991.

LESLIE, J.R. DAWN AND RITA (WINTER WHEAT VARIETIES). V 32, NO 1, P 14-16, 1981.

LESLIE, J.R. NEW: A CHLORIDE (SOIL) TEST. V 37, NO 2, P 12, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. ROSE AND NELL (WINTER WHEAT VARIETIES). V 33, NO 1, P 3-4, 1982.

LESLIE, J.R. STRESSES ON WHEAT ATTACKED FROM MANY ANGLES. V 44, NO 1, P 5-7, SPR 1993.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT RESEARCH TEAM IN SPOTLIGHT FOR FREEZE-RESISTANCE BREAKTHROUGH. V 44, NO 1, P 8-9, SPR 1993.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT: THE CHECKOFF. V 37, NO 3, P 11-12, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT: THE PACKAGE. V 37, NO 3, P 13-14, 1986.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: SD WHEAT LINE MAY BE ANSWER TO HESSIAN FLY IN MOROCCO. V 37, NO 3, P 2,19, 1986.

NYQUIST, K. WINTERKILL WEAPONS: BURIED MINICOMPUTERS. V 33, NO 1, P 4-5, 1982.

TENNYSON, L.K. WHEAT FIRST MUST PASS SDSU TASTE TEST BEFORE IT'S GROWN ON THE MOON. V 45, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1994.

WHEAT - DISEASES AND PESTS

RESEARCH NOTES: WHEAT APHIDS. V 37, NO 3, P 18, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. COUNTER ATTACK ON HESSIANS (FLIES). V 31, NO 2, P 12-13, 1980.

LESLIE, J.R. GUARD AGAINST HESSIANS (FLIES). V 34, NO 1, P 3-5, 1983.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT: THE CHECKOFF. V 37, NO 3, P 11-12, 1986.

LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT: THE PACKAGE. V 37, NO 3, P 13-14, 1986.

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: SD WHEAT LINE MAY BE ANSWER TO HESSIAN FLY IN MOROCCO. V 37, NO 3, P 2,19, 1986.

WILDLIFE & FISHERIES - RESEARCH

BERRY, C. READY FOR THE NPBL: FIELD RESEARCH IS CRITICAL, BUT WE NEED LAB FACILITIES. V 40, NO 2, P 21, 1989.

SCALET, C.G. THE UNITY OF ALL THINGS: WILDLIFE, FISH, AND OUR RESEARCH... V 40, NO 2, P 25-26, 1989.

SCALET, C.G. WILDLIFE AND FISHERIES SCIENCES (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 34-36, 1986.

TENNYSON, L.K. BREAKING THE BOUNDARIES - FOR THE DEPARTMENTS SLATED TO OCCUPY THE NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY, ... V 42, NO 1, P 8-12, 1991.

WIND ENERGY SEE ENERGY - WIND

WINDBREAKS

BAER, N.; SCHAEFER, P. LIFE IN THE OLD TREE YET - MOST WINDBREAKS ARE PAST THEIR PRIME BUT CLEANING UP THE WEEDS GIVES THEM MORE YEARS. V 41, NO 3-4, P 10-12, 1990.

BAER, N.; SCHAEFER, P. ROW SPACING (WINDBREAKS). V 35, NO 3-4, P 17-18, 1984.

SCHAEFER, P.; BAER, N. SUPERIOR PONDEROSA PARENTS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 21-23, 1985.

SCHAEFER, P.; BAER, N. TREES IN TROUBLE. V 36, NO 2, P 11-12, 1985.

WINTER HARDINESS SEE COLD HARDINESS

WINTERKILL

NYQUIST, K. WINTERKILL WEAPONS: BURIED MINICOMPUTERS. V 33, NO 1, P 4-5, 1982.

WOMEN IN AGRICULTURE

BRASHIER, M. WOMEN IN AG - FARMING IS NO GO-IT-ALONE OPERATION. WIFE IS, MORE OFTEN THAN NOT, A FULL PARTNER IN PLANNING AND WORK. V 42, NO 3, P 3-7, 1991.

WORMS SEE EARTHWORMS

YIELD MAPS

LESLIE, J.R. GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITES: SIGNALS FROM SPACE TO THE FIELD. ${f V}$ 45, NO 1, P 13-14, SPR 1994.

YOGURT

PARSONS, J.G.; BAER, R.J.; MISTRY, V.V.; SCHINGOETHE, D.J. FOR BETTER TASTE...SDSU DAIRY CENTER...HELPS PROVIDE HEALTHIER, SAFER, TASTIER, DAIRY FOODS. V 42, NO 2, P 10-13, 1991.

ZERO-BASE BUDGETING

MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ZERO BASE BUDGET PROCESS). V 30, NO 4, P 2, 1979.

ANDERSON, E.

ANDERSON, E. HOME ECONOMICS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 17-18, 1986.

APPLEGATE, R.L.

APPLEGATE, R.L. MUSKIES. V 30, NO 1, P 11-13, 1979.

ARNOLD, G.

ARNOLD, G.; AUCH, D. DICAMBA DRIFT. V 29, NO 1, P 12-13, 1978.

GYLLING, S.; ARNOLD, G. SPRAY SPURGE. V 36, NO 3-4, P 3-4, 1985.

ARWOOD, D.

ARWOOD, D. NETWORKING SENIOR CENTERS: KEEP THE SMALL-TOWN WARMTH, ADD BUREAUCRACY. IS THIS THE ANSWER? V 41, NO 1, P 16-18, 1990.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; DEWITT, D. IMR IN SHANNON COUNTY: INFANT MORTALITY RATE ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION AMONG HIGHEST IN NATION. V 41, NO 1, P 19-22, 1990.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; SPENCER, V. RESERVATIONS: BASIS FOR DEVELOPMENT. V 39, NO 1, P 14-16, 1989.

ARYEE-BOHANNON, F.

ARYEE-BOHANNON, F. FLAX: JUST WHAT THE DOCTOR MAY ORDER. V 43, NO 2, P 5, SUM 1992.

AUCH, D.

ARNOLD, G.; AUCH, D. DICAMBA DRIFT. V 29, NO 1, P 12-13, 1978.

BAER, L.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; DEWITT, D. IMR IN SHANNON COUNTY: INFANT MORTALITY RATE ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION AMONG HIGHEST IN NATION. V 41, NO 1, P 19-22, 1990.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; SPENCER, V. RESERVATIONS: BASIS FOR DEVELOPMENT. V 39, NO 1, P 14-16, 1989.

BAER, N.

BAER, N. MANAGEABLE SHELTERBELTS. V 32, NO 1, P 12-13, 1981.

BAER, N.; SCHAEFER, P. LIFE IN THE OLD TREE YET - MOST WINDBREAKS ARE PAST THEIR PRIME BUT CLEANING UP THE WEEDS GIVES THEM MORE YEARS. V 41, NO 3-4, P 10-12, 1990.

BAER, N.; SCHAEFER, P. ROW SPACING (WINDBREAKS). V 35, NO 3-4, P 17-18, 1984.

SCHAEFER, P.; BAER, N. SUPERIOR PONDEROSA PARENTS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 21-23, 1985.

SCHAEFER, P.; BAER, N. TREES IN TROUBLE. V 36, NO 2, P 11-12, 1985.

BAER, R.J.

PARSONS, J.G.; BAER, R.J.; MISTRY, V.V.; SCHINGOETHE, D.J. FOR BETTER TASTE...SDSU DAIRY CENTER...HELPS PROVIDE HEALTHIER, SAFER, TASTIER, DAIRY FOODS. V 42, NO 2, P 10-13, 1991.

BAKER, R.J.

MARTIN, J.H.; JOHNSON, M.E.; BAKER, R.J.; PARSONS, J.G. A CHECK ON ANTIBIOTICS. V 29, NO 1, P 18, 1978.

BARE, T.

BARE, T. A DAY IN THE LIFE OF THE HIGHMORE RESEARCH STATION. V 45, NO 3, P 12-13, NOV 1994.

BARE, T. NEW SDSU FACILITIES NEARING COMPLETION (BEEF BREEDING RESEARCH BARN). V 45, NO 2, P 8-9, SUM 1994.

BATTAGLIA, R.A.

BATTAGLIA, R.A. RELATIONSHIP BUILDING EQUIPS BIOSTRESS BUILDING. V 42, NO 1, P 6-8, 1991.

BECK, D.L.

BECK, D.L. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: GOOD AND BAD YEARS IN ONE. V 43, NO 1, P 15-17, SPR 1992.

BECK, D.L. RIDGE-TILL, NO-TILL. V 37, NO 1, P 7-9, 1986.

BECK, D.L.; DEBOER, D. ENERGY VS. RUNOFF. V 35, NO 1, P 12-17, 1984.

DEBOER, D.; BECK, D.L. WILL IT WASH? - LOW PRESSURE SPRINKLERS INCREASE RUNOFF; CURE IS TO CHANGE TILLAGE. V 40, NO 3, P 8-10, 1989.

BECKER, D.L.

DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; TAYLOR, D.C. LISA: PUBLIC POLICY FROM CAPITAL TO COURTHOUSE, DEBATE OVER AG AND ENVIRONMENT CONTINUES. V 41, NO 1, P 3-6, 1990.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: IN THE REAL WORLD: VETERAN PRODUCERS REPORT HOW THEY FARM AND THE RISKS THEY ENCOUNTER. V 41, NO 1, P 10-13, 1990.

BENDER, A.

BENDER, A. WATER RESOURCES INSTITUTE PUTS TOGETHER THE PIECES. V 42, NO 4, P 12-14, 1992.

BENFIELD, D.

BENFIELD, D.; COLLINS, J. BABY PIG SCOURS: MULTIPLE TYPES OF ROTAVIRUS CAUSE SYMPTOMS, NO ANSWERS YET. V 40, NO 1, P 7-10, 1989.

BENTLEY, O.

BENTLEY, O. CRITICAL ISSUES (IN AG RESEARCH). V 38, NO 2, P 11-12, 1988.

BERG, F.M.

BERG, F.M. LIFESTYLE: CLUE TO OBESITY? V 37, NO 3, P 6-10, 1986.

BERG, N.

BERG, N. THE GOOD EARTH (CONSERVATION). V 38, NO 2, P 13-14, 1988.

BERRY, C.

BERRY, C. READY FOR THE NPBL: FIELD RESEARCH IS CRITICAL, BUT WE NEED LAB FACILITIES. V 40, NO 2, P 21, 1989.

BIRKELO, C.

BIRKELO, C. IN FEEDLOTS: WDG (WET DISTILLERS GRAIN) - IT'S GOOD FEED BUT ITS SHELF LIFE NEEDED WORK. V 41, NO 2, P 19-21, 1990.

BISCHOFF, J.

BISCHOFF, J. WATER QUALITY. V 29, NO 2, P 16-18, 1978.

BOGUE, D.

BOGUE, D. NEEDS WE DON'T KNOW WE HAVE - IF AQUIFERS WON'T SUPPORT IRRIGATION, WILL WE USE LESS WATER? V 40, NO 2, P 19-20, 1989.

BONNEMANN, J.J.

KEIM, D.; BUCHENAU, G.; BONNEMANN, J.J. JAMES (HARD RED SPRING WHEAT). V 31, NO 3, P 22-24, 1980.

BOONE, D.V.

BOONE, D.V. OFFBEAT FOODS: USE THEM (DOROTHY DEETHARDT). V 30, NO 3, P 12-14, 1979.

BOONE, D.V. OVERNIGHT ANSWERS (NUTRITION RESEARCH). V 31, NO 2, P 7-9, 1980.

BOONE, D.V. THE FUTURE OF BEEF AT STAKE. V 34, NO 4, P 11-14, 1983.

BRAGE, B.

BRAGE, B. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (CHANGES AT SDSU, STUDENTS, IRRIGATION IN SD). V 34, NO 1, P 2,22, 1983.

BRASHIER, M.

BRASHIER, M. BIOSTRESS RESEARCH HIGHLIGHTS. V 43, NO 2, P 16-18, SUM 1992.

BRASHIER, M. FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE. V 42, NO 2, P 3-5, 1991.

BRASHIER, M. NEITHER ONE NOR THE OTHER, BUT BOTH, FARM MANAGEMENT AND FARM LIVING. SUCCESS IN ONE IS LINKED TO SUCCESS IN THE OTHER. V 41, NO 3-4, P 3-6, 1990.

BRASHIER, M. NOT BIG ENOUGH (ALCOHOL FUEL PLANTS). V 35, NO 1, P 5-8, 1984.

BRASHIER, M. THE ONE THAT GOT AWAY (BLACK HILLS HORSE CREEK FIRE). V 42, NO 2, P 6-7, 1991.

BRASHIER, M. THE TREASURED EXCEPTION: GENETIC ODDITIES GIVE US CLUES TO GROWTH, CANCER, FERTILITY IN HUMANS AND LIVESTOCK. V 41, NO 3-4, P 7-9, 1990.

BRASHIER, M. WAKE-UP CALL FOR SOUTH DAKOTA COMMUNITIES. V 45, NO 2, P 15-17, SUM 1994.

BRASHIER, M. WHAT IF ... WE ALL SWITCH TO SUSTAINABLE AG TOMORROW? V 43, NO 2, P 12-15, SUM 1992.

BRASHIER, M. WOMEN IN AG - FARMING IS NO GO-IT-ALONE OPERATION. WIFE IS, MORE OFTEN THAN NOT, A FULL PARTNER IN PLANNING AND WORK. V 42, NO 3, P 3-7, 1991.

DEBOER, D.; DITTMAN, A.; PRASHAR, P.; BRASHIER, M. DRIP VEGETABLES (IRRIGATION). V 29, NO 2, P 6-7, 1978.

BRUNGARDT, .S.

PARSONS, J.G.; LESLIE, J.R.; BRUNGARDT, S. DAIRY CENTER: A TEAMWORK SHOWCASE. V 39, NO 1, P 9-12, 1989.

BRYANT, D.A.

BRYANT, D.A. DEAN'S COMMENTS: A SALUTE TO A MAN WHO CREATED OPPORTUNITIES FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS (RAY MOORE). V 45, NO 1, P 1,17, SPR 1994.

BRYANT, D.A. DEAN'S COMMENTS: STANDING AT THE DOOR TO THE FUTURE (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 44, NO 2, P 3, SUM 1993.

BRYANT, D.A. THE OPPORTUNITY (FOR BIOSTRESS RESEARCH). V 40, NO 2, P 3, 1989.

BUCHENAU, G.

KEIM, D.; BUCHENAU, G.; BONNEMANN, J.J. JAMES (HARD RED SPRING WHEAT). V 31, NO 3, P 22-24, 1980.

BUTZ, E.

BUTZ, E. NOT ON ITS DEATHBED (AG ECONOMY). V 38, NO 2, P 5-6, 1988.

CAMERON, K.

CAMERON, K. CONTINUOUS CROPPING. V 32, NO 2, P 16-18, 1981.

CARLSON, C.G.

CARLSON, C.G. DRINKING WATER: VALUABLE AND VULNERABLE. V 42, NO 4, P 31-33, 1992.

CARLSON, C.G. FERTILIZER MANAGEMENT: SENSIBLE AND SIMPLE. V 42, NO 4, P 32-33, 1992.

CARLSON, C.W.

KUHL, G.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, L.; SHUBECK, F. BAGGED PRO-SIL. V 30, NO 2, P 19-20, 1979.

OLSON, O.E.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, R.J.; EMERICK, R.J.; WAHLSTROM, R.C. WATER FOR LIVESTOCK. V 29, NO 2, P 11-12, 1978.

CARSON, M.L.

CARSON, M.L. SCLEROTINIA (SUNFLOWER). V 32, NO 2, P 7-9, 1981.

CHOLICK, F.

CHOLICK, F. AN EDGE AGRICULTURE: LIVING IN PLANT TRANSITION ZONE GIVES US OPPORTUNITY TO PUT STRESS TO GOOD USE. V 40, NO 2, P 24, 1989.

CHOLICK, F. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: BREAKING THE BARRIERS (BIOSTRESS - PLANT SCIENCE). V 44, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1993.

CHOLICK, F. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: THE BETTER PART OF COMMUNICATION IS LISTENING. V 45, NO 3, P 1-2, NOV 1994.

CHOLICK, F. PLANT STRESS RESEARCH PUTS ANSWERS IN YOUR FIELDS. V 43, NO 3, P 2-3, FAL 1992.

CHOLICK, F. SPRING WHEAT: COULD HAVE BEEN WORSE. V 39, NO 1, P 3-5, 1989.

CLUEVER, L.

CLUEVER, L. THE IRRIGATION PUMP. V 29, NO 2, P 13-15, 1978.

COLLINS, J.

BENFIELD, D.; COLLINS, J. BABY PIG SCOURS: MULTIPLE TYPES OF ROTAVIRUS CAUSE SYMPTOMS, NO ANSWERS YET. V 40, NO 1, P 7-10, 1989.

DEARBORN, D.

DEARBORN, D. DEAN'S COMMENTS (INSUFFICIENT RESEARCH SUPPORT AT SDSU). V 36, NO 1, P 2, 1985.

DEBOER, D.

BECK, D.L.; DEBOER, D. ENERGY VS. RUNOFF. V 35, NO 1, P 12-17, 1984.

DEBOER, D. IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT: DON'T BE SLOPPY - SHAVING PUMPING COSTS DROPS (CORN) YEILDS. V 40, NO 1, P 23-25, 1989.

DEBOER, D. IRRIGATION PERMITS. V 29, NO 2, P 9-10, 1978.

DEBOER, D.; BECK, D.L. WILL IT WASH? - LOW PRESSURE SPRINKLERS INCREASE RUNOFF; CURE IS TO CHANGE TILLAGE. V 40, NO 3, P 8-10, 1989.

DEBOER, D.; DITTMAN, A.; PRASHAR, P.; BRASHIER, M. DRIP VEGETABLES (IRRIGATION). V 29, NO 2, P 6-7, 1978.

DEBOER, D.; PAHL, D. ENERGY ALTERNATIVES (COST COMPARISONS FOR IRRIGATION METHODS). V 29, NO 2, P 19-21, 1978.

JENNINGS, B.; DEBOER, D. PUMPS: MAKE OPTIMUM USE. V 30, NO 3, P 18-21, 1979.

DERICKSON, R.

FROEHLICH, D.; JULSON, J.; DERICKSON, R. EASY WAY TO LOSE MONEY: CLEAN THE BIN, STORE THE GRAIN, AND WALK AWAY. V 42, NO 2, P 19-21, 1991.

DEWITT, D.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; DEWITT, D. IMR IN SHANNON COUNTY: INFANT MORTALITY RATE ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION AMONG HIGHEST IN NATION. V 41, NO 1, P 19-22, 1990.

DEZEEUW, P.

DEZEEUW, P. THE BENEFITS OF VARIETY (VARIETY MEATS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 5-7, 1985.

DICKERSON, J.

DICKERSON, J. LAUNDER WITH CARE - PESTICIDE APPLICATOR'S CLOTHING CAN BE DANGEROUS TO FAMILY. V 42, NO 3, P 13-15, 1991.

DINKEL, C.

DINKEL, C. FIND HER IN YOUR OWN HERD (COW EFFICIENCY). V 33, NO 2, P 13-14, 1982.

DINKEL, C. 35-YEAR WRAP-UP...IN BEEF BREEDING ONE MAN WAS ALWAYS THERE (CHRIS DINKEL). V 37, NO 2, P 16-19, 1986.

DITTMAN, A.

DEBOER, D.; DITTMAN, A.; PRASHAR, P.; BRASHIER, M. DRIP VEGETABLES (IRRIGATION). V 29, NO 2, P 6-7, 1978.

DOBBS, T.L.

DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; TAYLOR, D.C. LISA: PUBLIC POLICY FROM CAPITAL TO COURTHOUSE, DEBATE OVER AG AND ENVIRONMENT CONTINUES. V 41, NO 1, P 3-6, 1990.

SMOLIK, J.D.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: PLOTS SHOW PROMISE. V 40, NO 1, P 11-14, 1989.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: FOCUS ON PRODUCERS - YIELDS SO-SO BUT PROFITS UP AND MOST RISKS DOWN. V 40, NO 1, P 15-18, 1989.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: IN THE REAL WORLD: VETERAN PRODUCERS REPORT HOW THEY FARM AND THE RISKS THEY ENCOUNTER. V 41, NO 1, P 10-13, 1990.

DUXBURY, L.

DUXBURY, L. FARMS COUNT - NOSE COUNT BY FEDS GIVES THE RAW DATA, SDSU CENSUS DATA CENTER PULLS OUT STATE FIGURES. V 42, NO 2, P 25-26, 1991.

DUXBURY, L. THE AT-RISK GENERATION - TO CONTROL DIABETES IN ADULTS, START IN EARLY SCHOOL YEARS. V 42, NO 2, P 8-9, 1991.

EASTON, E.R.

EASTON, E.R. FACE FLIES: A STANDOFF. V 33, NO 1, P 9-10, 1982.

EDELMAN, M.

EDELMAN, M. PLEASE EVERYBODY? V 34, NO 1, P 6-10, 1983.

EDELMAN, M.; JANSSEN, L. THE GREAT DEBATE. V 35, NO 2, P 16-18, 1984.

EMBRY, L.

KUHL, G.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, L.; SHUBECK, F. BAGGED PRO-SIL. V 30, NO 2, P 19-20, 1979.

EMBRY, R.J.

OLSON, O.E.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, R.J.; EMERICK, R.J.; WAHLSTROM, R.C. WATER FOR LIVESTOCK. V 29, NO 2, P 11-12, 1978.

EMERĪCK, R.J.

EMERICK, R.J. ANSWER TO SILICA STONES. V 38, NO 1, P 10-12, 1987.

EMERICK, R.J. STATION BIOCHEMISTRY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 30-31, 1986.

OLSON, O.E.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, R.J.; EMERICK, R.J.; WAHLSTROM, R.C. WATER FOR LIVESTOCK. V 29, NO 2, P 11-12, 1978.

EVENSON, D.

EVENSON, D. EARLY DETECTION: RESPONSE TO STRESS CAN BE MEASURED IN CELLS BEFORE GROSS SYMPTOMS APPEAR. V 40, NO 2, P 27-28, 1989.

EVENSON, P.D.

EVENSON, P.D. DEPTH GAUGE. V 32, NO 3, P 9, 1981.

EVENSON, P.D. MR. FARMER: CALL E.T. (EVAPOTRANSPIRATION). V 33, NO 3-4, P 3-5, 1982.

EVERS, N.

EVERS, N. HOMESTEAD: NEW BUCKEYE DISPLAYS THE BEAUTY AND SWEETNESS OF ITS PIONEER PARENT. V 40, NO 4, P 14-16, 1990.

EVERS, N. MEADOWLARK (FORSYTHIA). V 35, NO 2, P 3-5, 1984.

EVERS, N. SOUTH DAKOTA'S GARDEN SPOT - MCCRORY GARDENS - ITS BEAUTY NEVER FADES. V 42, NO 2, P 17-18, 1991.

FARBER, B.

FARBER, B. CENTRAL CROPS AND SOILS RESEARCH STATION: IF IT GROWS AT HIGHMORE... V 43, NO 1, P 12-14, SPR 1992.

FAUSTI, S.

FEUZ, D.; FAUSTI, S.; WAGNER, J. BEEF MARKETING: OFFERING CONSUMERS MORE LEAN. V 45, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1994.

FERGUSON, M.

FERGUSON, M. NEW DISEASE: ROOT ROT. V 36, NO 1, P 17-18, 1985.

FEUZ, D.

FEUZ, D.; FAUSTI, S.; WAGNER, J. BEEF MARKETING: OFFERING CONSUMERS MORE LEAN. V 45, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1994.

FINE, L.O.

FINE, L.O.; WEELDREYER, P.D.; SHANNON, D.G. DEEP PLOWING. V 29, NO 2, P 3-5, 1978.

FJELDHEIM, A.

FJELDHEIM, A. THE BOTTOM LINE: ENVIRONMENTAL STRESSES TRANSLATE INTO ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL STRESSES. V 40, NO 2, P 20, 1989.

FLAKE, L.

FLAKE, L. WOODIES GO BEEP (WOOD DUCKS SAY OXBOWS ARE BEST NURSERIES). V 37, NO 3, P 3-5, 1986.

FROEHLICH, D.

FROEHLICH, D.; JULSON, J.; DERICKSON, R. EASY WAY TO LOSE MONEY: CLEAN THE BIN, STORE THE GRAIN, AND WALK AWAY. V 42, NO 2, P 19-21, 1991.

FRYER, K.

FRYER, K. SOUTH DOESN'T APPLY. (LARGEMOUTH STOCKING RECOMMENDATIONS). V 36, NO 2, P 9-10, 1985.

GARTNER, B.

GARTNER, B. MECHANICAL TREATMENT: KEEP WATER IN PLACE (FOR RANGE IMPROVEMENT). V 40, NO 1, P 19-22, 1989.

GARTNER, B. WEST RIVER RESEARCH & EXTENSION CENTER: TEAM APPROACH. V 43, NO 1, P 18-20, SPR 1992.

GEDNALSKE, J.

GEDNALSKE, J.; WALGENBACH, D. KEEPING WEEVILS DOWN. V 35, NO 1, P 9-11, 1984.

GELDERMAN, R.

GELDERMAN, R. IN-FIELD SOIL TEST. V 35, NO 3-4, P 13-14, 1984.

GERMAN, D.

GERMAN, D. PICKEREL LAKE'S PEOPLE CARE. V 42, NO 4, P 23-25, 1992.

GIBBONS, B.

GIBBONS, B. COMMENTS FROM THE LAB: THE EC IS FLEXING ITS MUSCLES. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT WILL BE HOW WE STAY AHEAD. V 41, NO 2, P 2,26, 1990.

GIBBONS, B. ON WINTER ROADS: CMA - SALT'S CHEAP ONLY WHEN SPREAD. IN CONTRAST, CMA HAS NO HIDDEN COSTS. V 41, NO 2, P 16-18, 1990.

GRANHOLM, N.H.

GRANHOLM, N.H. OF MICE AND THE REST OF LIFE - TO LEARN ABOUT STRESS, STUDY A MOUSE. V 40, NO 2, P 9-10, 1989.

GYLLING, S.

GYLLING, S.: ARNOLD, G. SPRAY SPURGE. V 36, NO 3-4, P 3-4, 1985.

HAIGH, R.

HAIGH, R. COTTONWOOD RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: IN THE HEART OF SOUTH DAKOTA RANGELAND. V 43, NO 1, P 2-3, SPR 1992.

HALL, H.

HALL, H. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (HOLLIS HALL COMMENTS ON THE EXPERIMENT STATION, EXTENSION, AND AG RESEARCH). V 35, NO 2, P 2, 1984.

HALLBERG, G.

HALLBERG, G. ANOTHER IPM: INAPPROPRIATE POLITICAL MEDIATION MEANS OTHERS COULD CONTROL FARMERS' USE OF WATER. V 38, NO 2, P 3-4, 1988.

HALVERSON, J.

HALVERSON, J. FORECAST: CONTINUED INFINITE VARIETY. V 39, NO 1, P 6-8, 1989.

HAMILTON, C.R.

HAMILTON, C.R. BALANCING ACT - IT'S A TIGHTROPE WALK TO PLAN SWINE RATIONS FOR BEST GROWTH. V 42, NO 2, P 22-23, 1991.

HEINE, R.

HEINE, R. OATS RESEARCH: LIVESTOCK FEED, CASH CROP, CEREAL IN THE MORNING. V 43, NO 2, P 2-4, SUM 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K.; HEINE, R. HUMAN STRESS RESEARCH SEEKS TO IMPROVE QUALITY OF LIFE. V 43, NO 3, P 8-10, FAL 1992.

HELLICKSON, M.

HELLICKSON, M. AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 3-5, 1986.

HEWLETT, D.B.

HEWLETT, D.B. DIRECT BEEF MARKETING. V 31, NO 1, P 3-6, 1980.

HORTON, M.L.

HORTON, M.L. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: LEAVING HOME WASHINGTON-BOUND MAURY HORTON CALLS ON US TO INTENSIFY CARE OF SOIL & WATER RESOURCES. V 41, NO 3-4, P 2,16, 1990.

HORTON, M.L. PLANT SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 24-27, 1986.

HORTON, M.L. THE LAST COMPONENT - WE NEED THE NPBL (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB). V 40, NO 2, P 16-17, 1989.

HURLEY, D.J.

HURLEY, D.J. GUEST COMMENTS: NEW WAY OF DOING RESEARCH IN NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY. V 45, NO 2, P 1, SUM 1994.

INGEMANSEN, J.

INGEMANSEN, J. KEEP OATS CLEAN. V 37, NO 2, P 3-5, 1986.

IVEY, S.

IVEY, S. MORE THAN A PAYCHECK. V 32, NO 4, P 18-22, 1981.

JANSSEN, L.

EDELMAN, M.; JANSSEN, L. THE GREAT DEBATE. V 35, NO 2, P 16-18, 1984.

JANSSEN, L. POLICY DIRECTIONS: SOUTH DAKOTANS GIVE OPINIONS ON UPCOMING 1990 FARM BILL. V 40, NO 4, P 10-13, 1990.

JANSSEN, L.; WEISCHEDEL, K. PROFILE WITH POTENTIAL (PORK INDUSTRY EXPANSION). V 33, NO 2, P 3-7, 1982.

JENNINGS, B.

JENNINGS, B.; DEBOER, D. PUMPS: MAKE OPTIMUM USE. V 30, NO 3, P 18-21, 1979.

JOHNSON, D.D.

JOHNSON, D.D. VETERINARY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 32-33,

JOHNSON, J.

JOHNSON, J. CRM: IT SETTLES DIFFERENCES. V 45, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1994.

JOHNSON, M.E.

MARTIN, J.H.; JOHNSON, M.E.; BAKER, R.J.; PARSONS, J.G. A CHECK ON ANTIBIOTICS. V 29, NO 1, P 18, 1978.

JOHNSON, W.C.

JOHNSON, W.C. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: ACCELERATING SUCCESS (BIOSTRESS - HORTICULTURE, FORESTRY, LANDSCAPE AND PARKS). V 44, NO 2, P 12-13, SUM 1993.

JOHNSON, W.C. HORTICULTURAL RESEARCH SEEKS TO WIDEN YOUR CHOICES. V 43, NO 3, P 4, FAL 1992.

JORDAN, J.P.

JORDAN, J.P. THE BUSINESS OF RESEARCH. V 38, NO 2, P 7-8, 1988.

JOST, S.

JOST, S. BEYOND OUR BORDERS (RESEARCH). V 31, NO 4, P 6-8, 1980.

JULSON, J.

FROEHLICH, D.; JULSON, J.; DERICKSON, R. EASY WAY TO LOSE MONEY: CLEAN THE BIN, STORE THE GRAIN, AND WALK AWAY. V 42, NO 2, P 19-21, 1991.

KEIM, D.

KEIM, D.; BUCHENAU, G.; BONNEMANN, J.J. JAMES (HARD RED SPRING WHEAT). V 31, NO 3, P 22-24, 1980.

KENEFICK, D.

KENEFICK, D. CROSSROADS: WEATHER PATTERNS STRIKE FROM THREE SIDES; WHEAT WINTERKILL IS A COMBINATION EFFECT. V 40, NO 2, P 29-30, 1989.

KENEFICK, D. CUSTOM-DESIGNED WHEATS. V 42, NO 2, P 14-16, 1991.

KIRKBRIDE, C.

KIRKBRIDE, C. MORE SHEEP, MORE DISEASES. V 37, NO 2, P 13-15, 1986.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. A GREAT COMBINATION (GRASSES). V 31, NO 4, P 20-22, 1980.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. BARLEYS JUST FOR US. V 31, NO 4, P 9-12, 1980.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. BROADCASTING BIRDS (PARTRIDGE). V 32, NO 3, P 6-8, 1981.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. DIETS AND PILLS. V 32, NO 2, P 3-6, 1981.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. HONOR TO A SORGHUM SCIENTIST (CLIFF FRANZKE). V 32, NO 4, P 3-4, 1981.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. LONG-TERM SOLUTIONS (CORN BREEDING). V 32, NO 1, P 17-19, 1981.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. MONEY IN THE BANK (SOIL ANALYSIS). V 32, NO 1, P 3-6, 1981.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. NEW N TEST IN THE WORKS. V 31, NO 3, P 7-10, 1980.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. ORDWAY PRAIRIE. V 32, NO 2, P 11-13, 1981.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. SEED TESTING LAB. V 31, NO 3, P 19-21, 1980.

KIRKVOLD-IVEY, S. THE WATER LAB. V 32, NO 3, P 16-18, 1981.

KLETT, J.E.

KLETT, J.E. MINIATURIZED JUNIPERS. V 29, NO 1, P 9-11, 1978.

KLETT, J.E. SHRUBS FOR MODERN LANDSCAPING. V 29, NO 1, P 14-16, 1978.

KUHL, G.

KUHL, G.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, L.; SHUBECK, F. BAGGED PRO-SIL. V 30, NO 2, P 19-20, 1979.

LAMBERTON, C.

LAMBERTON, C. STATE RAIL ANALYSIS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 11-15, 1985.

TENNYSON, L.K.; LAMBERTON, C. THE NEW OWNERS (RAILROAD). V 31, NO 3, P 14-18, 1980.

LAY, C.

LAY, C. HOW TO PICK A FLOWER (SUNFLOWERS). V 34, NO 2, P 9-10, 1983.

LESLIE, J.R.

LESLIE, J.R. A SHOT FOR SCABIES. V 35, NO 2, P 6, 1984.

LESLIE, J.R. ALGAL BLOOM. V 31, NO 3, P 25-26, 1980.

LESLIE, J.R. APHIDS ON SMALL GRAIN. V 32, NO 3, P 5, 1981.

LESLIE, J.R. CENTURY-OLD QUEST FOR KNOWLEDGE BROUGHT ABOUT BIOSTRESS LABORATORY. V 44, NO 2, P 6-9, SUM 1993.

LESLIE, J.R. CHEM LAB MOVED. V 34, NO 4, P 7-8, 1983.

- LESLIE, J.R. COBS AND GRASS: IT TAKES 25 LBS OF FEED TO PRODUCE 1 LB OF BEEF. V 37, NO 1, P 12, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. COUNTER ATTACK ON HESSIANS (FLIES). V 31, NO 2, P 12-13, 1980.
- LESLIE, J.R. CROSSBREEDING: THE NEW LOOK. V 36, NO 3-4, P 8-10, 1985.
- LESLIE, J.R. DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM: NEW IRRIGATION STATION COMES ON LINE FOR MISSOURI SLOPE. V 40, NO 3, P 3-5, 1989.
- LESLIE, J.R. DAWN AND RITA (WINTER WHEAT VARIETIES). V 32, NO 1, P 14-16, 1981.
- LESLIE, J.R. FEED ANTIBIOTICS: IN THE NEWS. V 35, NO 3-4, P 19-21, 1984.
- LESLIE, J.R. FEED ANTIBIOTICS: S.D.S.U. REPORT. V 35, NO 3-4, P 22-24, 1984.
- LESLIE, J.R. FIGHTING VANDALISM. V 32, NO 4, P 10-12, 1981.
- LESLIE, J.R. FOR HORSES: KELLY (OATS). V 35, NO 2, P 14, 1984.
- LESLIE, J.R. FOR PASTURES: SUNBURST (SWITCHGRASS). V 35, NO 2, P 15, 1984.
- LESLIE, J.R. GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITES: SIGNALS FROM SPACE TO THE FIELD. V 45, NO 1, P 13-14, SPR 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. GUARD AGAINST HESSIANS (FLIES). V 34, NO 1, P 3-5, 1983.
- LESLIE, J.R. HAIL-OUT. V 30, NO 2, P 3-6, 1979.
- LESLIE, J.R. HORN FLIES: WE'RE WINNING. V 33, NO 1, P 11-13, 1982.
- LESLIE, J.R. I.P.M. (INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT). V 31, NO 4, P 23-24, 1980.
- LESLIE, J.R. LAMBING ALL AT ONCE. V 35, NO 3-4, P 7-9, 1984.
- LESLIE, J.R. LAND VALUES: WHERE'S BOTTOM? V 36, NO 1, P 14-16, 1985.
- LESLIE, J.R. MONOCLONAL ANTIBODIES. V 34, NO 4, P 3-5, 1983.
- LESLIE, J.R. MORE ROOM FOR RESEARCH: TRIPLING OF FEEDLOT CAPACITY RESULTS IN RESEARCH EXPANSION. V 34, NO 1, P 11-12, 1983.
- LESLIE, J.R. MYSTERY SWINE DISEASE: SPREAD BY ARTIFICIAL INSEMINATION. V 45, NO 1, P 15-16, SPR 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. NEW APPROACH UNLOCKS SECRETS OF SOYBEAN PLANT. V 45, NO 3, P 5-9, NOV 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. NEW RELEASES...TWO BIG OATS, UNIQUE TRITICALE, AND A HIGH-YIELD FLAX. V 37, NO 2, P 20-22, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. NEW: A CHLORIDE (SOIL) TEST. V 37, NO 2, P 12, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. NO GERMS (GERM FREE SURGERY-SWINE). V 32, NO 2, P 14, 1981.
- LESLIE, J.R. NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB ON TRACK; DEDICATION SEPTEMBER 17. V 44, NO 1, P 10-11, SPR 1993.
- LESLIE, J.R. NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY: A POWERFUL NEW TOOL FOR FUTURE RESEARCH. V 43, NO 2, P 18-19, SUM 1992.
- LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.
 - LESLIE, J.R. OAKWOOD-POINSETT RESEARCH PROJECT PROVIDES BLUEPRINT ON PROTECTING WATER. V 42, NO 4, P 16-19, 1992.
- LESLIE, J.R. DILSEEDS RESEARCH: MORE THAN BETTER BEANS. V 43, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1992.
- LESLIE, J.R. OUR NEWEST RYE: FREDERICK. V 36, NO 1, P 10, 1985.
- LESLIE, J.R. PEST PESTS (BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF PESTS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 16-20, 1985.
- LESLIE, J.R. PEST PESTS (BIOLOGICAL CONTROL OF PESTS). V 36, NO 3-4, P 16-20, 1985.
- LESLIE, J.R. PRESCRIBED BURNING. V 30, NO 2, P 14-18, 1979.

- LESLIE, J.R. RAY MOORE REFLECTS ON CHANGES IN FARMING AND IN AG RESEARCH. V 44, NO 3-4, P 2-5, WIN 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. REGIONAL LAB CONCEPT LIKE BEING NEIGHBORLY. V 42, NO 1, P 20-23, 1991.
- LESLIE, J.R. REMODELING THE CHUCK (ROAST). V 38, NO 1, P 25-27, 1987.
- LESLIE, J.R. RETAINED OWNERSHIP COW-CALF OPERATORS ARE INTRODUCED TO THE FEEDLOT SIDE OF THE BUSINESS. V 42, NO 3, P 8-11, 1991.
- LESLIE, J.R. ROSE AND NELL (WINTER WHEAT VARIETIES). V 33, NO 1, P 3-4, 1982.
- LESLIE, J.R. SDSU SCIENTISTS ADD A NEW DIMENSION TO RESEARCH. V 45, NO 2, P 2-7, SUM 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. SDSU VET LAB BREAKTHROUGHS: FARMERS SAVING MILLIONS OF DOLLARS. V 43, NO 2, P 6-8, SUM 1992.
- LESLIE, J.R. SEMI-DWARF WITH PROMISE (X73-19 RYE). V 34, NO 4, P 9-10, 1983.
- LESLIE, J.R. SHARED GOALS: SEEDSMEN AND SDSU ARE PARTNERS IN RESEARCH & EDUCATION. V 37, NO 2, P 10-11, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. SOUTH DAKOTA: NOT TOO COLD FOR CATTLE...SOUTH DAKOTA FEED IS BETTER QUALITY AND CHEAPER THAN IN TEXAS. V 45, NO 1, P 5-6, SPR 1994.
- LESLIE, J.R. STRESSES ON WHEAT ATTACKED FROM MANY ANGLES. V 44, NO 1, P 5-7, SPR 1993.
- LESLIE, J.R. THE COB IS BACK HIGH FIBRE DIETS COME TO THE FARMYARD: PIGS USE FIBER BETTER THAN WE THOUGHT. V 40, NO 3, P 6-7, 1989.
- LESLIE, J.R. THE NORBECK EXPERIENCE. V 36, NO 2, P 6-8, 1985.
- LESLIE, J.R. THE PEORIA CONNECTION: OUR NRRC PARTNER SPECIALIZES IN NEW-PRODUCT AG RESEARCH. V 38, NO 1, P 5-9, 1987.
- LESLIE, J.R. TRUSTY PARTNERS IN RESEARCH (TRUSTIES FROM STATE PEN AND SDSU PROFESSORS). V 30, NO 4, P 3-5, 1979.
- LESLIE, J.R. VOLUNTARY FARMING PRACTICES MORE PALATABLE THAN REGULATIONS. V 42, NO 4, P 20, 1992.
- LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT RESEARCH TEAM IN SPOTLIGHT FOR FREEZE-RESISTANCE BREAKTHROUGH. V 44, NO 1, P 8-9, SPR 1993.
- LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT: THE CHECKOFF. V 37, NO 3, P 11-12, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. WHEAT: THE PACKAGE. V 37, NO 3, P 13-14, 1986.
- LESLIE, J.R. WORTH SPENDING THE MONEY: MIXER WAGON WITH SCALE PAYS OFF IN GAINS, EVEN IN SMALL FEEDLOTS. V 40, NO 3, P 11-12, 1989.
- PARSONS, J.G.; LESLIE, J.R.; BRUNGARDT, S. DAIRY CENTER: A TEAMWORK SHOWCASE. V 39, NO 1, P 9-12, 1989.
- THOMSON, J.U.; PARSONS, J.G.; MALES, J.R.; LESLIE, J.R. ANIMAL STRESS RESEARCH TIED TO MAKING A LIVING. V 43, NO 3, P 5-7, FAL 1992.

LUNDEEN, A.

LUNDEEN, A. ECONOMICS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 15-16, 1986.

LUNDEN, A.

LUNDEN, A. WHAT TEST DOESN'T TELL YOU (PRELIMINARY GERMINATION OF SOYBEANS OVERWINTERING IN BINS). V 34, NO 3, P 3-5, 1983.

LUTHER, R.

LUTHER, R. MR. J: RADIO TRANSMITTER IN HIS (STEER'S) TUMMY TELLS US WHAT'S GOING ON INSIDE. V 33, NO 3-4, P 6-10, 1982.

4. 4. 15

MALES, J.R.

MALES, J.R. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: SHARPENING THE FOCUS (BIOSTRESS - ANIMAL AND RANGE SCIENCES). V 44, NO 2, P 17, SUM 1993.

MALES, J.R. NO OTHER WAY - WE CHOOSE TO TREAT PRODUCTION AND RESEARCH ANIMALS HUMANELY - WITH CARE BECAUSE WE CARE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 13, 1990.

MALES, J.R. WHEN IT'S WINTER IN THE FEEDLOT--ANIMAL SCIENTISTS PLAN WORK ON COLD STRESS (IN LIVESTOCK). V 40, NO 2, P 7-8, 1989.

THOMSON, J.U.; PARSONS, J.G.; MALES, J.R.; LESLIE, J.R. ANIMAL STRESS RESEARCH TIED TO MAKING A LIVING. V 43, NO 3, P 5-7, FAL 1992.

MALO, D.

MALO, D. OUR BEST RELEASE (TECHNOLOGY HAS IMPROVED AG IN SD). V 30, NO 4, P 18-22, 1979.

MARTIN, J.H.

MARTIN, J.H.; JOHNSON, M.E.; BAKER, R.J.; PARSONS, J.G. A CHECK ON ANTIBIOTICS. V 29, NO 1, P 18, 1978.

SATTERNESS, D.E.; PARSONS, J.G.; MARTIN, J.H.; SPURGEON, K.R. A NEW COTTAGE CHEESE. V 30, NO 1, P 16-18, 1979.

MCFARLAND, M.K.

MCFARLAND, M.K. CORN CHECK-OFF: NEW USES AND NEW MARKETS FOR CORN ARE GOALS OF CUC-FUNDED RESEARCH. V 41, NO 2, P 3-4, 1990.

MCGUFFEY, R.K.

MCGUFFEY, R.K. SILAGE: REDUCE STORAGE LOSSES. V 30, NO 3, P 6-8, 1979.

MCMULLEN, C.R.

MCMULLEN, C.R. BIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 10-11, 1986.

MCMULLEN, C.R. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: BUILDING BRIDGES (BIOSTRESS - BIOLOGY & MICROBIOLOGY). V 44, NO 2, P 15-16, SUM 1993.

MCMULLEN, C.R. NEW STRENGTH IN BASICS. V 40, NO 2, P 11-12, 1989.

MICKELSON, G.S.

MICKELSON, G.S. SOUTH DAKOTA'S WATER HISTORY AND ITS FUTURE. V 42, NO 4, P 6-7, 1992.

MISTRY, V.V.

PARSONS, J.G.; BAER, R.J.; MISTRY, V.V.; SCHINGOETHE, D.J. FOR BETTER TASTE...SDSU DAIRY CENTER...HELPS PROVIDE HEALTHIER, SAFER, TASTIER, DAIRY FOODS. V 42, NO 2, P 10-13, 1991.

MODDE, T.

MODDE, T. LARGEMOUTHS IN FARMPONDS. V 33, NO 2, P 19-21, 1982.

MOE, G.

MOE, G. KEY BUILDING BLOCK: STATE'S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLANS START WITH A STABILIZED AGRICULTURE. V 40, NO 2, P 18, 1989.

MONFORE, M.

MONFORE, M. JUST ANOTHER PRETTY FACE (REPLACEMENT HEIFER SELECTION). V 35, NO 1, P 3-4, 1984.

MOORE, R.A.

- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (A CALL FOR PRIVATE CITIZENS TO EXPRESS THEIR RESEARCH NEEDS). V 30, NO 3, P 2, 1979.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ALUMNI: AL ABELN, DAVID HUME, OSCAR OLSON, BEN REIFEL, AL SCHOCK). V 32, NO 3, P 2-4, 1981.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (BROADEN THE DEFINITION OF AGRICULTURE). V 31, NO 2, P 2, 1980.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (DOLLAR VALUE OF GARDENS, LAWNS, WINDBREAKS). V 32, NO 4, P 2,34, 1981.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (DWAYNE BECK & IRRIGATION; ALBERT DITTMAN; RESTRUCTURED CHUNKED MEAT). V 34, NO 2, P 2, 1983.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (EXPERIMENT STATION BUDGET). V 36, NO 3-4, P 2, 1985.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (GOALS FOR THE EXPERIMENT STATION). V 29, NO 4, P 3-4, 1978.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (IRRIGATION RESEARCH). V 33, NO 2, P 2, 1982.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (IRRIGATION). V 29, NO 2, P 2, 1978.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (NEW BUILDINGS AT BRANCH FIELD STATIONS). V 30, NO 1, P 2, 1979.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS). V 39, NO 1, P 2,34, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON BIOTECHNOLOGY VS. USE OF AG CHEMICALS). V 40, NO 1, P 2,26, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON PROPOSED BIOSTRESS LAB). V 40, NO 2, P 2,30, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON THE AG EXPERIMENT STATION CENTENNIAL). V 38, NO 2, P 2,31, 1988.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON THE AG EXPERIMENT STATION REVIEW COMMITTEE). V 37, NO 2, P 2, 1986.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ON THE SD EXPERIMENT STATION). V 37, NO 4, P 2,50, 1986.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RALPH TREVILLYAN, ANTELOPE RANGE STATION). $\bf V$ 34, NO 3, P 2, 1983.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RALPH TREVILLYAN, ANTELOPE RANGE STATION). $\bf v$ 34, No 3, P 2, 1983.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RESEARCH). V 31, NO 4, P 2-3, 1980.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (RURAL SOCIOLOGY AND HORTICULTURE FORESTRY). V 29, NO 3, P 2, 1978.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (S.D.S.U. CENTENNIAL). V 32, NO 2, P 2, 1981.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (STATE AG ORGANIZATIONS). V 36, NO 2, P 2, 1985.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (THE NEED FOR CONTINUED RESEARCH). V 35, NO 1, P 2, 1984.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (WE'RE STUCK WITH OUR SOIL & CLIMATE, BUT RESEARCH MAKES THE BEST OF ENVIRONMENT). V 31, NO 3, P 2, 1980.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (ZERO BASE BUDGET PROCESS). V 30, NO 4, P 2, 1979.

- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS ADDING TO THE TOOLBOX IT CONTAINS BOTH OLD & NEW TOOLS. OUR JOB IS TO USE THEM WISELY. V 42, NO 3, P 2, 1991.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS WHAT'S MISSING? (WATER DEVELOPMENT). V 42, NO 4, P 2-4, 1992.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS WILL THE SECRET BE TOLD? V 42, NO 2, P 2, 1991.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: A SHORT DISTANCE (FIELD STATIONS RESEARCH). V 43, NO 1, P 1, SPR 1992.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: ADVISORS TELL US TO ADJUST OUR BASIC APPLIED RESEARCH RATIO. V 33, NO 3-4, P 2, 1982.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: AN EAR OF CORN, DAHE WHEAT GRASS, AND HIDDEN MESSAGES (RE AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH). V 37, NO 1, P 2, 1986.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: BRIGHT SPOTS IN THE YEAR OF BIOSTRESS. V 43, NO 3, P 1, FAL 1992.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: FIELD DAYS LOTS OF VISITING GOES ON. V 43, NO 2, P 1, SUM 1992.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: HOW CAN WE MAKE A BUSHEL OF OATS MORE LIKE A HAMBURGER? V 40, NO 4, P 2,38, 1990.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: LOOKING BACK TO THE FUTURE. V 44, NO 3-4, P 1, WIN 1994.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: MAKING THE CONNECTIONS (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 44, NO 2, P 4-5, SUM 1993.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: OUR STATION CELEBRATES ITS CENTENNIAL. V 38, NO 1, P 2-4, 1987.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: SD WHEAT LINE MAY BE ANSWER TO HESSIAN FLY IN MOROCCO. V 37, NO 3, P 2,19, 1986.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: SYSTEMS APPROACH MESHES ECONOMICS AND ECOLOGY. V 41, NO 1, P 2,23, 1990.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS: WHO SHOULD PAY FOR NEW VARIETY DEVELOPMENT? V 44, NO 1, P 1, SPR 1993.
- MOORE, R.A. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS:...REDFIELD CLOSES, DAKOTA LAKES RESEARCH FARM OPENS. V 40, NO 3, P 2,31, 1989.
- MOORE, R.A. THE BASICS OF BIOSTRESS. V 42, NO 1, P 3-5, 1991.
- MOORE, R.A. THE NPBL (NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB) IDEA: V 40, NO 2, P.4-6,...

MORLAND, A.

MORLAND, A. SUN SILAGE (SUNFLOWER). V 30, NO 4, P 12-14, 1979.

NASER, R.

NASER, R. THEY COME IN ALL SIZES...IN THE PAST 20 YRS, THE STATE'S LARGE FEEDLOTS HAVE CAPTURED THE LION'S SHARE OF FED-CATTLE. V 41, NO 3-4, P 14-15, 1990.

NYQUIST, K.

NYQUIST, K. WINTERKILL WEAPONS: BURIED MINICOMPUTERS. V 33, NO 1, P 4-5, 1982.

OLSON, O.E.

- OLSON, O.E. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH). V 31, NO 1, P 2, 1980.
- OLSON, O.E.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, R.J.; EMERICK, R.J.; WAHLSTROM, R.C. WATER FOR LIVESTOCK. V 29, NO 2, P 11-12, 1978.

PAHL, D.

DEBOER, D.; PAHL, D. ENERGY ALTERNATIVES (COST COMPARISONS FOR IRRIGATION METHODS). V 29, NO 2, P 19-21, 1978.

PAHL, D. PLANT POPULATIONS (CORN). V 29, NO 2, P 22-23, 1978.

PALMER, I.S.

PALMER, I.S. SELENIUM: VILLAIN OR HERO? V 31, NO 1, P 7-10, 1980.

PARSONS, J.G.

MARTIN, J.H.; JOHNSON, M.E.; BAKER, R.J.; PARSONS, J.G. A CHECK ON ANTIBIOTICS. V 29, NO 1, P 18, 1978.

PARSONS, J.G. BLUE MILK (MASTITIS ANTIBIOTICS). V 35, NO 3-4, P 15-16, 1984.

PARSONS, J.G. DAIRY SCIENCE (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 12-14, 1986.

PARSONS, J.G.; BAER, R.J.; MISTRY, V.V.; SCHINGOETHE, D.J. FOR BETTER TASTE...SDSU DAIRY CENTER...HELPS PROVIDE HEALTHIER, SAFER, TASTIER, DAIRY FOODS. V 42, NO 2, P 10-13, 1991.

PARSONS, J.G.; LESLIE, J.R.; BRUNGARDT, S. DAIRY CENTER: A TEAMWORK SHOWCASE. V 39, NO 1, P 9-12, 1989.

SATTERNESS, D.E.; PARSONS, J.G.; MARTIN, J.H.; SPURGEON, K.R. A NEW COTTAGE CHEESE. V 30, NO 1, P 16-18, 1979.

THOMSON, J.U.; PARSONS, J.G.; MALES, J.R.; LESLIE, J.R. ANIMAL STRESS RESEARCH TIED TO MAKING A LIVING. V 43, NO 3, P 5-7, FAL 1992.

PATES, J.L.

PATES, J.L. ANALYTICAL SERVICES (STATION BIOCHEMISTRY). V 31, NO 1, P 14-17, 1980.

PATES, J.L. CAN ALCOHOL PAY. V 33, NO 1, P 6-7, 1982.

PATES, J.L. CONSULTATION (RATING THE WORK OF THE SDSU COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE). V 33, NO 3-4, P 16-19, 1982.

PATES, J.L. FRED SHUBECK: "ONE OF THEIR OWN" (SOUTHEASTERN S.D. AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT FARM, BERESFORD). V 36, NO 1, P 5-7, 1985.

PATES, J.L. INSECT WATCHERS. V 31, NO 1, P 17-18, 1980.

PATES, J.L. MCCRORY GARDENS FACELIFT. V 37, NO 2, P 6-9, 1986.

PATES, J.L. MIDWEST MUSHROOMS. V 37, NO 1, P 10-11, 1986.

PATES, J.L. RESEARCHER FRIENDLY (COMPUTERS). V 34, NO 2, P 6-8, 1983.

PATES, J.L. SHUT DOWN? NO WAY! (ALCOHOL FUELS PROJECT). V 32, NO 4, P 5-9, 1981.

PATES, J.L. THE GEE-WHIZ CROP (SPECIALITY CROPS). V 36, NO 2, P 13-16, 1985.

PATES, J.L. UPDATE: ALCOHOL FUEL. V 31, NO 2, P 10-11, 1980.

PATES, J.L. USING THE LEFTOVERS (ALCOHOL FUELS). V 32, NO 4, P 6-7, 1981.

PETERS, D.W.

SHANK, D.B.; PETERS, D.W. CORN: ROOT STRENGTH STUDIES. V 30, NO 3, P 9-11, 1979.

PRASHAR, P.

DEBOER, D.; DITTMAN, A.; PRASHAR, P.; BRASHIER, M. DRIP VEGETABLES (IRRIGATION). V 29, NO 2, P 6-7, 1978.

RAY, J.D.

RAY, J.D. HIGH-RISE HONKERS: 'PRE-FABS' THAT EASE HOUSING SHORTAGE ARE INSTANT HITS WITH DUCKS AND GEESE. V 40, NO 4, P 6-9, 1990.

RICKERL, D.H.

RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: FRIENDLY FUNGI: THE FARMER HAS UNDERGROUND ENEMIES AND ALLIES. AMONG THE GOOD GUYS ARE VAMS. V 41, NO 1, P 14, 1990.

RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: SOILS AND YIELDS: WHEN IT WON'T RAIN AND SOIL RUNS DRY, LISA FARMING MAY BE YOUR BEST BET. V 41, NO 1, P 7-9, 1990.

ROMANS, J.

ROMANS, J. ANIMAL RANGE SCIENCES (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 6-9, 1986.

ROSHOLT, M.

ROSHOLT, M. CHANGING YOUR SET POINT (YOUR COMFORTABLE WEIGHT). V 38, NO 1, P 17-21, 1987.

ROSHOLT, M. THE MOUSE CONNECTION (HEREDITY, DIET, HABIT ARE INTERTWINED WITH OBESITY). V 36, NO 2, P 3-5, 1985.

SATTERLEE, J.

SATTERLEE, J. CENSUS DATA CENTER: THE NUMBERS GAME. V 36, NO 1, P 8-9, 1985.

SATTERLEE, J. RURAL SOCIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 28-29, 1986.

SATTERLEE, J. THE HUTTERITES: SET APART: MODERN AG TECHNOLOGY & CONSERVATIVE RELIGION PROVIDE A UNIQUE WAY OF LIFE. V 45, NO 1, P 8-12, SPR 1994.

SATTERNESS, D.E.

SATTERNESS, D.E.; PARSONS, J.G.; MARTIN, J.H.; SPURGEON, K.R. A NEW COTTAGE CHEESE. V 30, NO 1, P 16-18, 1979.

SCALET, C.G.

SCALET, C.G. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: EXPANDING OUR RESOURCES (BIOSTRESS - WILDLIFE & FISHERIES). V 44, NO 2, P 14, SUM 1993.

SCALET, C.G. STOCKWATER FISH. V 34, NO 2, P 3-5, 1983.

SCALET, C.G. THE UNITY OF ALL THINGS: WILDLIFE, FISH, AND OUR RESEARCH... V 40, NO 2, P 25-26, 1989.

SCALET, C.G. WILDLIFE AND FISHERIES SCIENCES (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 34-36, 1986.

SCHAEFER, P.

BAER, N.; SCHAEFER, P. LIFE IN THE OLD TREE YET - MOST WINDBREAKS ARE PAST THEIR PRIME BUT CLEANING UP THE WEEDS GIVES THEM MORE YEARS. V 41, NO 3-4, P 10-12, 1990.

BAER, N.; SCHAEFER, P. ROW SPACING (WINDBREAKS). V 35, NO 3-4, P 17-18, 1984.

SCHAEFER, P. POTENTIAL TO EXPAND - HORTICULTURE INDUSTRY, A \$134 MILLION BUSINESS, IS AT THRESHOLD OF GROWTH. V 40, NO 2, P 13, 1989.

SCHAEFER, P.; BAER, N. SUPERIOR PONDEROSA PARENTS. V 36, NO 3-4, P 21-23, 1985.

SCHAEFER, P.; BAER, N. TREES IN TROUBLE. V 36, NO 2, P 11-12, 1985.

SCHINGOETHE, D.J.

PARSONS, J.G.; BAER, R.J.; MISTRY, V.V.; SCHINGOETHE, D.J. FOR BETTER TASTE...SDSU DAIRY CENTER...HELPS PROVIDE HEALTHIER, SAFER, TASTIER, DAIRY FOODS. V 42, NO 2, P 10-13, 1991.

SCHINGOETHE, D.J. WINTER CALVES NEED MORE: A LITTLE EXTRA MILK IN WINTER WILL BE CHEAPER THAN LOSING A CALF. V 37, NO 1, P 3-6, 1986.

SCHULTZ, T.W.

SCHULTZ, T.W. THE HUMAN FACTOR. V 31, NO 4, P 4-5, 1980.

SCHUMACHER, T.

SCHUMACHER, T. PLANT STRESS BEGINS UNDERGROUND: SOIL BIOPHYSICS RESEARCH SHOWS ROOT ZONE IS OFTEN WAR ZONE. V 40, NO 2, P 22-23, 1989.

SEIDEMAN, S.

SEIDEMAN, S. FAKED STEAK. V 31, NO 3, P 11-13, 1980.

SHANE, R.C.

SHANE, R.C. IRRIGATION: WHO PROFITS? V 31, NO 3, P 3-6, 1980.

SHANK, D.B.

SHANK, D.B.; PETERS, D.W. CORN: ROOT STRENGTH STUDIES. V 30, NO 3, P 9-11, 1979.

SHANNON, D.G.

FINE, L.O.; WEELDREYER, P.D.; SHANNON, D.G. DEEP PLOWING. V 29, NO 2, P 3-5, 1978.

SHUBECK, F.

KUHL, G.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, L.; SHUBECK, F. BAGGED PRO-SIL. V 30, NO 2, P 19-20, 1979.

SHUBECK, F. HIGH-TECH TILLAGE. V 34, NO 2, P 14-18, 1983.

SLYTER, L.

SLYTER, L. LAMBING ON SCHEDULE. V 30, NO 1, P 22-24, 1979.

SLYTER, L. RESEARCH NOTES: LAMBING. V 42, NO 2, P 13, 1991.

SMOLIK, J.D.

RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: FRIENDLY FUNGI: THE FARMER HAS UNDERGROUND ENEMIES AND ALLIES. AMONG THE GOOD GUYS ARE VAMS. V 41, NO 1, P 14, 1990.

RICKERL, D.H.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: SOILS AND YIELDS: WHEN IT WON'T RAIN AND SOIL RUNS DRY, LISA FARMING MAY BE YOUR BEST BET. V 41, NO 1, P 7-9, 1990.

SMOLIK, J.D. ALTERNATIVE FARMING SYSTEMS. V 37, NO 3, P 15-17, 1986.

SMOLIK, J.D. NORTHEAST RESEARCH STATION: RESEARCH NEXT DOOR. V 43, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1992.

SMOLIK, J.D.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: PLOTS SHOW PROMISE. V 40, NO 1, P 11-14, 1989.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: IN THE REAL WORLD: VETERAN PRODUCERS REPORT HOW THEY FARM AND THE RISKS THEY ENCOUNTER. V 41, NO 1, P 10-13, 1990.

1.1.

147 5

SOLBERG, M

SOLBERG, M. OUTREACH. V 31, NO 4, P 15-17, 1980.

SORENSEN, D.

SORENSEN, D. SOUTHEAST RESEARCH FARM: LINK BETWEEN LAB AND FIELD. V 43, NO 1, P 4-5, SPR 1992.

SPENCER, V.

BAER, L.; ARWOOD, D.; SPENCER, V. RESERVATIONS: BASIS FOR DEVELOPMENT. V 39, NO 1, P 14-16, 1989.

SPURGEON, K.R.

SATTERNESS, D.E.; PARSONS, J.G.; MARTIN, J.H.; SPURGEON, K.R. A NEW COTTAGE CHEESE. V 30, NO 1, P 16-18, 1979.

STEFFEN, R.

STEFFEN, R. MCCRORY GARDENS. V 30, NO 2, P 7-8, 1979.

SWAN, R.

SWAN, R. ANTELOPE RANGE AND LIVESTOCK RESEARCH STATION: THESE CATTLE WENT TO COLLEGE. V 43, NO 1, P 8-10, SPR 1992.

SWAN, R. SHEEP THAT BARK: BANDIT AND BEAVER BAFFLE COYOTES; GUARDIANS ARE EARNING THEIR KEEP. V 40, NO 4, P 3-5, 1990.

TAYLOR, D.C.

DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; TAYLOR, D.C. LISA: PUBLIC POLICY FROM CAPITAL TO COURTHOUSE, DEBATE OVER AG AND ENVIRONMENT CONTINUES. V 41, NO 1, P 3-6, 1990.

TAYLOR, D.C. SEVEN SHORT YEARS (ENERGY COSTS OF CROP PRODUCTION). V 34, NO 1, P 13-16, 1983.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L. SUSTAINABLE AG: FOCUS ON PRODUCERS - YIELDS SO-SO BUT PROFITS UP AND MOST RISKS DOWN. V 40, NO 1, P 15-18, 1989.

TAYLOR, D.C.; DOBBS, T.L.; BECKER, D.L.; SMOLIK, J.D. LISA: IN THE REAL WORLD: VETERAN PRODUCERS REPORT HOW THEY FARM AND THE RISKS THEY ENCOUNTER. V 41, NO 1, P 10-13, 1990.

TENNYSON, L.K.

TENNYSON, L.K. A DRINK TO THE FUTURE (PROTECTING OUR WATER SUPPLY). V 42, NO 4, P 26-27, 1992.

TENNYSON, L.K. A GOOFY YEAR. V 44, NO 1, P 16, SPR 1993.

TENNYSON, L.K. A MOVEABLE COLLECTOR. V 30, NO 2, P 24-25, 1979.

TENNYSON, L.K. A TRACTOR FOR THE 90S. V 33, NO 2, P 15-18, 1982.

TENNYSON, L.K. ABOUT-FACE: YOUNG PEOPLE ARE STILL LEAVING THE STATE, BUT WHO ARE THESE FOLKS MOVING IN? V 33, NO 2, P 8-12, 1982.

TENNYSON, L.K. AG LAND VALUES HOLDING STRONG. V 44, NO 1, P 12-13, SPR 1993.

TENNYSON, L.K. BEHIND THE STATISTICS (FARM DEBT). V 38, NO 1, P 13-14, 1987.

TENNYSON, L.K. BREAD AND BUTTER (RESEARCH FACTS). V 31, NO 4, P 13-14, 1980.

TENNYSON, L.K. BREAKING THE BOUNDARIES - FOR THE DEPARTMENTS SLATED TO OCCUPY THE NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY, ... V 42, NO 1, P 8-12, 1991.

TENNYSON, L.K. BREAKTHROUGHS (NEW METHODS BRING FUEL ALCOHOL NEARER GASOLINE PRICES). V 34, NO 3, P 10-12, 1983.

- TENNYSON, L.K. CHEESE: STEAM-STRIPPING THE FAT AWAY. V 43, NO 2, P 20, SUM 1992.
- TENNYSON, L.K. COMING OF AGE (IRRIGATION RESEARCH). V 33, NO 2, P 22-26, 1982.
- TENNYSON, L.K. COMING OF AGE (SUNFLOWERS). V 30, NO 4, P 15-17, 1979.
- TENNYSON, L.K. CONSTRUCTION BEGINS ON NEW VET SCIENCE AND DAIRY FACILITIES. V 44, NO 3-4, P 12, WIN 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K. COTTONWOOD (EXPERIMENT STATION). V 32, NO 1, P 7-10, 1981.
- TENNYSON, L.K. DR. MADELEINE ROSE... V 45, NO 2, P 11, SUM 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K. ELECTRIC TRACTOR. V 35, NO 3-4, P 3-6, 1984.
- TENNYSON, L.K. FARM DEBT LOOSENS. V 38, NO 1, P 15-16, 1987.
- TENNYSON, L.K. FLOW CYTOMETER: NEW HORIZONS. V 36, NO 1, P 11-13, 1985.
- TENNYSON, L.K. FORCES OF CHANGE (WITHIN AGRICULTURE). V 34, NO 4, P 15-18, 1983.
- TENNYSON, L.K. GRAPE GENES GIVE CLUES TO WINTER SURVIVAL. V 45, NO 3, P 10-11, NOV 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K. HARNESSING THE WIND. V 34, NO 3, P 13-15, 1983.
- TENNYSON, L.K. IS THE EXODUS OVER? V 35, NO 2, P 10-12, 1984.
- TENNYSON, L.K. LEAFCUTTING BEES. V 30, NO 2, P 11-13, 1979.
- TENNYSON, L.K. MACHINES THAT SEE. V 45, NO 2, P 12-14, SUM 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K. MOLITE...AND ITS USE. V 32, NO 4, P 15-17, 1981.
- TENNYSON, L.K. MOLITE...THE RESEARCH. V 32, NO 4, P 13-14, 1981.
- TENNYSON, L.K. NPBL: A POWERFUL NEW TOOL IN BIOSTRESS RESEARCH. V 44, NO 2, P 20-21, SUM 1993.
- TENNYSON, L.K. ONCE IN A LIFETIME WEATHER. V 44, NO 3-4, P 6-7, WIN 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K. PARTNERS ACROSS CAMPUS FROM ART TO ZOOLOGY, NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LAB WILL HELP SDSU RESEARCHERS WORK TOGETHER. V 42, NO 1, P 16-19, 1991.
- TENNYSON, L.K. PUTTING THE INFORMATION INTO YOUR HANDS. V 44, NO 1, P 2-4, SPR 1993.
- TENNYSON, L.K. RAMMED EARTH REVISITED. V 44, NO 3-4, P 8-11, WIN 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K. RAMMED WALLS. V 32, NO 3, P 10-15, 1981.
- TENNYSON, L.K. RESEARCH ON WHEELS. V 34, NO 2, P 11-13, 1983.
- TENNYSON, L.K. RSI: EYE ON THE ENVIRONMENT (REMOTE SENSING INSTITUTE). V 30, NO 3, P 22-26, 1979.
- TENNYSON, L.K. SAVE THE BALES ARE YOUR PRAIRIE-HAY BALES SAFE TONIGHT? V 42, NO 3, P 16-17, 1991.
- TENNYSON, L.K. SEI/TES (SOLAR ENERGY INTENSIFIER/THERMAL ENERGY STORAGE UNIT). V 33, NO 3-4, P 13-15, 1982.
- TENNYSON, L.K. SENSING R-VALUE IN WALLS. V 31, NO 2, P 5-6, 1980.
- TENNYSON, L.K. SUPER CHIEF: TOMATO ON THE FAST TRACK. V 43, NO 2, P 9, SUM 1992.
- TENNYSON, L.K. THE COMPLEXITIES OF BIOSTRESS. V 44, NO 2, P 22-23, SUM 1993.
- TENNYSON, L.K. THE FARM LOAN CRISIS: TWO THIRDS OF SD FARMERS WOULD BE TURNED DOWN BY A NEW LENDER. V 37, NO 1, P 13-18, 1986.
- TENNYSON, L.K. THE LONG BATTLE WITH BIOSTRESS. V 44, NO 2, P 24, SUM 1993.
- TENNYSON, L.K. WHAT'S THE WEATHER TODAY? V 44, NO 1, P 14-16, SPR 1993.

- TENNYSON, L.K. WHEAT FIRST MUST PASS SDSU TASTE TEST BEFORE IT'S GROWN ON THE MOON. V 45, NO 2, P 10-11, SUM 1994.
- TENNYSON, L.K.; HEINE, R. HUMAN STRESS RESEARCH SEEKS TO IMPROVE QUALITY OF LIFE. V 43, NO 3, P 8-10, FAL 1992.
- TENNYSON, L.K.; LAMBERTON, C. THE NEW OWNERS (RAILROAD). V 31, NO 3, P 14-18,

THOMPSON, K.

- THOMPSON, K. ROOTS AND REWARDS. V 33, NO 3-4, P 20-23, 1983.
- THOMPSON, K. THE YOUNG ONES (RESEARCHERS). V 34, NO 1, P 17-20, 1983.
- THOMPSON, K. THIS YOUNGER GENERATION. V 34, NO 3, P 7-9, 1983.

THOMSON, J.U.

- THOMSON, J.U. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: INTERACTION OF STRESS AND ANIMAL HEALTH (BIOSTRESS VETERINARY SCIENCE). V 44, NO 2, P 18-19, SUM 1993.
- THOMSON, J.U.; PARSONS, J.G.; MALES, J.R.; LESLIE, J.R. ANIMAL STRESS RESEARCH TIED TO MAKING A LIVING. V 43, NO 3, P 5-7, FAL 1992.

TIDEMANN, L.

TIDEMANN, L. QUALITY WATER NOW AVAILABLE TO RURAL RESIDENTS. V 42, NO 4, P 28-30, 1992.

TODD, R.L.

TODD, R.L. MICROBIOLOGY (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 21-23, 1986.

TSCHETTER, E.

- TSCHETTER, E. ADDING ON SWINE, CATTLE, SHEEP FACILITIES ARE BEING BUILT OR RENOVATED. V 42, NO 3, P 12, 1991.
- TSCHETTER, E. JACK-OF-ALL-TRADES: THAT'S A RESEARCH STATION MANAGER. V 33, NO 3-4, P 11-12, 1982.
- TSCHETTER, E. NEW DIRECTOR ENCOURAGES INTEGRATED APPROACH TO AG RESEARCH. V 45, NO 3, P 3-4, NOV 1994.
- TSCHETTER, E. SATELLITE COMMUNICATION THE NEWEST FRONTIER IN AGRICULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS. V 42, NO 2, P 27-28, 1991.

ULLERY, C.

- ULLERY, C. DREDGE, SAYS COMPUTER (TO HELP PROLONG A LAKE'S LIFE). V 38, NO 1, P 22-24, 1987.
- ULLERY, C. THREE PRIZE USDA WATER PROJECTS START ON THE LAND. V 42, NO 4, P 8-11, 1992.

ULLERY, J.

- ULLERY, J. A HANDFUL OF SEED. V 29, NO 3, P 3-7, 1978.
- ULLERY, J. EAR TAGS FOR HORN FLIES. V 30, NO 2, P 9-10, 1979.
- ULLERY, J. EXCELLENCE THAT WON'T QUIT (OSCAR E. OLSON). V 31, NO 1, P 11-12, 1980.
- ULLERY, J. FLAX: A CROP TO WATCH. V 31, NO 1, P 13-15, 1980.
- ULLERY, J. HOME-GROWN NITROGEN. V 30, NO 4, P 6-8, 1979.
- ULLERY, J. IT'S YOUR TURN (READERSHIP SURVEY). V 34, NO 3, P 16, 1983.
- ULLERY, J. LOW-COST PROTEIN (FROM SUNFLOWER MEAL). V 29, NO 1, P 17-18, 1978.

ULLERY, J. PLUGGED PLASTIC (PIPES). V 31, NO 2, P 3-4, 1980.

ULLERY, J. REBOUND: SUMMER GROWTH. V 30, NO 3, P 15-17, 1979.

ULLERY, J. ROADS: ABANDONMENT AND MORE TAXES. V 30, NO 3, P 3-5, 1979.

ULLERY, J. STEER WITH A POP TOP. V 30, NO 4, P 9-11, 1979.

ULLERY, J. TISSUE CULTURE. V 30, NO 2, P 21-23, 1979.

VOLLMERS, A.C.

VOLLMERS, A.C. RAIL SERVICE. V 29, NO 3, P 15-17, 1978.

WAGNER, J.

FEUZ, D.; FAUSTI, S.; WAGNER, J. BEEF MARKETING: OFFERING CONSUMERS MORE LEAN. V 45, NO 1, P 6-7, SPR 1994.

WAGNER, R.T.

WAGNER, R.T. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS (SPECIAL WORDS ON GROUND BREAKING OF THE NEW NORTHERN PLAINS BIOSTRESS LABORATORY). V 42, NO 1, P 2, 1991.

WAHLSTROM, R.C.

OLSON, O.E.; CARLSON, C.W.; EMBRY, R.J.; EMERICK, R.J.; WAHLSTROM, R.C. WATER FOR LIVESTOCK. V 29, NO 2, P 11-12, 1978.

WAHLSTROM, R.C. FEEDING FLOWERS. V 35, NO 2, P 7-9, 1984.

WALGENBACH, D.

GEDNALSKE, J.; WALGENBACH, D. KEEPING WEEVILS DOWN. V 35, NO 1, P 9-11, 1984. WALGENBACH, D. GRASSHOPPERS TAKE THE BAIT - BAITED CARBARYL IS TREATMENT OF CHOICE. V 40, NO 2, P 15, 1989.

WARNER, T.

WARNER, T. HORTICULTURE, FORESTRY, LANDSCAPE AND PARKS (RESEARCH PROJECTS). V 37, NO 4, P 19-20, 1986.

WEELDREYER, P.D.

FINE, L.O.; WEELDREYER, P.D.; SHANNON, D.G. DEEP PLOWING. V 29, NO 2, P 3-5, 1978.

WEISCHEDEL, K.

JANSSEN, L.; WEISCHEDEL, K. PROFILE WITH POTENTIAL (PORK INDUSTRY EXPANSION). V 33, NO 2, P 3-7, 1982.

WEST, T.

WEST, T. IN OIL WELLS, PAPERS, CLOTHING, MEDICINE: PULLULAN - CORN SYRUP PROVIDES DIET FOR FUNGUS WITH MARKET POTENTIAL. V 41, NO 2, P 13-15, 1990.

WESTBY, C.

WESTBY, C. BACTERIUM OF THE HOUR - VALUE OF E.COLI. V 40, NO 2, P 14, 1989.

WHITE, E.

WHITE, E. BIOCLIMATE: THINGS COULD GET WORSE. V 40, NO 1, P 3-6, 1989.

WIERSMA, J.

WIERSMA, J. PUMPS AND FISH. V 29, NO 2, P 8-9, 1978.

WRAGE, L.

WRAGE, L. NOT IN CORN FIELDS: FOXTAIL - NEW BREED OF HERBICIDES WORKS ON PESKIEST OF WEEDS. V 41, NO 2, P 22-25, 1990.

YOUNG, K.

YOUNG, K. PICK-ME-QUICK (GREEN PEPPER). V 35, NO 3-4, P 10-12, 1984. YOUNG, K. PING-PONG PIGLETS. V 36, NO 2, P 17-19, 1985.

ZIMMERMAN, A.

ZIMMERMAN, A. THE DRIVING FORCE (ENTHUSIASM). V 38, NO 2, P 9-10, 1988.